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RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L40102RJ1977PLC 001994

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY EIGHTH ANNUAL 

G E N E R A L M E E T I N G O F T H E M E M B E RS O F R E L I A N C E 

CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held at Hotel Alka 
thUdaipur-313 001 on Monday, the 12  Day of September, 2016 at 

10.30 A.M. to transact the following businesses :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the 

Company for the year ended March 31, 2016, together with 

reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare a final dividend of Rs.10/- per 10% Cumula�ve 

Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each.

3. To declare a final dividend of Rs. 1/- per Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 

each.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Dipika Shroff, DIN 

(0226941) who re�res by rota�on, and being eligible, offers 

herself for re-appointment.

5. RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF THE STATUTORY 

AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolu�on 

as an Ordinary Resolu�on; 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sec�on 139, 142 

and other applicable provisions , if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with The Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 

2014(including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-

enactment(s) thereof for the �me in being in force) and 

pursuant to the resolu�on passed by the shareholders in the 

36�� Annual General Mee�ng of the Company held on 29�� 

September,2014 the appointment of  M/s. G.P Kejriwal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra�on Number: 001036C) 

as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office �ll the 

conclusion of 39�� Annual General Mee�ng be and is hereby 

ra�fied (for the financial year 2016-17) and that the Board of 

Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the remunera�on 

payable to them for the financial year 2016-17plus 

reimbursement of travelling and other incidental expenses, if any 

incurred in connec�on with the audit.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6. APPOINTMENT OF  MR.R.N SHARMA AS A DIRECTOR OF 

THE COMPANY

 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolu�on 

as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sec�on 149, 152 

and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 

Act,2013 read with The Companies (Appointment & 

Qualifica�on of Directors) Rules 2014 ( including any Statutory 

modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in 

force) Mr. R.N Sharma (DIN : 00368947) , who was appointed as 

an Addi�onal Director by the Board of Directors of the 

Company on 09�� April,2016 pursuant to the provisions of 

sec�on 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Ar�cles of 

Associa�on of the Company and who holds office up to the date 

of this Annual General Mee�ng and in respect of whom the 

Company has received a no�ce in wri�ng under sec�on 160(1) 

of Companies Act, 2013 from a member  proposing his 

candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby 

appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to re�re by 

rota�on.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and 

take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to 

give effect to this resolu�on.''

7. R E‐A P P O I N T M E N T O F M R. A M E YA S H RO F F (D I N: 

05315616) AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolu�on as 

a Special Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 196, 

197, 198 and 203 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013  read with Schedule V to the Act and the 

Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial 

Personnel )  Ru les ,  2014,  ( inc lud ing  any  statutory 

modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in 

force), subject to other requirement under the Act, if any and 

based on the recommenda�on of Nomina�on and 

Remunera�on Commi�ee, approval of the members be and is 

hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Ameya Shroff 

(DIN: 05315616) as the Execu�ve Director of the Company with 

effect from 01.08.2016 for three year with increased 

remunera�on upto Rs. 10.00 Lacs per month  inclusive of all 

allowances and perquisites to Mr. Ameya Shroff, Execu�ve 

Director w.e.f 01.04.2016, as may be decided by the board from 

�me to �me.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory 

amendment, modifica�on or relaxa�on by the Central 

Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,or any 

other relevant Statutory enactment(s) thereof in this regard, 

the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to vary or 

increase the remunera�on including salary, commission, 

perquisites, allowances etc. within such prescribed limit or 

ceiling and the said agreement between the Company and Mr. 

Ameya Shroff be suitably amended to give effect to such 

modifica�on, relaxa�on or varia�on without any further 

reference to the members for their approval.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all 

such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 

effect to this resolu�on.''

8. INCREASING REMUNERATION OF MR. SANJIV SHROFF, 

MANAGING DIRECTOR

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolu�on as 

a Special Resolu�on:

Registered Office: Village Kanpur, Udaipur-313003 (Raj)
CIN: L40102RJ1977PLC001994 Contact: 0294-2490488, Fax No. : 0294 -2490067
Email: udaipur@reliencechemotex.com  Website: www.reliancechemotex.com
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 “RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of 

Sec�ons 196, 197,198 and 203 read with  Schedule V and all 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 including any statutory 

modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the �me being 

in force), and on the recommenda�on of Nomina�on and 

Remunera�on Commi�ee consent of the members  of the  

Company be and is hereby accorded for the payment of 

increased remunera�on up to  Rs. 10.00 Lacs Per Month 

inclusive of all allowances and perquisites to Shri Sanjiv Shroff, 

Managing Director w.e.f 01.04.2016, as may be decided by the 

board from �me to �me.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory 

amendment, modifica�on or relaxa�on by the Central 

Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,or any 

other relevant Statutory enactment(s) thereof in this regard, 

the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to vary or 

increase the remunera�on including salary, commission, 

perquisites, allowances etc. within such prescribed limit or 

ceiling and the said agreement between the Company and Mr. 

Sanjiv Shroff be suitably amended to give effect to such 

modifica�on, relaxa�on or varia�on without any further 

reference to the members for their approval.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all 

such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 

effect to this resolu�on.''

9. INCREASING REMUNERATION OF MR. RAHUL SHROFF, 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

  To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolu�on 

as a Special Resolu�on: 

 “RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of 

Sec�ons 196, 197,198 and 203 read with Schedule V and all 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 including any statutory 

modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the �me being 

in force), and on the recommenda�on of Nomina�on and 

Remunera�on Commi�ee consent of the members of the  

Company be and is hereby accorded for the payment of 

increased remunera�on up to Rs. 10.00 Lacs Per Month 

inclusive of all allowances and perquisites to Shri Rahul Shroff, 

Execu�ve Director w.e.f 01.04.2016, as may be decided by the 

board from �me to �me.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory 

amendment, modifica�on or relaxa�on by  the Central Govern-

ment to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,or any other 

relevant Statutory enactment(s) thereof in this regard, the 

Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to vary or  

increase the remunera�on including salary, commission, 

perquisites, allowances etc. within such prescribed limit or 

ceiling and the said agreement between the Company and Mr. 

Rahul Shroff be suitably amended to give effect to such 

modifica�on, relaxa�on or varia�on without any further  

reference to the members for their approval.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all 

such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 

effect to this resolu�on.''

10. R AT I F I C AT I O N O F R E M U N E R AT I O N TO T H E CO ST 

AUDITORS

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolu�on 

as an Ordinary Resolu�on;

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sec�on 148 and all 

other applicable provisions, if any, of The Companies Act, 2013 

read with The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) 

thereof, for the �me being in force)and pursuant to the 

recommenda�ons of the Audit Commi�ee, the payment of the 

remunera�on of Rs. 45000/-( Forty Five Thousand Only) plus 

applicable Service Tax and reimbursement of out of pocket 

expenses at actuals to M/s. HMVN & Associates, Cost 

Accountants (Firm Registra�on No.000290) who were 

appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, as “Cost 

Auditors” to conduct the audit of the cost records maintained 

by the Company for Financial Year ending March 31, 2017, be 

and is hereby ra�fied and approved.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all 

such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 

effect to this resolu�on.''

NOTES FOR MEMBERS' ATTENTION

1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec�on 

102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of item no.6 

to 10 of the no�ce set out above is annexed here to.

2. A Member en�tled to a�end and vote at the Annual 

General Mee�ng (the “Mee�ng/ AGM”) is en�tled to 

appoint a proxy to a�end and vote on a poll instead of 

himself and a proxy need not be a Member of the Company. 

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not 

exceeding Fi�y (50) and holding in the aggregate not more 

than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying vo�ng rights. However, a member 

holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 

company carrying vo�ng rights may appoint a single person 

By order of the Board

Registered Office:
Village- Kanpur Post Box No. 73
Udaipur- 313003

Place : Mumbai
thDate :  12  August, 2016

Vimal Tank
Company Secretary

M.No. 22370

For Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited
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as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other 

person or shareholder/s.

 The instrument appoin�ng the proxy in order to be effec�ve 

must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 

duly stamped, completed and signed, not less than 48 

hours before the �me fixed for the mee�ng. Proxies 

submi�ed on behalf of the companies / Socie�es etc. must 

be supported by an appropriate authority/resolu�on as 

applicable.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized 

representa�ves to a�end the mee�ng are requested to 

send a duly cer�fied true copy of the Board Resolu�on 

authorizing their representa�ves to a�end and vote on 

their behalf at the Annual General Mee�ng.

4. If the Final Dividend, as recommended by the Board of 

Directors, is approved at the Annual General Mee�ng, 

payment of dividend will be made within 30 days  as under:

 a. To all the Beneficial Owners in respect of shares held in 

dematerialized form as per the data as may be made 

available by the Na�onal Securi�es Depository 

Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services 

(India) Limited (CDSL) as of the close of business 
thhours on 05  September, 2016.;

 b. To all the Members in respect of shares held in physical 

form a�er giving effect to valid transfers in respect of 

transfer requests lodged with the Company on or 
thbefore the close of business hours on 05  September, 

2016.

5. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are 

requested to in�mate all changes pertaining to their bank 

details, Na�onal Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), 

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), mandates, power of 

a�orney, change of address, change of name, e-mail 

address, contact numbers, etc., to their Depository 

Par�cipant (DP). Changes in�mated to the DP will then be 

automa�cally reflected in the Company's record which will 

help the Company and the Company's Registrars and 

Transfer Agents to provide efficient and be�er services. 

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to 

in�mate such changes to TSRDL.

6. Members holding shares in physical form under mul�ple 

folios are requested to send Company's Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agent details of such folios together with 

the share cer�ficates for consolida�ng their holdings in 

one folio. A consolidated share cer�ficate will be returned 

to such Members a�er making requisite changes thereon.

7. During the period beginning 24 hours before the �me fixed 

for the commencement of the mee�ng and ending with 

the conclusion of the mee�ng, a member would be 

en�tled to inspect the proxies lodged at any �me during the 

business hours of the Company, provided that not less than 

3 days of no�ce in wri�ng is given to the Company.

8. Members/Proxies/authorized representa�ves should bring 

copy of Annual Report and the duly filled a�endance slip 

enclosed herewith to a�end the mee�ng.

9. Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be 

appointed / re-appointed, nature of their exper�se in 

specific func�onal areas, names of companies in which they 

hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships of 

Board Commi�ees, shareholding and rela�onships 

between directors inter-se as s�pulated under Regula�on 

36(3) of   SEBI (LODR), Regula�on,2015 with the Stock 

Exchanges, are provided in the Corporate Governance 

Report.

10. Members are informed that in case of joint holders 

a�ending the Mee�ng, only such Joint holder who is higher 

in the order of the names will be en�tled to vote.

11. Members may now avail the facility of nomina�on as 

permi�ed under Sec�on 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 

respect of shares held by them in the Company, by 

nomina�ng in the prescribed formSH-13 which can be 

procured from RTA (Big Shares Services Private Limited) a 

person to whom their shares in the Company shall vest in 

the event of their death. Members holding shares in demat 

form may contact their respec�ve depository par�cipants 

for such nomina�ons.

12. Members desiring any informa�on as regards the Accounts 

and/or opera�on of the Company are requested to write to 

the Company at an early date so as to enable the 

Management to keep the informa�on ready at the mee�ng.

13. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and 

their shareholding and Register of Contracts or 

Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained 

under Sec�ons 170 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 

respec�vely will be available for inspec�on by the members 

at AGM.

14. All the documents referred in the no�ce will be available for 

inspec�on by the shareholders at the registered office of the 

Company between 11.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on all the 

working days excluding Saturdays hereof up to the date of 

the mee�ng.

15. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has 

mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) by every par�cipant in securi�es market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested 

to submit the PAN to their Depository Par�cipants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 
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holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details 

to the Company / Registrars and Transfer Agents.

16. The Register of Members and Shares Transfer Books of the 
thCompany shall remain closed from 06  September, 2016 to 

th12  Day of September, 2016 (both days inclusive)for annual 

closing and in connec�on with the payment of dividend, if 

declared, for the financial year 2015-16.

17. The annual report and the no�ce of Annual General Mee�ng 

is  avai lable  at  the website  of  the Company at 

www.reliancechemotex.com. Members are requested to 

address all correspondence to Bigshares Services Private 

Limited.

18. The vo�ng rights of shareholders shall be in propor�on to 

their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the 
thCompany as on 5  Day of September, 2016 (Cutoff date).

19. A copy of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 
st31  March, 2016 together with the Board's and Auditor's 

Report thereon are enclosed herewith.

20. The no�ce of the mee�ng along with the Annual Report 

2015-16 is being sent through electronic mode only to the 

members whose email addresses are registered with the 

Company/Depository Par�cipant(s), unless any member 

has requested for a physical copy of the report. For 

members who have not registered their email addresses, 

physical copies of the Annual Report 2015-16 are being sent 

by the permi�ed mode.

21. To support the “Green Ini�a�ve” Members who have not 

registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register 

the same with Company's Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent.

22. In compliance with Sec�on 108 of Companies Act, 2013, 

Rule 20 of The Companies (Management & Administra�on) 

Rules, 2014,subs�tuted by Companies (Management and 

Administra�on) Amendment, Rules 2015, and Regula�on 

44(3) of SEB I  ( Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure 

Requirement) Regula�on 2015 , the Company has provided 

a facility to the members to exercise their votes 

electronically through the electronic vo�ng service facility 

arranged by CDSL The facility for vo�ng, through ballot 

paper, will also made available at the AGM and members 

a�ending the AGM who have not already cast their votes by 

remote e-vo�ng shall be able to exercise their right at the 

AGM through ballot paper. Members who have cast their 

votes by remote e-vo�ng prior to the AGM may a�end the 

AGM but shall not be en�tled to cast their votes again. The 

instruc�ons for remote e-vo�ng are annexed to the No�ce. 

23. The Board of Directors has appointed C S Manoj 

Maheshwari, FCS 3355 Prac�cing Company Secretary, 

Jaipur as the Scru�nizer for the conduct of e-vo�ng process 

in a fair and transparent manner and also for polling at the 
th�me of 38  AGM of the company.

th The Vo�ng period begins on 8  September,2016 at 10.00 
tha.m. and ends on 11  September, 2016 at 5.00 p.m. During 

the period shareholders of the company, holding shares 

either in physical form or demat  form as on the cut-off date 
th05  September,2016 may cast their vote electronically. 

Thee- vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng 

therea�er. 

24. The final result including remote e-vo�ng & poll results shall 
thbe declared on 14  September, 2016. The final result along 

with the Scru�nizers Report shall be placed on the 

Company's website www.reliancechemotex.com and on 

the website of CDSL within two days of passing of resolu�on 
that the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company on 12  

September, 2016 and communicate to BSE Limited.

25. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and 

becomes member of the Company a�er dispatch of the 

no�ce of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e 
th05  September, 2016 may obtain the login ID and password 

by sending a request at helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com. 

However if you are already registered with CDSL for remote 

e-vo�ng then you can use your exis�ng user ID and 

password for cas�ng your vote.

 The instruc�ons for members for vo�ng electronically are as 

under:-
th(i) The vo�ng period begins on 8  September, 2016 at 10.00 

thA.M and ends on 11  September, 2016 at 5.00 p.m. During 

this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 
thcut-off date (record date) of 05  September, 2016 may cast 

their vote electronically. The e-vo�ng module shall be 

disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

(ii) Log on to the e-vo�ng website www.evo�ngindia.com

(iii) Click on Shareholders

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio 

Number registered with the Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on 

Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evo�ngindia.com and voted on an earlier vo�ng of any 

company, then your exis�ng password is to be used. 

(vii) If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below:

5



RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L40102RJ1977PLC 001994

(i) A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” 
tab.

(ii) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach 
directly the Company selec�on screen. However, members 
holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password 
Crea�on' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily 
enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for vo�ng for resolu�ons of any other company on which they 
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-vo�ng 
through CDSL pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confiden�al.

(iii) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can 
be used only for e-vo�ng on the resolu�ons contained in this 
No�ce.

(iv) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Reliance Chemotex 
Industries Limited> on which you choose to vote.

(v) On  the  vo�ng  page,  you  wi l l  see  “ R E S O L U T I O N 
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on “YES/NO” for 
vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO as desired. The op�on YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolu�on and op�on NO 
implies that you dissent to the Resolu�on.

(vi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the 
en�re Resolu�on details.

(vii) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have decided to vote on, 

click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box will be displayed. If you 
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your 
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(viii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not 
be allowed to modify your vote.

(ix) You can also take out print of the vo�ng done by you by clicking 
on “Click here to print” op�on on the Vo�ng page.

(x) If Demat account holder has forgo�en the changed password 
then Enter the User ID and the image verifica�on code and 
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 
the system.

(xi) Shareholders  can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app 
m-Vo�ng available for android based mobiles. The m-Vo�ng 
app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and 
Windows phone users can download the app from the App 
Store and the Windows Phone Store respec�vely on or a�er 
30th June 2016. Please follow the instruc�ons as prompted by 
the mobile app while vo�ng on your mobile.

(xii) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

1. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, 
NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 
www.evo�ngindia.com and register themselves as 
Corporates.

2. A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp 
a n d  s i g n  o f  t h e  e n � t y  s h o u l d  b e  e m a i l e d  t o 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

3. A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be 
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance 
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to 
vote on.

4. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 
accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

5. A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney 
(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, 
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 
scru�nizer to verify the same.

(xiii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo�ng, you 
may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-
vo�ng manual available at www.evo�ngindia.com, under help 
sec�on or write an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

A. Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xix) above to cast 
vote.

th
B. The vo�ng period begins on 8  September, 2016 and ends on 

th11  September,2016. During this period shareholders' of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

th
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 5  
September,2016, may cast their vote electronically. The e-
vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

C. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo�ng, you 
may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-
vo�ng manual available at www.evo�ngindia.com  under help 
sec�on or write an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and 
Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by 
Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as well  as physical 
shareholders)

" Members who have not updated their PAN with 
the Company/Depository Par�cipant are 
requested to use the first two le�ers of their 
name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 
(refer serial no. printed on the name and address 
s�cker/Postal Ballot Form/mail) in the PAN field.

" In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits 
enter the applicable number of 0's before the 
number a�er the first two characters of the name 
in CAPITAL le�ers. E.g. If your name is Ramesh 
Kumar with serial number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN field.

 Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth 
(in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 
demat account or in the company records in 
order to login.

 If both the details are not recorded with the 
depository or company please enter the member 
id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 
field as men�oned in instruc�on (iv).

Dividend
Bank 
Details

OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item No. 6

Board of directors has appointed Mr. R.N Sharma as an Addi�onal Director of the company under the provision of Sec�on 160 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 with effect from 09.04.2016 to hold office up to conclusion of the ensuing AGM. 

No�ce in wri�ng from a member under Sec�on 160(1) of the Companies Act 2013 has been received along with a deposit of Rs. 
1,00,000/-  proposing the candidature  of  Mr. R.N Sharma as director of the Company. Mr. R.N Sharma, if appointed, will be liable to 
re�re by rota�on.

The Company has received consent from Mr. R.N Sharma in wri�ng to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies 
(Appointment & Qualifica�on of Directors) Rules, 2014 and in�ma�on in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment & 
Qualifica�on of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub sec�on (2) of sec�on 164 of the Companies Act, 
2013.His brief resume is provided in the corporate governance report forming part of the Annual report. 

None of the Director  & KMP except Mr. R.N Sharma, himself deemed to be interested in the said resolu�on, to the extent of his 
shareholding interest, if any. 

The Board recommends the ordinary resolu�on set forth in Item No. 6for the approval of the members.

Item No. 7,8 & 9.
thThe Board of directors at their mee�ng held on 24  May, 2016 on the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 

sthas approved the re-appointment of Mr. Ameya Shroff as Execu�ve Director w.e.f 01  August, 2016 Further the Board of Director at their 
thmee�ng held on 12  August, 2016 on the recommenda�on of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee has approved the revised 

increased remunera�on of Shri Sanjiv Shroff, Managing Director, Shri Rahul Execu�ve Director & Shri Ameya Shroff, Execu�ve Director 
stw.e.f from 01  April, 2016 on such terms and condi�ons as detailed below:

Name Mr. Sanjiv Shroff Mr. Rahul Shroff Mr. Ameya Shroff

Designa�on

Basic Salary 

House Rent Allowance/ 
RFHA

Other Allowances

Ex-gra�a in lieu of Bonus

Leave Travel Concession

Medical Reimbursement 

Personal Accident /Medical 
Insurance

Managing Director

From Rs. 3,00,000/- upto 
Rs. 6,00,000/- Per Month

From Rs. 62,250/- up to 
Rs. 1,20,000/- Per Month

From Rs. 55,000/- up to 
Rs. 1,10,000/- Per Month

From Rs. 60,000/- up to 
Rs. 1,20,000/- Per Month

Execu�ve Director

From Rs. 2,65,000/- up to 
Rs. 5,30,000/- Per Month 

From Rs. 60,450/- up to 
Rs. 1,21,000/- Per Month

From Rs. 85,000/- up to 
Rs. 1,70,000/- Per Month

From Rs. 53,000/- up to 
Rs. 1,06,000/- Per Month

Execu�ve Director

From Rs. 2,25,000/- up to 
Rs. 4,50,000/- Per Month 

From Rs. 75,000/- up to 
Rs. 1,50,000/- Per Month

From Rs. 75,000/- up to 
Rs. 1,50,000/- Per Month

From Rs. 45,000/- up to 
Rs. 90,000/- Per Month

For family and self, once in a year as per rules of the Company, but shall not exceed the one month 
basic salary. 

Medical Reimbursement expenses incurred for self and family, but shall not exceed One month basic 
salary a year or 3 Months' basic Salary over a period 3 Years.

Actual premium on personal accidental/ medical insurance for self and the family.

Provident Fund, Superannua�on fund, and gratuity as per rules of the Company, subject to ceiling as per guidelines for Managerial 
Remunera�on.

Car with Driver and telephone at residence are provided to our Managing Director / Execu�ve Directors for business purpose as well as 
for personal use. Perquisite value for the use of Car with Driver has been included in his Computa�on of Income as per Sec�on 17(2) of 
the Income Tax Act, 1961.However telephone provided to our Managing Director/ Execu�ve Director is not a taxable perquisite as per 
sec�on 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Encashment of leave as per rules of the Company. 

Club Fees is subject to a maximum of two clubs, this will not include admission and life membership fees.
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Statement of Par�culars pursuant to Schedule-V of The Companies Act, 2013

1.  General Informa�on

Name Mr. Sanjiv Shroff Mr. Rahul Shroff Mr. Ameya Shroff

Background 

Details

Past 

Remunera�on 

paid during 

the year 2015-

16

Recogni�on or 

awards

Shri Sanjiv Shroff has a Bachelor 

of Science in Chemistry (Honours) 

from St. Xavier's College, Kolkata 

University and has been the 

Managing Director of Reliance 

Chemotex Industries Limited since 

1988. He has been associated 

with the tex�le industry for the 

last 30 years. 

Rs. 31,02,886/- Paid during the 

year

N.A

Shri Rahul Shroff, Execu�ve 

Director of the Company since 01st 

August, 2010.  He is a US ci�zen 

and has a Bachelor of Science in 

Electrical Engineering and 

Computer Science, a Bachelor of 

Science in Management Science 

and a Masters of Engineering in 

Electrical Engineering and 

Computer Science from the 

Massachuse�s Ins�tute of 

Technology, Cambridge, USA. He 

has been the Whole Time Director 

cum Execu�ve Director of Reliance 

Chemotex Industries Limited for 6 

years. He has been associated with the 

tex�les industry for the last 6 years. 

Rs. 25,40,712/- Paid during the 

year

N.A

Shri Ameya Shroff, Execu�ve 

Director of the Company since 1st 

August, 2013. He has a Bachelor of 

Science in Electrical Engineering 

and Computer Science, a Bachelor 

of Science in Management Science 

and a Masters of Engineering in 

Electrical Engineering and 

Computer Science from the 

Massachuse�s Ins�tute of 

Technology, Cambridge, USA. He 

has been the Whole Time Director 

cum Execu�ve Director of Reliance 

Chemotex Industries Limited for 3 

years. He has been associated with 

the tex�les industry for the last 3 

years. .  

Rs. 17,45,858/- Paid during the 

year.

N.A

2.  Informa�on about the appointee

8

Nature of industry

Date or expected date of commencement of commercial produc�on.

In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of ac�vi�es as 
per project approved by financial ins�tu�ons appearing in the prospectus. 

Financial performance based on given indicators

Export Performance and net foreign exchange earnings and collabora�ons

Manufacturing and marke�ng of Synthe�c Blended Yarn

The Company has already commenced commercial produc�on 
in the month of August, 1979.

Not Applicable

Par�culars for the Financial year ended (Rs. in lacs) 
31.03.2016

Sales including other Income  25979.98

Profit (before excep�onal & extraordinary items & tax) 170.91

Profit A�er Tax 253.08

Export Sales during the year 2015-16 is of Rs. 16933.33 Lacs. No 
such investment or collabora�on except minor shareholding of 
Non Resident Indians, if any.
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He rou�nely holds review 

mee�ngs to analyses the 

Company's overall performance. 

The Whole-Time Directors, 

President and Vice-President 

Works, Chief Financial Officer and 

Vice Presidents of all departments 

are required to a�end these 

mee�ngs. The Company's 

performance is reviewed in detail 

from cost, produc�on and 

marke�ng perspec�ves with a 

view to further improve the 

Company's performance in the 

future; Factory overheads, raw 

material prices, power and fuel 

expenses, and logis�cs are also 

discussed in depth. He is an 

expert in financial engineering 

and opera�onal control. All the 

Company's new proposals are 

sent, evaluated and monitored by 

him. 

Up to Rs. 10.00 Lacs Per Month 

Job profile and 

his suitability

Remunera�on 

proposed

Compara�ve 

remunera�on 

profile with 

respect to 

industry, size 

of the 

Company, 

profile of the 

posi�on and 

person.

He looks a�er the day-to-day 

running of the company and has 

substan�al power under 

supervision, control, direc�on of 

Managing Director. He focuses on 

streamlining the Company's 

manufacturing processes with a 

specific emphasis on lean 

ideologies, analy�cal reasoning and 

increased flexibility. He is 

responsible for the organiza�on's 

increased exports and its focus on 

diversifying into quality-conscious 

industrial and medical tex�le 

markets.

Up to Rs. 10.00 Lacs Per Month

He looks a�er the day-to-day 

running of the company and has 

substan�al power under 

supervision, control, direc�on of 

Managing Director. He focuses on 

streamlining the administra�ve 

framework of the Company, 

enterprise resource planning, 

inventory management and stores 

procurement. He is also responsible 

for giving the company's domes�c 

marke�ng a new direc�on.

Up to Rs. 10.00 Lacs Per Month

Taking into account the turnover of the Company and responsibili�es of the directors, the remunera�on being 

proposed to be paid to them is reasonable and in line with the remunera�on levels in the industry across the 

country.

9

Pecuniary 

rela�onship 

directly or 

indirectly with 

the company 

or 

rela�onship 

with the 

managerial 

personnel, if 

any.

Father of Mr. Rahul & Mr. Ameya 

Shroff, Execu�ve Directors& 

husband of  Mrs. Dipika Shroff, 

Director of the Company

Son of Mr. Sanjiv Shroff, Managing 

Director & Mrs. Dipika Shroff, 

Director and Brother of Mr. 

Ameya Shroff, Execu�ve Director 

of the Company.

Son of Mr. Sanjiv Shroff, Managing 

Director& Mrs. Dipika Shroff, 

Director and Brother of Mr. Rahul 

Shroff, Execu�ve Director of the 

Company.
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3.   Other Informa�on 

Subdued sen�ments in the global tex�le market, reduced overall demand, vola�le raw material prices and a 
constant struggle for prices has resulted in a decrease in the Company's bo�om line. Despite this the Company has 
seen a 9.63% increase in its top line and a remarkable 24.71% increase in export turnover.

The Indian tex�le market is gaining momentum and is set for a resurgence on account of strong growth in the 
domes�c and export markets. Your Company intends to leverage this along with its long-standing customer 
rela�ons, deep focus on understand its customer's needs, excellent post-sales service, innova�ve product 
development and versa�le product mix to further strengthen its sales both globally and in the domes�c market. 
Furthermore, in its efforts to remain ahead of the curve, the company has ac�vely taken steps to enhance 
economies of scale, increase produc�vity, reduce costs, shrink delivery schedules, invest in the research and 
development of new products and aggressively pursue opportuni�es in new markets. Finally, Your Company is also 
evalua�ng the feasibility of a diversifica�on and expansion project which will further improve the Company's 
bo�om line. 

Looking to the Company's strong performance in the fourth quarter of the last financial year the company is 
cau�ously op�mist for 2016-2017. This, along with our increased capacity, con�nued focus on value-added 
products, consistent quality and versa�le product mix will result in increased profits by 2% (approx.) of the revenue 
in the next fiscal.

Reasons of inadequate 
profit

Steps taken or 
proposed to be taken 
for improvement

Expected increase in 
the produc�vity and 
profits in measurable 
terms.

4.   Disclosures 

Informa�on on the 
remunera�on package 
of the managerial 
personnel

Disclosure  on 
remunera�on package 
and other terms of 
Board under 
'Corporate  
Governance' Report

The shareholders are no�fied of the remunera�on package of managerial personnel through abstracts of terms 
circulated to them as well as explanatory statement annexed to the no�ce of mee�ng in which proposal of their 
appointment is placed before the shareholders.

The Board Report and Corporate Governance Report forms part of the Annual Report for the year and the 
remunera�on package and other terms applicable to the Directors have been disclosed therein.

The terms of remunera�on specified above are now being placed before the Members for their approval.

Shri Sanjiv Shroff, Smt Dipika Shroff, Shri Rahul Shroff ,Shri Ameya Shroff and Shri N.G Khaitan Directors of the company for themselves and 

through their rela�ves to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company, may be deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or 

otherwise, in the Resolu�on at Sl. Nos. 7, 8 & 9, respec�vely. Save and except the above, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

of the Company and/or their rela�ves are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said Resolu�ons. The Board 

recommends the Resolu�ons at Sr. No. 7,8 & 9 of the No�ce for approval of the Members by means of Special Resolu�on

ITEM NO. 10

The Board, on the recommenda�on of the Audit Commi�ee, has approved the appointment and remunera�on of M/s HMVN & Associates, to 

conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2017.

In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the 

remunera�on payable to the Cost Auditor has to be ra�fied by the shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolu�on as set out in Item No. 10 of the No�ce for ra�fica�on of the 

remunera�on payable to the Cost Auditor for the financial year ending March 31, 2017.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their rela�ves is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 

otherwise, in the Resolu�on set out at Item No.10 of the No�ce.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolu�on set forth in Item No. 10 for approval of the members.
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Place: Mumbai
thDate:  12  August,2016

By the order of the Board
For Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT & MANAGEMENT 

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Dear Members,

thYour Directors are pleased to present the 38  Annual Report on 

the affairs of the Company along with the Audited Financial 
stStatements for the financial year ended on 31  March, 2016.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

overall demand, vola�le raw material prices and a constant 

struggle for prices. 

Your Company's net revenue from opera�ons has increased 9.63 

% from Rs. 23454.72 Lacs in the previous fiscal to Rs.25712.62 

Lacs. Yarn produc�on has also increased 5.53% at 14087 MT from 

13349 MT in the previous year helped by its capacity expansion in 

the previous financial years. Despite sluggish global demand, the 

Company has seen remarkable growth of 24.71% in its export 

turnover on account of its long-standing customer rela�ons, deep 

focus on understanding its customer's needs, excellent post-sales 

service, innova�ve product development and versa�le product 

mix.  

Furthermore, in its efforts to remain ahead of the curve, the 

Company has ac�vely taken steps to enhance economies of scale, 

increase produc�vity, reduce costs, shrink delivery schedules, 

invest in the research and development of new products and 

aggressively pursue opportuni�es in new markets. The Company 

is driven by the belief that a large product range, with 

ever-increasing variety and product flexibility is essen�al to serve 

its customers and survive in an increasingly transparent and 

compe��ve global market. 

Your Company is also evalua�ng the feasibility of a diversifica�on 

and expansion project which will further improve the Company's 

bo�om line. 

EXPORTS

Exports have always been the main focus of your Company. During 

the year under review, the Company's exports has seen 

excep�onal growth of 24.71% in its export turnover and of 22.58% 

in its export quan�ty.

RISK & RISK MANAGEMENT 

Your Company has framed the Risk Management Policy and has 

cons�tuted a Commi�ee on Risk Management. The Commi�ee 

closely monitors all risks that could have a nega�ve effect on the 

Company. The Risk Management Commi�ee comprises Mr. Sanjiv 

Shroff, Mr. Rahul Shroff Mr. Ameya Shroff & Mr. R.N Sharma and 

was also a�ended by the CFO and the Company Secretary. Risks 

which were reviewed by the Risk Management Commi�ee are 

Financial Risk, Compliance Risk, Hazardous Risk, and Employee 

Related Risk. In accordance with Lis�ng Regula�on the Board 

member were informed of risk assessment and minimiza�on 

procedures a�er which the Board formally adopted steps for 

framing, implemen�ng and monitoring the risk management plan 

for the Company.  In order to achieve the key objec�ve, the policy 

establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk 

Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues. 

You Company is exposed to a number of factors which could poten�ally 

have an impact on the Company's opera�ons: cost of raw material 

prices, fluctua�on in foreign exchange, changes in government 

regula�on and availability of skilled labour, amongst others. 

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

The global economy has been sluggish in the year under review 

with the World Bank pegging the global economic growth forecast 

at 3.1% in 2015 in comparison to 3.3% achieved in 2014. This 

slowdown can be a�ributed to erosion in commodity prices, 

plumme�ng oil prices and the weakened economic scenario in 

China.

India, however, has seen a strong improvement in economic 

indicators in the last fiscal on the back of benign commodity 

prices, strong investor-focused central government policies, 

reduc�on in interest rates and the RBI's infla�on focus. India has 

registered a growth rate of 7.6% in the last fiscal year, making it the 

world's fastest growing major economy; furthermore, the 

manufacturing sector has seen robust growth, accelera�ng to 

9.3% compared to 5.5% in the previous fiscal. 

The Indian tex�le industry, currently es�mated at around US$ 108 

billion, is significant contributor to the economy and is expected 

to grow to US$ 223 billion by 2021, buoyed by strong demand in 

the domes�c and export markets. It contributes 5% to the 

country's Gross Domes�c Product (GDP) and 14% to the overall 

Index of Industrial Produc�on (IIP). 

OPERATIONS

Your Company has performed well in the year under review 

despite subdued sen�ments in the global tex�le market, reduced 

Rs. in lacs

 PARTICULARS

 
 FINANCIAL YEAR 

2015‐16
FINANCIAL YEAR 

2014-16

Total Revenues (including other income)

  

25979.98 25123.96

Profit before, Interest, Deprecia�on & 
amor�za�on, and Tax

 
 

2143.17 2733.62

Less: Interest / Finance Cost

  

1312.58 1256.51

Less: Deprecia�on & amor�za�on

  

659.68    571.72

Profit before Tax                                              

                           

170.91 905.39

Less: Provision for Taxa�on 

 
          

Current year

           

Earlier year Tax 

 
          

Deferred Tax     

 
          

Wealth Tax 

 

 

35.00

 

(0.30)

 

55.62

 

‐

 

172.00
(35.51)
117.31

0.60

Profit a�er Tax

  

253.09 650.99

Add: Profit brought forward 

 

from previous year

 

1929.25 1585.06

Total Available surplus 2182.33 2236.05

Out of which the following appropria�ons 
have been made

Proposed Dividend

Preference Shares 230.75 206.83

Equity Shares 39.77 270.52 39.77 246.60

Tax on Proposed Dividend 55.07 50.20

Mat Credit En�tlement (172.49) (82.17) - 254.40
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repayments of term loans amoun�ng to Rs. 1063.48 Lacs to 

banks and financial ins�tu�on and the Company's bankers have 

readily provided your Company with need-based working capital. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Smt. Dipika Shroff, Non-Execu�ve Director of the Company is 

liable to re�re by rota�on in accordance with Sec�on 152 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. She will re�re by rota�on at the ensuing 

Annual General mee�ng and, being eligible, offers herself for 

reappointment. 

The term of contract of Shri Ameya Shroff, Execu�ve Director of 
stthe Company has expired on 31  July, 2016. In the board mee�ng 

thheld on 24  May, 2016, the Board of Directors has re-appointed 

him as Execu�ve Director for a period of three years, with effect 
stfrom 1  August, 2016, subject to approval in the ensuing Annual 

General Mee�ng.  

Shri R.N Sharma, Whole-Time Director, has resigned from the 
stBoard of Directors on 1  April, 2016. In the board mee�ng held 

thon April 9 , 2016, he was appointed as an Addi�onal Director, to 

hold office �ll the date of annual general mee�ng. Pursuant to 

Sec�on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has 

received the required no�ce from a member proposing his 

appointment and accordingly, a resolu�on for his appointment 

shall be placed for the approval of the members at the ensuing 

Annual General Mee�ng. Given his vast experience in the tex�le 

industry and long associa�on with the Company, he has also 

been appointed as a consultant with a remunera�on of Rs. 1 Lac 

per month. 

The Board of Directors recommends the aforemen�oned 

appointments/re-appointments of Smt Dipika Shroff, Shri 

Ameya Shroff and Shri R.N.Sharma. 

During the financial year 2015-2016, Shri S.L Shroff, former 

Chairman of the Board of Directors and founder of the Company, 
thresigned from the Board of Directors with effect from 29  May, 

2015. The Board of Directors wishes to place on record its 

deepest gra�tude and apprecia�on for the immense 

contribu�on that Shri S.L Shroff has made during his long 

associa�on with the Company. Furthermore, in the board 
thmee�ng held on 8  August, 2015 the Board of Directors has 

conferred upon Shri S.L. Shroff the honorary posi�on of 

Chairman Emeritus.

Addi�onally, during the financial year 2015-2016, Shri Rahul 

Shroff has been reappointed Execu�ve Director for a period of 

three years from 27.09.2015 to 26.09.2018.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTORS

The Company has received declara�ons from all the 

Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they 

con�nue to meet the criteria of independence as prescribed 

under sub-sec�on (6) of Sec�on 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

OPPORUTUNITY AND THREATS 

The Indian tex�le market is gaining momentum and is set for a 

resurgence on account of an increase in purchasing power and 

disposable income. Furthermore, the capacity expansion 

undertaken by your Company in the previous fiscals has 

increased overall produc�on and allowed the Company to 

further increase flexibility and expand its product range. There 

are a number of factors which could adversely affect the 

Company's opera�ons: these include, severe compe��on in 

both the interna�onal and domes�c market, interna�onal trade 

policies, government policies, infla�on, vola�lity in crude prices 

and exchange rates, fluctua�on in raw material prices, changes 

in power cost etc. 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Human resources are the driving force behind any organiza�on 

and there is no doubt that the Company has consistently 

achieved its business targets due to the hard work, dedica�on 

and diligence of its employees. This year is no excep�on. The 

employer-employee rela�ons have con�nued to remain cordial 

throughout this year. The management of the Company is 

convinced that the Company's vision can only be achieved by 

maintaining a high level of organiza�onal vitality. The Company 

is commi�ed to leveraging its human resource capital to further 

enhance its compe��veness in the globally challenging 

business environment.

In the year under review your Company has focused on 

improving human resource efficiencies by adop�ng new and 

proven technologies. The Company has implemented a new 

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) so�ware in order to 

strength data reliability, availability and security throughout the 

organiza�on. 

The employee strength at the end of the last financial year was 

1606. This includes both skilled and unskilled manpower.

DIVIDEND ON EQUITY SHARES

Your Directors are please to recommend a dividend of 10% (i.e. 

Rs. 1.00/- per Share) on Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. The total 

dividend payout, if approved by the members at the Annual 

General Mee�ng, will absorb a sum of Rs. 39.77 Lacs and Rs. 

8.09 Lacs by way of Dividend Distribu�ons Tax thereon.

DIVIDEND ON PREFERENCE SHARES

Your directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 10% (i.e. 

Rs. 10.00/- per Share) on 10% Cumula�ve Redeemable 

Preference shares of Rs.100/- each. The dividend has to be paid 

as per the terms of the issue for the year; the total dividend 

payout will absorb a sum of Rs. 230.75 Lacs and Rs 46.98 Lacs by 

way of Dividend Distribu�on Tax thereon.

FINANCE:

Your Company has been in strong financial health during the 

year under review. During the year, the Company has made 
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BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to Provision of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rules issued there under and the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regula�on, 2015 ("Lis�ng Regula�on") 

the Board has carried out an annual evalua�on of its own 

performance, the directors individually, as well as the evalua�on 

of the Working of its Commi�ees. The performance of Individual 

Directors, the Board and its various Commi�ees were discussed 

in details. A structured ques�onnaire each for evalua�on of the 

Board, its various Commi�ees and individual director were 

prepared and recommended to the Board of Director by 

Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee for doing the required 

evalua�on, a�er taking into considera�on the input received 

from directors covering various aspect of the Boards func�on 

such as adequacy of the composi�on of the Board and its 

commi�ees, execu�on and performance of specific du�es, 

obliga�ons and governance etc. 

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance 

of individual directors including the Chairman of the Board, who 

were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and 

contribu�on, independence of judgement, safeguarding the 

interest of the Company. A Performance evalua�on of 

Independent Directors was carried out by the en�re Board. A 

Performance evalua�on of the Chairman and non-independent 

directors was also carried out by the Mee�ng of Independent 

Directors separately. 

MEETINGS OF BOARD 

The Board of Directors met four �mes during the year on 

29.05.2015, 08.08.2015, 05.11.2015, and 05.02.2016. The 

frequency of and the quorum at these mee�ngs were in 

conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Lis�ng Regula�on entered into by the Company with the 

Stock Exchanges. A�endance and other details are given in 

Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between any 

two mee�ngs was within the period prescribed by the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Lis�ng Regula�on.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s G.P. Kejriwal & Co. Chartered Accountants, Jaipur (Firm 

Registra�on Number:001036C), were appointed as Statutory 

Auditor  of the Company at the Annual General Mee�ng held on 
th th29  September, 2014 to hold the office �ll the conclusion of 39  

Annual General Mee�ng of the Company, subject to ra�fica�on 

of their appointment by the members in every Annual General 

Mee�ng. As required under the provisions of Sec�on 139 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Company has obtained a wri�en 

cer�ficate from the above men�oned Auditors to the effect that 

they conform with the limits specified in the said Sec�on and 

that they are not disqualified for appointment within the 

meaning of Sec�on 141 of the said Act.

Ra�fica�on of appointment of Statutory Auditors is being sought 

from the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing AGM.

AUDITORS REPORT

The Auditor Report of FY 2015-16 does not contain any 

qualifica�on, reserva�on or adverse remark. 

COST AUDITORS

The Cost Audit for the year 2014-15 was not applicable on your 

Company but the Management has decided to conduct the Audit 

by M/s HMVN & Associates Cost Accountants, Delhi- for the year 

2014-15 for their Internal Control. In Board Mee�ng held on 08�� 

August,2015, M/s HMVN & Associates was appointed as Cost 

Auditor to undertake the Cost Audit for the Financial Year 2015-

16. Further Cost Audit report for the Financial Year 2015-16 

approved in the Board Mee�ng held on 12�� August,2016 will be 

submi�ed in due course. 

M/s. HMVN & Associates, Cost Accountants, New Delhi has been 

appointed by the Board to conduct the Audit for the Financial 

Year 2016-17. As required under the Companies Act, 2013 the 

remunera�on payable to the Cost Auditors is required to be 

placed before the members in a general mee�ng for their 

ra�fica�on. Accordingly, a resolu�on seeking member's 

ra�fica�on for remunera�on payable to M/s. HMVN & 

Associates, Cost Accountant, New Delhi is included in the No�ce 

of Annual General Mee�ng. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to Provision of Sec�on 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, , the Company has 

appointed M/s. V.M & Associates, Prac�cing Company Secretary 

(FRN: P1984RJ039200), Jaipur to undertake the Secretarial 

Audit of the Company for the financial year 2015-16. The 

Secretarial Audit Report is included as Annexure‐2 and forms 

integral part of the Report.

The Secretarial  Audit  Report does not contain any 

qualifica�on/reserva�on &adverse remark.

The Board of Directors has re-appointed M/s. V.M & Associates, 

Prac�cing Company Secretary, Jaipur to conduct the Secretarial 

Audit for the Financial Year 2016-17.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to Provision of Sec�on 138 of the Companies Act,2013 

read with Companies Accounts Rules) 2014, the Board of 
thDirectors in its mee�ng held on 24  May, 2016 has re-appointed 

M/s. Rajeev Amitabh & Co, Chartered Accountant, New Delhi to 

conduct the Internal Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 

2016-17.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the Financial Year 2015-16, your Company has not 
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invited, accepted or renewed any deposits within the meaning of 

Sec�on73, 74 and 76 of the Companies Act., 2013 read together 

with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 as 

amended.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there is no change in the Capital 

Structure of the Company. Capital structure as on 31.03.2016 is 

as under:

Equity Share Capital  : 399.48 Lacs 

Preference Share Capital   : 2307.50 Lacs

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 containing 

details as on the financial year ended 31�� March, 2016, as 

required under Sec�on 92 (3) of the Companies Act,2013, read 

with the Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules 

2014, is included in the Report  as an Annexure‐9.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE 

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There were no material changes and commitment affec�ng the 

financial posi�on of the Company which have occurred between 

the end of the financial year of the Company to which financial 
ststatement related i.e. 31  March, 2016 and date of report 

(August 12, 2016).

S I G N I F I C A N T  M AT E R I A L  O R D E R  PA S S E D  BY  T H E 

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE 

GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS 

IN FUTURE

There were no significant and material orders passed by the 

regulators, courts or tribunals which would impact the going 

concern status of the Company. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

During the year, the Company has no Subsidiaries/ associate 

companies / Joint Venture as on 31�� March, 2016.

LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY 

Details of Loans, Guarantees, and Investments covered under 

the provisions of Sec�on 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 

provided in the Note No. 12 of the Financial Statement. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM 

The Company has put in place an adequate system of internal 

control commensurate with its size and nature of business to 

safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or disposi�on 

of its assets. All the transac�ons are properly authorized, 

recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is 

following all the applicable Accoun�ng Standards for properly 

maintaining the books of accounts and repor�ng financial 

statements.  The internal auditor of the Company checks and 

verifies the internal control system and monitors them in 

accordance with the policy adopted by the Company. The Audit 

Commi�ee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditor and 

Department head were appraised of the internal audit finding 

and correc�ve ac�on taken thereon. The audit observa�on/ 

management response was placed before the commi�ee. 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separate sec�on on Corporate Governance and a cer�ficate 

from Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with the 

condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated under 

Regula�on 27 of Lis�ng Regula�on form a part of the Annual 

Report are given in Annexure‐8.

VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your Company is commi�ed to highest standard of ethical, moral 

and legal business conduct. Accordingly, the Board of Directors 

have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance 

with the provisions of Sec�on 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Lis�ng Regula�on. The Policy provides a framework and 

process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees 

against any kind of discrimina�on, harassment, vic�miza�on or 

any other unfair prac�ce being adopted against them. The policy 

is to promote ethical behavior in all its business ac�vi�es and to 

report concerns and unethical behavior, actual or suspected 

fraud or viola�on of our code of conduct and ethics. Under the 

said Mechanism, the employees are free to report viola�ons of 

applicable laws and regula�ons and the Code of Conduct. It also 

provides for adequate safeguards against the vic�miza�on of 

persons who use such mechanism. The Vigil Mechanism 

/Whistle Blower Policy has been posted on the Company's 

website www.reliancechemotex.com. 

The func�oning of the vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit 

Commi�ee from �me to �me.

Your Company affirm that no director/employee has been 

denied to accessed the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee and 

that no compliant were received during the year.  Brief details 

about the policy are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors has framed the policy on Nomina�on & 

Remunera�on which lays down the framework in rela�on to 

remunera�on of Directors, Key Managerial Person and Senior 

Management of the Company. This policy also lays down the 

criteria for selec�on and appointment of Board Members. The 

Nomina�on & Remunera�on policy has been posted on the 

Company's website : www.reliancechemotex.com and also 

annexed with the report in Annexure‐7.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 

The Company has framed the policy on related party 

transac�ons and the Audit Commi�ee reviewed the related 
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party transac�ons in every mee�ng. As reviewed by the Audit 

Commi�ee there are no material related party transac�ons 

during the year. Audit Commi�ee in the Mee�ng held on 29th 

May, 2015 has sanc�oned the omnibus approval of various 

transac�on with related party for one year. All related party 

transac�on placed before the Audit Commi�ee and therea�er 

placed before the Board. Shareholder in the Annual General 

Mee�ng held on 29.09.2014have approved the lease/ leave 

agreement with Indo Tex�le & Fibers Ltd, A.S Chemotex Private 

Limited, Spell Fashions Private Limited and A. R Commercial 

P r i va te  L i m i te d .  T h e  d i s c l o s u re  o f  p a r � c u l a rs  o f 

contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with 

related par�es referred to in sub-sec�on (1) of sec�on 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 is given in AOC -2 as given in Annexure‐3.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASAMENT OF 

WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 

AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and 

harassment free workplace for every individual through various 

interven�ons and prac�ces. The Company always endeavors to 

create and provide an environment that is free from 

discrimina�on and harassment including sexual harassment.

The Company has in place an An�-Sexual Harassment Policy in 

line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women 

at the Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on & Redressal) Act, 

2013. Internal Complaints Commi�ee (ICC) has been set up to 

redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 

employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are 

covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints 

received and disposed off during the year 2015-16

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors has following commi�ees

1. Audit Commi�ee

2. Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee

3. Stakeholder Rela�onship Commi�ee

4. CSR Commi�ee

5. Finance Commi�ee

6. Management Commi�ee

7. Risk Management Commi�ee

The details of commi�ees along with their composi�on, number 

of mee�ngs and a�endance of the mee�ngs are provided in the 

Corporate Governance Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

In terms of requirements of Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and rules issued there under, the Board of Directors of your 

Company has cons�tuted a CSR Commi�ee comprising of Shri 

K.L Sonthalia, Shri R.N Sharma, Shri Rahul Shroff as members of 

the commi�ee. This Commi�ee is responsible for formula�ng, 

implemen�ng and monitoring the CSR Policy of the Company. 

During the year, on the recommenda�on of CSR Commi�ee, the 

Company has spent Rs.1,45,000/- towards CSR Ac�vi�es. The 

Report on CSR Ac�vi�es as required under the Companies Act, 

2013 are set out in the Annexure ‐ 4.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES & THEIR DISCLOSURES:

The informa�on required pursuant to Sec�on 197 (12) read with 

rule 5 (1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of managerial 

remunera�on of the Company is appended as Annexure‐5.

None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of the 

remunera�on exceeding the limits prescribed u/s 197 (12) read 

with rule 5, sub-rule 2 of The Companies (Appointment and 

Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) of the Companies Act, 

2013 during the year under review. The Statement of par�cular 

of top ten employees in accordance with Rule 5(2) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial 

Personal) Rules, 2014 is appended as Annexure‐6. 

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNING AND OUTGO.

The statement pursuant to Sec�on  134 (3)(m) of The Companies 

Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(3) of The Companies (Accounts) 

Rules,2014 regarding par�culars rela�ng to conserva�on of 

energy, technology absorp�on, foreign exchange earnings and 

outgo, as required to be disclosed under the Act is given in 

Annexure no. 1.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement of Sec�on 134(3)(c) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors' Responsibility 

Statement Board of Directors hereby state and confirm that:

(i) In the prepara�on of the annual accounts for the year ended 

March 31, 2016 the applicable accoun�ng standards and 

schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 had been followed 

and there are no  material departures from the same;

(ii) Appropriate accoun�ng policies have been selected and 

these have been applied consistently and that the 

judgements and es�mates that have been made are 

reasonable and prudent so as to provide a true and fair view 

of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
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financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for 

that period;

(iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the 

maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act,  2013 to 

safeguard  the assets of the Company and to  prevent or 

detect fraud and other irregulari�es;

(iv) The annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016 

have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v) Robust and detailed Internal Financial Controls to be 

followed by the Company have been laid down. These 

controls are adequate and were opera�ng effec�vely; and

(vi) Appropriate system have been devised to ensure that your 

Company is compliant with all applicable provisions and 

statutory requirements. These systems were adequate and 

opera�ng effec�vely.

Cau�onary Statement

Certain statements in this Director's Report and Management 

Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objec�ves, 

projec�ons, es�mates and expecta�ons may be “forward-

looking statements,” within the meaning of applicable laws and 

regula�ons. Forward-looking statements are iden�fied in this 

report by using words like “an�cipates”, “believes”, “expects”, 

“intends” and other similar expressions in such statements. 

Informa�on as per the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and 

forming part of the Board's Report for the year ended 31st 

March, 2016.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

1. Energy Conserva�on Measures Taken

 The Company is  con�nuing with the energy 

conserva�on measures taken in earlier years

 Reduc�on of Voltage of Transformer No.1 from 

436V to 415 V.

 Provided thermal insula�on for feed water tank at 

boiler.

 Provided Steam flow controller at Drier in Dye 

house

 Interlocking of Pneuma�c fan motors in DJ/5 ring 

Frame.

 Replacement of 3 old Auto corners with new 

genera�on energy efficient auto corners.

 5 Nos. energy efficient motors provided in 

Humidifica�on plant. 

 2.    Addi�onal investment and proposals, if any, being 

implemented for reducing the Energy Consump�on.

 Replacement of 36W tubelights with L E D 

tubelights in C Sec�on of Unit -1

 To provide Steam Flow control by temperature 

controller for 1 No. drier.

 Installa�on of compressed air monitoring systemIn 

ESPERO Auto corner  of Unit-1 

 Installa�on of VFD at WCS in Unit-2.

 Intermi�ent working of colling tower circula�on 

pump and fan in STP Colling tower

 Installa�on of Effimax 4000 System in Boiler. 

 Thermal insula�on for Boiler feed water tank.

           Annexure‐ 1

Although we believe our expecta�ons are based on reasonable 

assump�ons, these forward-looking statements may be 

influenced by numerous risks and uncertain�es that could cause 

actual outcomes and results to be materially different from 

those expressed or implied. Some of these risks and 

uncertain�es have been discussed in the sec�on on “Risk 

Management”. The Company takes no responsibility for any 

consequence of decisions made, based on such statements, and 

holds no obliga�on to update these in the future.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors express their grateful apprecia�on for the co-

opera�on and con�nued assistance received from Financial 

Ins�tu�ons, Banks, Government Authori�es, Shareholders, 

Suppliers and Esteemed Customers. The Directors also wish to 

place on record the apprecia�on for the services rendered by the 

Employees of the Company.  

Place:  Mumbai
thDate:   12  August, 2016

 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Annexure‐ 2

Form No. MR‐3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2016

[Pursuant to sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Reliance Chemotex Industries Ltd.

Village Kanpur, 

Udaipur - 313003(Rajasthan). 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of 

applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate prac�ces by Reliance Chemotex Industries 

Ltd.(hereina�er called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evalua�ng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifica�on of the Company's books, papers, 

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the informa�on provided 

by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representa�ves during the conduct of secretarial audit, we 

hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 

2016 ('Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 

the manner and subject to the repor�ng made hereina�er:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for 

the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 according to the 

provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made 

thereunder; 

   
(B)

 
Consump�on per unit of produc�on

  Product

 
Synthe�cs 
Blended
Yarn

 

Synthe�cs 
Blended
Yarn 

Units

 

Per Kg

 

Per Kg.

Electricity

 

3.30

 

3.06

Furnace Oil NA NA

Coal (Specify Quality) NA NA

Other (Specify) NA NA

B TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

1 RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

 (a) Specific Areas in which R & D carried out in the Company

 Developed mul�fold knotless yarn for heavy duty 

applica�on.  Also introduced low melt and low pill yarns for 

specific uses & developed P/C Poly/Linen & Ca�onic 

Dyeable Product and slub yarn.

 (b) Benefit derived as a result of the above R & D

 New business in Home Tex�les and high end fabric category 

as well as customer base is widened.

 (c) Further plan of ac�on

 To develop processing of wool blends on co�on spinning 

system. 

 (d)  Expenditure on R & D 

 Capital : Rs. NIL

 Recurring : R & D expenses cannot be segregated. 

FORM 'A'

Form for disclosure of par�culars with respect to conserva�on 
of energy 2015-16.

Current Year  
31.03.2016

 

Previous Year

31.03.2015

(1)

 
Electricity

 a)

 

Purchased Unit (KWH)

 Total Amount (Rs.)

 
Rate/ Unit (Rs.)

 

4,50,80,157

 22,63,13,155

 
5.02

4,17,64,334

17,70,33,816

4.24

b) Own Genera�on

i) Through Diesel

Generator (Unit KWH)

Units per Ltr. of Diesel oil

Cost/ Unit (Rs.)

15,320

3.98

13.25

26,400

3.98

12.97

(A) Power and Fuel Consump�on

 

 

 

 
ii)

 

Through Furnace Oil

 

Generator (Unit KWH)

Units per Ltrs. of F.O.

Cost/ Unit (Rs.)

‐‐

‐‐

‐‐

--

--

--

(2) Coal / Petcoke

Quality B. Grade B. Grade

Where used

 

Boiler

 

Boiler

Quan�ty (Tonnes)

 
1384.40

 
1282.68

Total cost (Rs.)
 

97,00,209
 

1,08,76,241

Average Rate/ To n (Rs.)  7006.77  8479.32

(3) Other/ Internal Genera�on NA NA

2 TECHNOLOGICAL ABSOPRTION, ADOPTION AND 

INNOVATION

 Splicing of heavy duty mul�fold yarn and also 2-fold 

normal TFO yarns.

 Adop�on of TFO's to produce top class dye package.

C.   FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

      (Rs. in Lacs)

1.  Foreign Exchange Earnings                16933.33

2.  Foreign Exchange outgo                      843.53
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(ii) The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and 

the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-

laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and 

regula�ons made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company 

during the Audit Period)

(v) The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under 

the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI 

Act'):-

(a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al 

Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula�ons, 

2011;

(b) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on 

of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 1992; (repealed w.e.f. 

15th May, 2015)

(c) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of 

Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 

2009;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit 

Period)

(d) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share 

Based Employee Benefits) Regula�ons, 2014;(Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

(e) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and 

Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2008;(Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(f) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 

to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula�ons, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client;

(g) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of 

Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2009; (Not applicable to 

the Company during the Audit Period)

(h) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of 

Securi�es) Regula�ons, 1998;(Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period)

(i) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on 

of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015 and

(j) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng 

Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 

2015

(vi) As confirmed by the management, there are no sector 

specific laws that are applicable specifically to the 

company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses 

of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Ins�tute of 

Company Secretaries of India;

ii. The Lis�ng Agreements entered into by the Company 

with BSE Ltd.

During the period under review the Company has complied with 

the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. as men�oned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with 

proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, Non-Execu�ve Directors. 

The changes in the composi�on of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate no�ce is given to all Directors to schedule the Board 

Mee�ngs, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at 

least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further informa�on and clarifica�ons on the agenda 

items before the mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the 

mee�ng.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissen�ng 

members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the 

minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and 

processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

opera�ons of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has 

received lis�ng and trading approval from BSE Ltd. for 1,90,000 

equity shares issued and allo�ed to an en�ty belonging to 

promoter group

Note: This report is to be read with our le�er of even date which 

is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this 

report.
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Place: Jaipur          
thDate:           24  May, 2016

For V.M. & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Vikas Mehta
Partner

ACS 28964
C P No. : 12789
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Annexure‐ A'

To, 

The Members 

Reliance Chemotex Industries Ltd.

Village Kanpur, 

Udaipur - 313003(Rajasthan).

Our report of even date is to be read along with this le�er.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of 

the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 

our audit.

2. We have followed the audit prac�ces and processes as 

were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verifica�on was done on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 

that the processes and prac�ces, we followed provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness 

of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management 

representa�on about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regula�ons and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other 

applicable laws, rules, regula�ons, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examina�on was 

limited to the verifica�on of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to 

the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effec�veness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company

For V. M. & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Vikas Mehta
Partner

ACS 28964
C P No. : 12789

Place: Jaipur 
thDate: 24  May, 2016

PLACE: Mumbai
thDATE: 12  August 2016

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF 
FOR RELIANCE CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Sanjiv Shroff)
Managing Director

      DIN: 00296008

(Rahul Shroff)
Execu�ve Director

DIN: 02301693

Annexure‐ 3

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 134 of the 

Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of par�culars of contracts/arrangements 

entered into by the company with related par�es referred to in 

sub-sec�on (1) of sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

including certain arm's length transac�ons under third proviso 

thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transac�ons not at 

arm's length basis: NIL 

(a)  Name(s) of the related party and nature of rela�onship: NA

(b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transac�ons: NA 

(c)  Dura�on of the contracts / arrangements/transac�ons: NA

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transac�ons including the value, if any: NA

(e) Jus�fica�on for entering into such contracts or 

arrangements or transac�ons: NA

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NA

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

(h) Date on which the special resolu�on was passed in general 

mee�ng as required under first proviso to sec�on 188 : N.A.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transac�ons 

at arm's length basis

Form No. AOC‐2
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Name(s)  of 
Related Party

 and nature of 
rela�onship

 

Nature of 
Contracts/ 
Arrangements/

 
Transac�on

 

Dura�on of 
Contract/

 Arrangements/

 
Agreement

 

Salient terms of 
the Contract 
or Arrangements 
or Transac�ons 
including the 
value, if any

Date(s) of 
Approval by the 
Shareholders if 
any

Amount Paid as 
Advance, if any

A.S. Chemotex

 

Private

 

Limited

 

Lease, leave and 
License 
Agreement 

 

8 Year

 

Rent of Rs.150000/-
P.M

29.09.2014

Rs. 1.00 CrA.R. Commercial

 

Private Limited

 

Lease, leave and 
License 
Agreement 

 

8 Year

 

Rent of Rs. 150000/- 
P.M 

29.09.2014

Indo Tex�le &
Fibre Limited

Lease, leave and 
License 
Agreement 

8 Year Rent of Rs. 150000/- 
P.M

29.09.2014 Rs. 1.00 Cr

Lease, leave and 
License 
Agreement 

8 Year Rent of Rs. 225000/- 
P.M 

29.09.2014 Rs. 10.00 Lacs

Spell fashions 
Private Limited

Lease, leave and 
License 
Agreement 

8 Year Rent of Rs. 30000/- 
P.M

29.09.2014 Rs. 51000

 
Indo Tex�le &
Fibre Limited

Rs. 10.00 Lacs
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(The Report forms part of Directors Report) Disclosure in Directors Report on pursuant to Sec�on 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 

with the Companies (Appointment & Remunera�on of Managerial Person), Rules 2014. 

Sr. no. Par�culars Disclosure

The Ra�o of the remunera�on of each director to the 
median remunera�on of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year 

the percentage increase in remunera�on of each 
director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Execu�ve 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the 
financial year;

  
Name of Director Ra�o

Shri Sanjiv Shroff
 

41.11x
 

Shri Rahul Shroff 31.26x  
Shri Ameya Shroff

 
28.03x

 Shri R.N Sharma 35.30x

Nil

Shri Rahul Shroff, ED Nil

Shri Ameya Shroff, ED Nil

Shri R.N Sharma, WTD

 

Nil

 

Shri Ravindra Kala, CFO

 
47.99%

 

Shri Vimal Tank, CS
 

19.23%
 

Shri Sanjiv Shroff, MD

1.

2.

3. the  percentage  increase  in  the  median 
remunera�on of  employees in the financial year;

During the Financial Year 2016, the percentage increase in 
the median remunera�on of the employees as compared 
to previous year 6.71% (approx.)

4. the number of permanent employees on the rolls 
of company; 

1606

Annexure‐ 4

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 134 of the 

Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1.  A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including 

overview of projects or programs proposed to be 

undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR 

policy and projects or programs.:  The CSR Policy was 

approved by the Board in the  Mee�ng held on 30th 

May,2014 and has been uploaded on the Company's 

Website. The Company main focus on Educa�on, Health and 

rural development Sector. 

2. The Composi�on of the CSR Commi�ee: Shri K.L Sonthalia, 

Chairman, Shri R.N Sharma & Shri Rahul Shroff are member 

of the Commi�ee

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial 

years: The Average Net Profit of Last Three Years is Rs. 

873.24 Lacs

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as 

in item 3 above) : The Company's is required to spent of Rs. 

17,46,470/- towards CSR for the Financial Year 2015-16.

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year: 

(a)  Total amount to be spent for the financial year;: Rs. 17,46,470/-

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of 

the average net profit of the last three financial years or any 

part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not 

spending the amount in its Board report. : The Company is in 

process of looking the appropriate projects in Educa�on, 

medical and rural development sector in Udaipur. The 

member of the commi�ee also co-ordinate with the 

implemen�ng agencies to fulfill the CSR Obliga�on.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Commi�ee that the 

implementa�on and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in 

compliance with CSR objec�ves and Policy of the Company.

Responsibility Statement:

"The Implemen�ng and monitoring of CSR Policy is in 

compliance with CSR objec�ves and as per Policy of the 

Company.

(b)  Amount unspent, if any;: Rs. 16,01,470/-

(c)  Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 

is detailed below.

Annexure‐5

Amount spent
Direct or through
implemen�ng
agency

S.No. CSR Project or Ac�vity 
Iden�fied  

Sector in which 
the projects is 
covered

 

Project or 
Programmer

Amount outlay Amount Spent 

on CSR Ac�vity 

1 Promo�on of Educa�on Government Udaipur,
Rajasthan

45000/- 45000/- 
2 Promo�on of Educa�on Government Udaipur,

Rajasthan
100000/- 100000/-

145000/- 145000/-

Cumula�ve
Expenditure up 
to the repor�ng
period

45000/- Direct

145000/-

-

Direct

Managing Director Chairman of CSR Commi�ee
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5. average percen�le increase already made in the 
salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its 
comparison with the percen�le increase in the 
managerial remunera�on and jus�fica�on thereof 
and point out if there are any excep�onal 
circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remunera�on;

Increase in the remunera�on of Employee & Worker 
around 10% other than Managerial Person. 16.90 % 
Increase in Managerial Remunera�on.  

6. Affirma�on that the remunera�on is as per the 
remunera�on policy of the Company.

Yes, It is confirmed. 

1. Managerial person includes Managing Director, Execu�ve Director and Whole �me Director. 
2. Profit of the Company is calculated as per Sec�on 198 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement containing par�cular of employees in accordance with Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

ANNEXURE‐6

Name
 

Des�na�on
 

Remunera�on
 

Qualifica�on
 

Experience
 

Joining 

date
 

Age 
 

Last 

Employment
 

Mr. Sanjiv 

Shrofff
 

Managing 

Director
 

31,02,886
 

Science 

Graduate
 

28 Years
 

01.09.88
 

55 

Years
 

--
 

Mr. Rahul 

Shroff
 

Execu�ve 

Director
 

25,40,712
 

Master of 

Engineering in 

Electrical and 

Computer 

Science  

6 Year
 

28.07.08
 

28
 

Years  

--
 

Mr. Ameya 

Shroff 
Execu�ve 

Director  
17,45,858  Master of 

Engineering in 

Electrical and 

Computer 

Science  

3 Year  29.06.13  26 

Years  
--  

Mr. R.N 

Sharma 
Whole�me 

Director  
22,39,950  Tex�le 

Graduate  
46 Years  01.11.99  69 

Years  
Pasupa� Spinning and
Weaving Mills Limited

 

Mr. 

Ravindra 

Kala 

Chief 

Financial 

O fficer  

34,19,767  Chartered 

Accountant  

37 Years  09.08.14  61  

Years  

Rolta India 

Limited  

Mr. Azad 

Singh Arya  

President 

Works  

22,84,800  B.Tech  35 Years  24.07.15  61  
Year  

Spintex 

Industries 

Limited
 

Mr. Rajesh 

Kumar 

Jain 

Vice 

President 

Marke�ng  

14,97,059  B.A Economics  36 Years  01.12.04  60  
Year  

Jaipur 

Polyspin 

Limited  

Mr. S.S 

Saksena  

Vice 

President 

Personal  

14,91,240  Master of 

Social Works  

34 Years  26.05.14  58  
year  

Birla Tex�le 

Mills Limited  

Mr. S.S 

Bomb
 

Vice 

President 

Marke�ng
 

13,17,000
 

Post Graduate 

in Arts
 

40 Year
 

01.01.15
 

65
 

Year
 

Rewacold Falls
Limited

 

Mr. V.K 

Joshi
 

Vice 

President 
 

R & D  

11,64,968
 

M. Tech
 

24 Year 
 

01.07.13
 

54
 

Year  

Bharat Commercial 
Industries Limited
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Introduc�on:

In pursuance of the Company's policy to consider human 

resources as its invaluable assets, to pay equitable remunera�on 

to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior 

Management Level of the Company, to harmonize the 

aspira�ons of human resources consistent with the goals of the 

Company and in terms of the provisions of the Sec�on 178, 

Companies Act, 2013 and the lis�ng agreement as amended 

from �me to �me this policy on nomina�on and remunera�on of 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

has been formulated by the Commi�ee and approved by the 

Board of Directors. 

Terms of Reference: The Board of Directors in its mee�ng held 
thon 30  May, 2014 recons�tute the Exis�ng remunera�on 

commi�ee of Directors as “Nomina�on & Remunera�on 

Commi�ee” of Directors with the following terms of reference. 

 To lay down criteria and terms and condi�ons with regard 

to iden�fying persons who are qualified to become 

Directors (Execu�ve and Non-Execu�ve) and persons who 

may be appointed in Senior Management and Key 

Manager ia l  pos i�ons  and to  determine their 

remunera�on.

 To determine remunera�on based on the Company's size 

and financial posi�on and trends and prac�ces on 

remunera�on prevailing in peer companies, in the Tex�le 

industry.

 To carry out evalua�on of the performance of Directors, 

as well as Key Managerial and Senior Management 

Personnel

 To provide them reward linked directly to their effort, 

performance, dedica�on and achievement rela�ng to the 

Company's opera�ons.

 To retain, mo�vate and promote talent and to ensure long 

term sustainability of talented managerial persons and 

create compe��ve advantage.

In the context of the aforesaid criteria the following policy has 

been formulated by the Nomina�on and Remunera�on 

Commi�ee and adopted by the Board of Directors at its mee�ng 
th held on 30 May,2014.

st  Effec�ve Date: This policy shall be effec�ve from 1 April, 2014.

Cons�tu�on of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee:

The Board has changed the nomenclature of Remunera�on 
th Commi�ee as Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee on 30

May, 2014. The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee 

comprises of following Directors:

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
Annexure ‐7

Sr. No. Name of Director Posi�on

  
1

 

Mr. K.L Sonthalia

 

Member

2 Mr.Shankar Menon Member

3 Mr. Ramadoss Srinivasan Member

The Board has the power to recons�tute the Commi�ee in 

consistent with the Company's policy and applicable statutory 

requirement.

 Defini�ons:

1. Board means Board of Directors of the Company.

2. Directors means Directors of the Company.

3. Commi�ee means Nomina�on and Remunera�on 

Commi�ee of the Company as cons�tuted or 

recons�tuted by the Board

4.  Company means Reliance Chemotex Industries 

Limited

5. Independent Director means a director referred to in 

Sec�on 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

6.  Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) means 

(i) Execu�ve Chairman and / or Managing Director

(ii) Whole-�me Director

(iii) Chief Financial Officer

(iv) Company Secretary

(v) Such other officer as may be prescribed under 

the applicable statutory provisions / regula�ons.

(vi)  Senior Management means personnel of the 

Company occupying the posi�on of Chief 

Execu�ve Officer (CEO) of any unit / division or 

Vice President including Vice President of any 

unit / division of the Company. Unless the 

context otherwise requires,  words and 

expressions used in this policy and not defined 

herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as 

may be amended from �me to �me shall have 

the meaning respec�vely assigned to them 

therein.

Applicability: The Policy is applicable to

Directors (Execu�ve and Non-Execu�ve)

 Key Managerial Personnel

 Senior Management Personnel

General

 This Policy is divided in three parts: Part – A covers the ma�ers 

to be dealt with and recommended by the Commi�ee to the 

Board, Part – B covers the appointment and nomina�on and Part 

– C covers remunera�on and perquisites etc.
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 The key features of this Company's policy shall be included in 

the Board's Report. 

PART A: MATTERS TO BE DEALT WITH, PERUSED AND 

RECOMMENDED TO THE BOARD BY THE NOMINATION AND 

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Commi�ee shall formulate the criteria for determining 

qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a 

director.

 Iden�fy persons who are qualified to become Director and 

persons who may be appointed in Key Managerial and Senior 

Management posi�ons in accordance with the criteria laid 

down in this policy. 

 Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of 

Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel 

PART – B POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF 

DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

Appointment criteria and qualifica�ons:

1. The Commi�ee shall iden�fy and ascertain the integrity, 

qualifica�on, exper�se and experience of the person for 

appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 

level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

2. A person should possess adequate qualifica�on, exper�se 

and experience for the posi�on he / she is considered for 

appointment. The Commi�ee has discre�on to decide 

whether qualifica�on, exper�se and experience 

possessed by a person is sufficient / sa�sfactory for the 

concerned posi�on.

3. The Company shall not appoint or con�nue the 

employment of any person as Whole�me Director who 

has a�ained the age of seventy years. Provided that the 

term of the person holding this posi�on may be extended 

beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of 

shareholders by passing a special resolu�on based on the 

explanatory statement annexed to the no�ce for such 

mo�on indica�ng the jus�fica�on for extension of 

appointment beyond seventy years.

4.  Term / Tenure:

1.  Managing Director/Whole‐�me Director: - The 

Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its 

Execu�ve Chairman, Managing Director or Execu�ve 

Director for a term not exceeding five years at a �me. 

No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one 

year before the expiry of term.

2.  Independent Director:‐ An Independent Director 

shall hold office for a term up to five consecu�ve years 

on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for 

re-appointment on passing of a special resolu�on by the 

Company and disclosure of such appointment in the 

Board's report.- No Independent Director shall hold office 

for more than two consecu�ve terms, but such 

Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment 

a�er expiry of three years of ceasing to become an 

Independent Director. Provided that an Independent 

Director shall not, during the said period of three years, 

be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any 

other capacity, either directly or indirectly. However, if a 

person who has already served as an Independent 

Director for 5 years or more in the Company as on 1st 

October, 2014 or such other date as may be determined 

by the Commi�ee as per regulatory requirement, he / she 

shall be eligible for appointment for one ore term of 5 

years only. - At the �me of appointment of Independent 

Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on 

which such Independent Director Serves is restricted to 

seven listed companies as an Independent Director and 

three listed companies as an Independent Director in 

case such person is serving as a Whole-�me Director of a 

listed Company

 Evalua�on:

 The Commi�ee shall carry out evalua�on of performance 

of every Director, KMP and Senior Management 

Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

 Removal: Due to reasons for any disqualifica�on 

men�oned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made 

thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and 

regula�ons, the Commi�ee may recommend, to the 

Board with reasons recorded in wri�ng, removal of a 

Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject 

to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules 

and regula�ons.

  Re�rement: The Director, KMP and Senior Management 

Personnel shall re�re as per the applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the 

Company. The Board will have the discre�on to retain the 

Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the 

same posi�on / remunera�on or otherwise even a�er 

a�aining the re�rement age, for the benefit of the 

Company.

PART – C POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE 

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PERSONNEL

General:

1.  The remunera�on / compensa�on / commission etc. to the 

RELIANCE
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Whole-�me Director, KMP and Senior Management 

Personnel will be determined by the Commi�ee and 

recommended to the Board for approval.  The 

remunera�on / compensa�on / commission etc. shall be 

subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of 

the Company and Central Government, wherever 

required.

2.  The remunera�on and commission to be paid to the 

Whole-�me Director shall be in   accordance with the 

percentage / slabs / condi�ons laid down in the Ar�cles of 

Associa�on of the Company and as per the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder.

3.  Increments to the exis�ng remunera�on / compensa�on 

structure may be recommended by the Commi�ee to the 

Board which should be within the slabs approved by the 

Shareholders in the case of Whole-�me Director. 
stIncrements will be effec�ve from 1  April in respect of 

directors & other employees of the Company.

4.  Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of 

its Whole-�me Director, Chief Execu�ve Officer, Chief 

Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other 

employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the 

premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as 

part of the remunera�on payable to any such personnel. 

Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the 

premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part 

of the remunera�on.

  Remunera�on to Whole-�me / Execu�ve / Managing 

Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel:

 1. Fixed pay:The Whole-�me Director / KMP and Senior 

Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly 

remunera�on as may be approved by the Board on the 

recommenda�on of the Commi�ee. The breakup of the 

pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, 

employer's contribu�on to P.F, pension scheme, medical 

expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by 

the Board on the recommenda�on of the Commi�ee and 

approved by the shareholders and Central Government, 

wherever required

 2. Minimum Remunera�on: If, in any financial year, the 

Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the 

Company shall pay remunera�on to its Whole-�me 

Director in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply 

with such provisions, with the previous approval of the 

Central Government.

 3. Provisions for excess remunera�on: If any Whole-�me 

Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of 

remunera�on any such sums in excess of the limits 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the 

prior sanc�on of the Central Government, where required, 

he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and un�l 

such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The 

Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable 

to it unless permi�ed by the Central Government.

 Remunera�on to Non- Execu�ve / Independent Director:

 1. Remunera�on / Commission : The remunera�on / 

commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and condi�ons 

men�oned in the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company 

and the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 

thereunder.

 2. Si�ng Fees: The Non- Execu�ve / Independent Director 

may receive remunera�on by way of fees for a�ending 

mee�ngs of Board or Commi�ee thereof, provided that 

the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs.20,000/- per 

mee�ng of the Board / Commi�ee or such amount as may 

be prescribed by the Central Government from �me to 

�me.

 3. Commission: Commission may be paid within the 

monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the 

limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company 

computed as per the applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013.

 4. Stock Op�ons: An Independent Director shall not be 

en�tled to any stock op�on of the Company
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Annexure‐ 8

Form No. MGT‐9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016

Pursuant to Sec�on 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Company (Management & Administra�on) Rules, 2014

I.   REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN L40102RJ1977PLC001994

ii. Registra�on Date 23.08.1977

iii. Name of the Company RELIANCE CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

iv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital

v. Address of the Registered office and contact  Village Kanpur, Post Box No. 73, Udaipur 313003

 details 0294-2490488

vi. Whether Listed Company Yes

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of  Bigshares Service Private Limited

 Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any E-2&3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar   Road, Saki Naka, 

  Andheri ( E ) Mumbai, Ph.    022-40430200

II.    PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE Company

All the business ac�vi�es contribu�ng 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

Sl. No. Name and Descrip�on  NIC Code of the  %  to total turnover 
 of main products/ services Product/ service of the Company

1 Synthe�c Blended Yarn 13111 100%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No. Name And Address  CIN/GLN Holding/  %of  Applicable
 of the Company  Subsidiary/Associate shares held Sec�on  

NOT APPLICALBE

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

      (i)  Category‐wise Share Holding

Category of  No. of Shares held at the      No. of Shares held at 
Shareholders  beginning of the year 01.04.2015    the end of the year 31.03.2016

% Change 
during 

the year

45.60%

--

--
(18.86%)

--

--

0.01%
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(iii)    Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change

(ii)  Share holding of Promoters

Sr.  Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning  Shareholding at the end 
No    of the year  1.04.2015  of the year 31.03.2016

No. of 
Shares

 

% of total 
Shares of the 
Company

 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered to 
total shares  

No. 
of Shares

 
% of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company

 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbe red to 
total shares

 

% change in 
share holding 
during the year

 

1. M/s Modern Fibotex  

 India Limited 1051179 26.27% - 783179  19.57% - -25.50%

2. Shri Shanker Lal Shroff 195650 4.89% 100.00% 319650  7.99% 61.21% 63.38%

3. M/s A.S. Chemotex Pvt. Ltd.  190000 4.75% - 190000  4.75% - 0.00%

4. M/s Sunrise Producers Pvt. Ltd.  180000 4.50% - 180000  4.50% - 0.00%

5. Smt. Bimla Devi Shroff 157800 3.94% 100.00% 157800  3.94% 100.00% 0.00%

6. Smt. Dipika Shroff 149150 3.73% 100.00% 231150  5.78% 64.53% 54.98%

7. Shri Sanjiv Shroff 83800 2.09% 100.00% 145800  3.64% 57.48% 73.99%

8. Shri Nand Gopal Khaitan 100 0.00% - 100  0.00% - -

Sr.
No.

 For each of the 
Top 10 shareholders*

 

Date Reason Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

 

Cumula�ve Shareholding 
during the year  

% of total shares % of total sharesNo. of shares No. of shares

1 INDU BHANDARI
 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  175,005  4.37 175,005  4.37
 Changes during the year     - - 
 At the end of the year 31.03.2016  175,005  4.37 175,005  4.37

(iv)    Shareholding Pa�ern of top ten Shareholders

Sr. No Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumula�ve Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares No. of shares               % of total
shares of  

% of total
shares of

Date Reason

At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 2,008,079

Changes during the year                                                           (400)

At the end of the year 31.03.2016 2,007,679

50.18%

‐0.01%

0.00%

0.00%

50.17%

2,008,079

                                                          (400)

2,007,679

50.18%

‐0.01%

0.00%

0.00%

50.17%
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2 RAJESH AGARWAL             
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  - 153,746  3.84% 153,746  3.84%
 Changes during the year       -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 153,746  3.84% 153,746  3.84%

3 MUKESH CHOURADIA
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 62,737 1.57% 62,737  1.57%
 Changes during the year    
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 62,737  1.57% 62,737  1.57%

4 VIJAY K. MEHTA
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 62,500 1.56% 62,500 1.56%
 Changes during the year    
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 62,500 1.56% 62,500 1.56%

5 SANGEETHA S
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 50,560 1.26% 50,560 1.26%
 Changes during the year      10,530 0.26% 10,530 0.26%
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 61,090 1.53% 61,090 1.53%

6 SATNAM SINGH AHUJA
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 49,400 1.23% 49,400 1.23%
 Changes during the year    
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 49,400 1.23% 49,400 1.23%

7 BHARAT JAMNA DAS 
 DATTANI
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 44,669 1.12% 44,669 1.12%
 Changes during the year      10,620 0.27% 10,620 0.27%
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 55,289 1.38% 55,289 1.38%

8 SATNAM SINGH AHUJA
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 36,796 0.92% 36,796 0.92%
 Changes during the year      (36,796) -0.92% (36,796) -0.92%
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - - - - -

9 BHARTI BHARAT DATTANI
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 32,979 0.82% 32,979 0.82%
 Changes during the year      13,255 0.33% 13,255 0.33%
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 46,234 1.16% 46,234 1.16%

10 BHARTI JAMANDAS 
 DATTANI
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 24,484 0.61% 24,484 0.61%
 Changes during the year      - -  -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 24,484 0.61% 24,484 0.61%

11 VIJAYANT GOYAL
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 22,800 0.57% 22,800 0.57%
 Changes during the year      - 0.00%  0.00%
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 22,800 0.57% 22,800 0.57%
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* The shares of the company are traded on a daily basis, hense the date wise Increase/Decrease is shareholding is not indicated.

12 ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - - - - -
 Changes during the year      45,781 1.14% 45,781 1.14%
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 45,781 1.14% 45,781 1.14%

 (v)   Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr.
No.

 Shareholding of each 
Directors and each 

Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Date Reason Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

01.04.2015  

Cumula�ve Shareholding 
during the year 

31.03.2016
 

% of total shares % of total sharesNo. of shares No. of shares

1 Sanjiv Shroff
 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  83800 2.09% 83,800 2.09%
 Changes during the year 16.03.2016 Transfer 62000 1.55% 1,45,800  3.64% 
 At the end of the year 31.03.2016  145800 3.64% - -
        
2 Rahul Shroff
 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  - - - -
 Changes during the year    - - -  -
 At the end of the year 31.03.2016  - - - -

3 Ameya Shroff
 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  - - - -
 Changes during the year    - - -  -
 At the end of the year 31.03.2016  - - - -

4 N.G. Khaitan
 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  100 - 100 -
 Changes during the year    - - -  -
 At the end of the year 31.03.2016  100 - 100 -

5 R.N. Sharma
 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  50 - 50 -
 Changes during the year    - - -  -
 At the end of the year 31.03.2016  50 - 50 -

6 Dipika Shroff
 At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015  149,150 3.73% 149,150 3.73%
 Changes during the year 16.03.2016 Transfer 82,000 2.05% 231,150  5.78% 
 At the end of the year 31.03.2016  231,150 5.78% - -

7 Shanker Menon
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - - -  -
 Changes during the year      - -  -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - - -  -

8 K L Sonthalia
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 200 - 200 -
 Changes during the year      - -  -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 200 - 200 -
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9 Ramadoss Srinivasan
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - - - - -
 Changes during the year      - - - -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - - - - -

10 Narayan Shroff
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - 50 - 50 -
 Changes during the year      - - - -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - 50 - 50 -

11 Ravindra Kala
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - - - - -
 Changes during the year      - - - -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - - - - -

12 Vimal Tank
  At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 - - - - -
 Changes during the year      - - - -
  At the end of the year 31.03.2016 - - - - -

(vi )   INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
excluding deposits Loans  Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the financial year

i) Principal Amount                                      732,232,406  110,600,000  --   842,832,406 

ii) Interest due but not paid -- 4,427,900  4,427,900 

iii) Interest accrued but not due                                         2,495,733 --   2,495,733

Total (i+ii+iii)                                      734,728,139 115,027,900  ‐‐ 849,756,039 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

 -  Addi�on                                        64,149,266  -- --  64,149,266 
 -  Reduc�on -- 10,600,000 -- 10,600,000 

Net Change                                        64,149,266 10,600,000  ‐‐  74,749,266 

Par�culars

Indebtedness  at the

end  of the financial year

i) Principal Amount                                      796,381,672 100,000,000 -- 896,381,672 

ii) Interest due but not paid -- 4,126,510 -- 4,126,510 

iii) Interest accrued but not due                                         3,978,645  -- -- 3,978,645 

Total (i+ii+iii)                                      800,360,317 104,126,510  ‐‐ 904,486,827 
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(vii)    REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
      A.    Remunera�on to Managing Director, Execu�ve Director/ Whole‐�me Directors and/or Manager

Sr. No Par�cular of Remunera�on Name of MD/ED & WTD Total Amount

Sanjiv Shroff
(Managing 
Director)

Rahul Shroff
(Execu�ve
 Director)

Ameya Shroff
(Execu�ve 
Director)

R.N Sharma
(Whole�me 

Director)

Gross Salary
(a)Salary as per provisions 
containedinsec�on17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2)Income-tax Act, 1961

(c)Profits in lieu of salary 
undersec�on17(3)Income- 
taxAct,1961

21,60,000 18,00,000 14,40,000 18,00,000 72,00,000

7,26,886  5,60,712  1,97,858  2,59,950  17,45,406

1.

2. Stock Op�on -- -- -- -- --

3. Sweat Equity -- -- -- -- --

4. Commission
 -  as% of profit
 -  Others, specify… -- -- -- -- --

5. Others, (Re�rement Benefit) 2,16,000 1,80,000 1,08,000 1,80,000 6,84,000

6. Total(A)               31,02,886 25,40,712            17,45,858 22,39,950 96,29,406 

 Ceiling as per the Act Ceiling on Managerial Remunera�on as provided in sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 

applicable, the Managerial Remunera�on as per Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013

B.   Remunera�on to other directors

Shanker
Menon

 Ramadoss
Srinivasan

 N.G Khaitan Dipika Shroff

Independent Directors

Fee for a�ending board
commi�ee mee�ngs
Commission  
Others, please specify  

 Total(1)         30,000                        49,500            70,500                      -   - -

 

Total (2) -  - - - - -

Total(B)=(1+2)  
     

Total Managerial Remunera�on

       30,000                        49,500            70,500         60,000- -

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Sr. No.

Ceiling on Managerial Remunera�on as provided in sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable,
the Managerial Remunera�on as per Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013

1

2

Total

        1,50,000

60,000

        2,10,000

      98,39,406 

Particulars of Remuneration  

K.L.
Sonthalia

Narayan Shroff (Rs/Lac)

       30,000 49,500            70,500 - - - 1,50,000

Other Non-Execu�ve Directors
∙Fee for a�ending board 
committee mee�ngs  
∙Commission 
∙Others,  please specify  

 
 

-  - - -         60,000 -           60,000
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viii . PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type 
Sec�on of 

the 
Companies Act

Brief 
Descrip�on

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/
Compounding 
fees imposed

Authority[RD
/NCLT/Court]

Appeal made. 
If any(give details)

A.  Company

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

B. Directors 

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

NIL

C.   Remunera�on to Key Managerial Persons

Particulars of 

Remuneration
Name of Key Managerial Personnel 

CFO

Total Amount

1. Gross salary 

a)Salary as per provisions contained in 
section17(1)of the Income-tax Act,1961 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

                                               28,800
 

 

2.
 

Stock Option
  

3. Sweat Equity

4. Commission
-

  
as %of profit

 
 

-
  

others, specify
 

5. Others (Re�rement Benefit) 

Total                   34,48,567

CS 
   

                                   5,45,783 

 
 
 

 

12,893
 
 

 

      39,66,650

41,693

CEO

 

--

‐‐

‐‐

‐‐

(b) Value of perquisites/s 17(2) Income-Tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
sec�on 17(3) Income-Tax Act, 1961

Sr. No. 

34,19,767

                      5,58,676       40,07,243
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Annexure‐ 9

RELIANCE CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED, UDAIPUR
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

 The Company firmly believes in following the best standards of business prac�ces and ethics to conduct its opera�ons and follows 
the principle of transparency, integrity, accountability and equity while dealing with its shareholders, lenders, employees, 
government, other stakeholders and society at large. The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is in line with the 
requirements of Regula�on 27 of the SEBI Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirement) Regula�on 2015 ("Lis�ng Regula�on") 
The Company has professionals on its Board of Directors who are ac�vely involved in the delibera�ons of the Board on all 
important policy ma�ers. 

 The Company's Governance framework is based on the following principals.

 a) Appropriate Composi�on of Board of Directors with each members having exper�se in their domain. 

 b) Timely disclosure of material, opera�onal, and financial informa�on to the stakeholders.

 c) Proper business conducted by the Board and Senior Management.  

 d) System and processes in place for internal control.

 A Report on Compliance with the principal of Corporate Governance as prescribed by the Securi�es Exchange  Board of India (SEBI) 
in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of the Lis�ng Regula�on giving below. 

2. Code of Conduct

 In tune with the corporate philosophy stated in the preceding para, the Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of 
Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. Addi�onally all Independent Directors are bound by 
du�es of Independent Directors as set out in the Companies Act, 2013 read with schedule IV and rules thereunder.  The Code of 
Conduct is displayed at Company's website www.reliancechemotex.com under the head "Code of Conduct". Affirma�on regarding 
Compliance with the Code of Conduct has been obtained from all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company.

3. Code for Preven�on of Insider Trading

 The Securi�es Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has promulgated the SEBI (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading Regula�ons) 2015 "(the PIT 
Regula�ons). The PIT Regula�ons has come into force w.e.f May,15 2015 and replaced the earlier regula�ons.  The Company has 
adopted a Code of conduct for Prohibi�on of Insider Trading ("the code") in accordance with the requirement of SEBI (Prohibi�on 
of Insider Trading) Regula�on 2015. The Code is applicable to promoters and promoters group, all directors and such designated 
employees who were expected to have access to unpublished price sensi�ve informa�on rela�ng to the Company. The Company 
has also formulated "The Code of Prac�ce and procedure for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensi�ve informa�on (UPSI) in 
compliance with SEBI (PIT) Regula�on, 2015. The code is displayed on the Company website www. reliancechemotex.com  

4. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE 

 The Corporate Governance Structure at Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited (RCIL) is as follows. 

 Board 

 The Company has a balanced combina�on of eminent personali�es on the Board of Directors. Company's Board comprises Ten 
Directors out of which (4) are Execu�ve Director and [6] are Non-Execu�ve Directors. Shri Shankar Menon, Independent Director 
was Chairman of the Company including chairman there are four independent director which is sufficient compliance of Lis�ng 
Regula�ons. 

 Number of Board Mee�ngs 

 Four Board Mee�ngs were held during the Financial Year 2015-2016 at the following dates 29.05.2015, 08.08.2015, 05.11.2015 & 
05.02.2016 respec�vely. The maximum �me gap between any two consecu�ve mee�ngs was less than one hundred and twenty 
days as prescribed in the Lis�ng Regula�on and the Companies Act, 2013. The a�endance at the Board Mee�ngs during the year, at 
the last Annual General Mee�ng and other details regarding other Directorship in other Companies are as under.
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Name of Director 
& DIN 

Category No. of 
B.M 

 Last 
AGM 

 No. of other Directorship and commi�ee 
Member/ Chairmanship

Rela�onship Shares held

Other 
Directorship

 

Commi�ee 
Membership

 

Commi�ee 
Chairmanship

 

Director

 

inter-

 

se

 

Equity

 

Preference

 

Shri Shankar 
Menon 
(Chairman)

 

DIN 01890229

 
Independent 

 

Non-Execu�ve

  

Director

 

 

2

 
 

NO

 
 

2

 
 

5

 
 

-

 
  

-

 
 

-

 

*Shri Shanker Lal 
Shroff 

 

DIN: 00226872

 Non-

 

Execu�ve 
Director

 
-

 

No

 

2

   

Related to Shri 
Sanjiv  Shroff, Shri 
Rahul Shroff, Shri 

Ameya

 

Shroff,

 

Smt 
Dipika Shroff, & 
Shri N.G Khaitan

 

319650

 
60000

 

Shri Sanjiv Shroff

 

(Vice Chairman & 
Managing Director)

      
 

Execu�ve

  

Director

 
 

4

 
 

Yes

 
 

5

 
 

-

 
 

-

 
Related to Shri S.L  
Shroff, Shri Rahul 

Shroff, Shri Ameya 
Shroff,Smt Dipika 
Shroff,

 

& Shri N.G 
Khaitan

 

 

145800

 
 

115000

 

Shri N.G.Khaitan

 
 

DIN : 00020588
 Non-Execu�ve

  

Director &
Non-Independent
Director

 
 

4
 

 

No
 

 

10
 

 

6
 

 

2
 Related to Shri S.L  

Shroff, Shri Sanjiv 
Shroff, Shri Rahul 

Shroff, Shri Ameya 
Shroff,

 
& Smt 

Dipika Shroff, 
 

 

100
 

 

-
 

Shri K.L. Sonthalia 
 

DIN : 00899958
 

Independent 
 

Non-Execu�ve
  

Director 

 

4
 

 

YES
 

 

1
 

 

-
 

 

-
 

  

200
 

 

-
 

Shri Narayan 
Shroff 

 DIN: 05207412 
 

Independent 
Non-Execu�ve
Director

 
   

 

 

1 
 

NO 
 

-  
 

-  
 

-  
  

50  
 

-  

Shri Ramadoss  
Srinivasan  

  DIN : 00235831 

Independent  
Non-Execu�ve  
Director 

 
3 

 
NO 

 
-  

 
-  

 
-  

  
-  

 
-  

Shri R.N. Sharma 
(Whole�me 
Director)

 
 

DIN :00368947
 

Execu�ve  
Director

 
 
1
 

 
YES

 
 

1
 

 
-

 
   

50
 

 
-

 

Shri Rahul Shroff 
 (Execu�ve 

Director)
 DIN: 02301693

 
 

Execu�ve
  Director

 
 4
 

 YES
 

 5
 

 -
 

 -
 

Related to Shri S.L  
Shroff, Shri Sanjiv 
Shroff, Shri Ameya 
Shroff,Smt Dipika 
Shroff, & Shri N.G 

Khaitan

 

 -
 

 40000
 

Shri Ameya Shroff 

 (Execu�ve 
Director)

 
DIN : 05315616

 

Execu�ve

  Director

 
 4

 
 Yes

 
 2

 
 -

 
 -

 

Related to Shri S.L  
Shroff, Shri Sanjiv 
Shroff, Shri Rahul 
Shroff,Smt Dipika 
Shroff, & Shri N.G 

Khaitan

 

 -

 
 -

 

Smt. Dipika 
Shroff*

 
(Addi�onal 
Director)

 

DIN : 00226941

Addi�onal 
Director 

 

2

 

No.

 

2

 
 

-

 

-

 

Related to Shri S.L  
Shroff, Shri Sanjiv 
Shroff, Shri Rahul 

Shroff, Shri Ameya 
Shroff & Shri N.G 

Khaitan

231150

 
 

* Mr. Shanker Lal Shroff, who has resigned from the Directorship w.e.f 29.05.2015 and appointed as Chairman Emeritus w.e.f 08th August, 2015.

DIN 00296008

a�endeda�ended
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 For the purpose of reckoning the limit under Regula�on 26 of Lis�ng Regula�on, we have consider the Chairmanship/ 
Membership of Audit Commi�ee and Stakeholder Rela�onship Commi�ee. 

 Chairmanship/Membership of Commi�ees other than Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited.

 During the year, the Company provides the informa�on as set out in Regula�on 17 read with Part A of Schedule II of Lis�ng 
Regula�on to the Board and Commi�ees thereof to the extent it is applicable and relevant informa�on as part of Agenda Paper.

 Mrs. Dipika Shroff, who is longest in the office is due for re�rement by rota�on at this annual general mee�ng and is eligible for 
re-appointment. 

 Disclosure regarding appointment and re-appointment of Directors and Brief Profile of Re�ring Directors. 
st

 Mr. Ameya Shroff, Execu�ve Director of the Company since 1  August, 2013. He has a Bachelor of Science in Electrical 
Engineering and Computer Science, a Bachelor of Science in Management Science and a Masters of Engineering in Electrical 
Engineering and Computer Science from the Massachuse�s Ins�tute of Technology, Cambridge, USA. He has been the Whole 
Time Director cum Execu�ve Director of Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited for 3 years. He has been associated with the 
tex�les industry for the last 3 years. He looks a�er the day-to-day running of the company and has substan�al power under 
supervision, control, direc�on of Managing Director. He focuses on streamlining the administra�ve framework of the Company, 
enterprise resource planning, inventory management and stores procurement. He is also responsible for giving the Company's 
domes�c marke�ng a new direc�on. Details of his Chairmanship/Membership in the Commi�ee are given in Corporate 
Governance Report.

 Shri R.N Sharma, appointed as Addi�onal Director (Non-execu�ve) of the Company from 09th April, 2016. Mr. Sharma has more 
than 46 years' experience in the tex�le industry. Most recently, he was a Whole�me Director in the Company from July, 1999 to 
March, 2016. Holding a bachelor's degree in Tex�le technology from TIT, Bhiwani, Mr. Sharma brings a rich and valuable 
understanding of the industry, and has now been appointed as a Consultant to the Company. Details of his 
Chairmanship/Membership in the Commi�ee are given in Corporate Governance Report.

Brief Profile of Re�ring Director

 Mrs. Dipika Shroff, She has a Bachelor of Arts in Economics, a Bachelor of Arts of Sociology and a Minor in Poli�cal Science from 
St. Xavier's College, Mumbai University. She has been involved in the manufacture and export of silk fabrics for fashion and home 
tex�les for the last twenty five years. Detail of her Chairmanship/ Commi�ee are given in Corporate Governance Report.  

Board Independence: The Non-Execu�ve Independent Directors fulfill the condi�ons of independence specified in Sec�on 149 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 16 (b) of Lis�ng Regula�on. Le�er of Appointment of Independent Directors uploaded on 
website of the company www.reliancechemotex.com

Familiariza�on Programme for Directors: At the �me of appoin�ng a Director, a formal le�er of appointment is given to him/her 
which interalia explain role, func�on, du�es and responsibili�es expected of him/her as director of the company. The Director is 
also explained in details the Compliances required from him/her under the Companies Act, 2013. Lis�ng Regula�ons and other 
relevant regula�on and affirma�on taken with respect to the same.  The Managing Director also has one to one discussion with the 
newly appointed directors to familiarize with the company and its opera�ons. The company has put the Familistarion programme 
and its detail on website of the company www.reliancechemotex.com

Commi�ees of the Board

The Board of Directors have cons�tuted Board Commi�ees to deal with specific area and ac�vi�es which concern the Company and 
need a closer review. The Board Commi�ees are framed with the approval of Board and func�on their respec�ve area. The Board 
Commi�ees play a vital role in the management of day to day affair and governance of the company. The Board of Directors has 
cons�tuted Seven Commi�ees of the Directors with adequate delega�on of powers to discharge urgent business of the Company. 
These Commi�ees are (a) Audit Commi�ee (b) Stakeholder Rela�onship Commi�ee (c) Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee (d) 
Finance Commi�ee (e) Corporate Social Responsibility commi�ee (f) Risk Management Commi�ee (g) Management Commi�ee 

A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composi�on 

The Commi�ee Comprises 4 Non-Execu�ve Directors with Independent Directors forming a majority who have requisite Financial 
and Management exper�se. Mr. K.L Sonthalia, Independent Director is the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee.  Mr. Vimal Tank acts 
as Company Secretary of the Commi�ee. 
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Internal Control:  The Company has appointed a Firm of Chartered Accountant as Internal Auditors to review and report on the Internal 
Control Systems of the Company. The Company also laydown the Internal Financial Control System and Audit Commi�ee reviewed such 
system. The Statutory Auditor of the Company has submi�ed their report on Internal Financial Control for the F.Y ended on 31.03.2016. 
The Internal Auditor reviewed the Internal Control System and report of the Internal Auditors is reviewed by the Audit Commi�ee. 

Terms of reference

Audit Commi�ee was cons�tuted in terms of reference as contained in the provision of Regula�on 18 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and 
disclosure Requirement) Regula�on 2015 and comply with the provision Sec�on 177(1) of Companies Act, 2013. All member of the 
Audit Commi�ee are financially literate and bring in exper�se in the domain of finance & taxa�on.

The terms of reference of the audit commi�ee are broadly as under:

 Oversight of the Company's financial repor�ng process and the disclosure of its financial informa�on to ensure that the financial 
statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

 Recommenda�on for appointment, remunera�on and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company; 

 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 

 Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors' report thereon before submission to the board for 
approval, with par�cular reference to:

 Ma�ers required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of clause 
(c) of sub-sec�on 3 of sec�on 134 of the Act.

 Changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies and prac�ces and reasons for the same.

 Major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates based on the exercise of judgment by management. 

 Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 

 Compliance with lis�ng and other legal requirements rela�ng to financial statements.

 Disclosure of any related party transac�ons. 

 Qualifica�ons in the dra� audit report. 

 Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly/half yearly/annualy financial results before submission to the board for approval; 

 Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / applica�on of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, 
preferen�al issue, etc.), the statement of funds u�lised for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
no�ce and the report submi�ed by the monitoring agency monitoring the u�lisa�on of proceeds of a public or  r i g h t s  i s s u e ,  a n d 
making appropriate recommenda�ons to the Board to take up steps in this ma�er; 

 Review and monitor the auditors' independence and performance, and effec�veness of audit process;

 Approval or any subsequent modifica�on of transac�ons of the Company with related par�es; 

Names of Members  Category  No. of Mee�ngs held 
during Tenure 

Number of 
Mee�ngs a�ended

 

Si�ng Fees

Shri K.L.Sonthalia
 

   
Chairman

 
Independent 

 

Non –
 Execu�ve  4

 

4

 

20000/ -

 

Shri N.G.Khaitan
 

     
Member 

 
Not Independent 

 

Non –
 

Execu�ve 
 4

 

4

 

20000/ -

 

Shri Shankar Menon
 

    
Member

 Independent 
 

Non –
 

Execu�ve 
 4

 

2

 

10000/-

 

Shri Ramadoss Srinivasan 

    Member 

Independent 
 

Non –
 

Execu�ve 
 

4

 

3

 

15000/ -

 

Mee�ng and A�endance:

The Audit Commi�ee met four �mes during the Financial Year 2015-16. The Maximum gap between two mee�ngs was not more than 
120 days. The commi�ee met on 29.05.2015, 08.08.2015, 05.11.2015 and 05.02.2016. The necessary quorum was present throughout 
the mee�ng and Mr. K.L Sonthalia, Chairman of Audit Commi�ee was present in the Annual General Mee�ng held on 26.09.2015. The 
composi�on and a�endance of the members of the commi�ee at the mee�ng held during the year are as follow :
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 Scru�ny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

 Examina�on of the financial statement and the auditors' report thereon;

 Valua�on of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 

 Evalua�on of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

 Establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed;

 Approval and appointment of Chief Financial Officer. 

 Formula�ng in consulta�on with Internal Auditor the Scope, func�oning, periodicity, and mythology of conduc�ng audit. 

Further the Audit Commi�ee mandatory review

a)  Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condi�on and results of opera�ons 

b)  Statement of Significant Related Party Transac�on, submi�ed by the Management.

c) Management le�er/ le�er of Internal Control Weakness issued by Statutory Auditor.

d) Internal Audit Report related to Internal Control Weakness. 

e) Statement of devia�on as per Regula�on 32 of SEBI (LODR) Regula�on, 2015.

(b)  STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

 (i)    Composi�on

The Composi�on of Stakeholder Rela�onship Commi�ee is in compliance with provision of Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and Regula�on 20 of the Lis�ng Regula�on. The Commi�ee comprises 1 (one) Non-execu�ve Director, Managing Director 

and Whole Time Director. Shri Vimal Tank, Company Secretary is the Compliance officer of the Commi�ee. The Commi�ee met 

four �mes during the year on 29.05.2015, 08.08.2015, 05.11.2015 & 05.02.2016 and the a�endance of the members at the 

mee�ng are as follows:
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Names of Members  Nature of Membership   No. of Mee�ngs  Number of  Si�ng Fees
 Category held during Tenure Mee�ngs a�ended 
Shri K.L.Sonthalia Chairman/Independent  4 4   6000/-
 Non – Execu�ve

Shri Sanjiv Shroff Execu�ve - Member 4 4   -
 

Shri R.N.Sharma Execu�ve - Member 4 - -

(ii) Terms of reference

 The Commi�ee has been cons�tuted as per provisions as set out in the Lis�ng Regula�on and the Companies Act, 2013 and 
specifically look into the redressing of Shareholders' and Investors' complaints in respect to Dematerializa�on of Shares, Issue of 
Duplicate Share Cer�ficate, Non-receipt of Annual Report and Non-receipt of declared Dividends etc.

 Further the Board of Directors has authorized the M/s. Big Shares Services Private Limited and Mr. Vimal Tank, Company Secretary 
to a�end the all grievances of the shareholders received directly through SEBI, Stock Exchange, Ministry of Corporate Affairs and 
ROC etc. The Minutes of mee�ngs of the Stakeholder Rela�onship Commi�ee are circulated to members of the Commi�ee and the 
Board, the con�nuous efforts are made to ensure that grievance are more expedi�ously redressed to the complete sa�sfac�on of 
the Investor. 

iii)   Investors Complaints received and resolved during the year

 The Company has received 12 le�ers/complaints from Investors which have been resolved during the year. There was no complaint 
remained unresolved as on 31�� March, 2016. Shareholder complaints generally a�ended with in seven working days except where 
constrained by dispute or legal impediment. The details of complaints received by the Company and Registrar & Share Transfer 
Agent and resolved as quarter wise during the year 2015-2016 are as under:

The above table also includes the complaint received through SEBI Scores. 
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c)  Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee

 Composi�on 

 The Company has cons�tuted a Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee for approval of the remunera�on payable to the 
managerial persons with reference to provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, Regula�on 19 of Lis�ng Regula�on and 

th thwithin the ceiling fixed by the Shareholders. The Commi�ee met two �mes during the FY 2015-16 on 08  August, 2015 & 5  
February, 2016. The composi�on of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with 
details of mee�ng held and a�ended by the members of the commi�ee during the Financial Year 2015-16 is detailed below: 

Name of Member  Nature of Membership No. of Mee�ngs  Number of  Si�ng Fees

 / Category  held during Tenure Mee�ngs a�ended

Shri K.L.Sonthalia Chairman/Independent  2 2 3000/-

 Non – Execu�ve   

Shri Shankar Menon  Member/Independent  2 - -

 Non – Execu�ve

Shri Ramadoss Srinivasn Member/Independent  2 2 3000/-

 Non – Execu�ve

Mr. Vimal Tank acts as Company Secretary of the Commi�ee. The Chairman of the Commi�ee was present in the Annual General 

Mee�ng.

Terms of Reference 

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee is empowered with the following terms of reference and responsibili�es in accordance 

with the provision of law and Nomina�on and Remunera�on policy. 

 To iden�fying Persons who are qualified to become Directors (Execu�ve and Non-Execu�ve) and persons who may be appointed in 

Senior Management and Key Managerial posi�ons and to determine their remunera�on.

 Formulate the criteria for determining qualifica�on, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of Director

 Devise a policy on Board Diversity Formulate the criteria for determining qualifica�on, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of 

Director.

 To carry out evalua�on of the performance of Directors, as well as formulate the criteria for Evalua�on of independent directors, 

Board/ Commi�ees of Board and review the terms of Appointment of Independent Directors on the basis of the report of 

performance evalua�on of Independent Directors. 

 To carry out evalua�on of performance of Independent Directors and Board of Directors. 

 To provide them reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedica�on and achievement rela�ng to the Company's 

opera�ons.

 To retain, mo�vate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create compe��ve 

advantage.
thThe Commi�ee held a Mee�ng on 08  August, 2015 to re-appoint Shri Rahul Shroff as Execu�ve Director of the Company for a further 

thperiod of 3 (Three) years w.e.f. 26  September, 2015. 
thRemunera�on Policy: The Board of Directors its mee�ng held on 09  August, 2014 has approved the Policy on Nomina�on & 

Remunera�on. The Detailed policy as per requirement of Lis�ng Regula�on are given in Annexure‐6.
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 Details of remunera�on paid to Execu�ve Director for the year 2015‐2016.

(i)  Execu�ve Directors

Name of Execu�ve 
Directors

 Basic 
Salary

 Exgra�a Allowances    
& Perquisites

 Contribu�on 
to PF

 Total

 

Service 
Contract 
(Years)

 
Period

 

Shri Sanjiv Shroff

 
18,00,000

 
3,60,000

 
7,26,886

 
2,16,000

 
31,02,886

 
3

 
01.09.14 to 

31.08.17 

Shri R.N. Sharma
 

15,00,000
 

3,00,000
 

259950
 

1,80,000
 

22,39,950
 

3
 

29.09.14 to 
28.09.17

 

Shri Rahul Shroff 
 

15,00,000
 

3,00,000
 

6,38,386
 

1,80,000
 

25,40,712 3
 

26.09.15 to
 

25.09.18
 

Shri Ameya Shroff 9,00,000 1,80,000 6,45,886 1,08,000 17,45,858 3 1.08.13 to 

31.07.16 

Amount in Rs 

Period

 

6 Month No�ce & 
3 Month Salary in

lieu thereof

6 Month No�ce & 
3 Month Salary in

lieu thereof

6 Month No�ce & 
3 Month Salary in

lieu thereof

6 Month No�ce & 
3 Month Salary in

lieu thereof

Non‐ Execu�ve Director: The non-execu�ve directors are paid remunera�on by way of si�ng fees for the mee�ngs. The Non-Execu�ve 
Directors are paid si�ng fees for each mee�ng of Board or Commi�ee of Directors a�ended by them. The Non- Execu�ve Directors do 
not have any material pecuniary rela�onship or transac�on with the Company. The total Si�ng Fees paid during the year was Rs. 
2,10,000/- as follow:-

A�endance of Commi�ee Mee�ng

Name of Director   Si�ng fee for (Amount in Rs.)

Shri N.G. Khaitan 40000 20000

Shri K.L. Sonthalia 40000 30500

Shri Shankar Menon 20000 10000

*Shri Narayan Shroff - -

Shri Ramadoss Srinivasan 30000 19500

*Smt. Dipika Shroff - -

Board Mee�ng Commi�ee Mee�ng

* Mr. Narayan Shroff and Mrs. Dipika Shroff waived the si�ng fees of Board Mee�ngs.
 ** Si�ng Fees are excluding Service Tax

Performance Evalua�on 

Pursuant to provision of Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 17 of the Lis�ng Regula�on, the Board has carried out annual evalua�on of 

its own performance ,its commi�ee and director individually.  A structure ques�onnaire was prepared a�er circula�ng the dra� forms, 

covering various aspects of the Boards func�oning such as adequacy of the composi�on of the Board and its commi�ees, Board culture, 

execu�on and performance of specific du�es, obliga�on and governance.  The performance evalua�on of the Chairman/Managing 

Director/Execu�ve Director was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors express their sa�sfac�on with the evalua�on 

process. 

The Commi�ee shall iden�fy evalua�on criteria which will evaluate directors based on knowledge to perform the role, �me & level of 

par�cipa�on, performance of du�es, level of oversight, professional conduct and independence. The Appointment / Re- Appointment, 

con�nua�on of Directors on the Board shall be subject to the outcome of the yearly evalua�on process.

Evalua�on Criteria for Independent Directors: The Commi�ee formulated the evalua�on criteria for the Board and the Independent 

Directors which shall be broadly based on:

1. Knowledge to perform the Role

2. Time & level of Par�cipa�on
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3. Performance of Du�es and level of oversight  

4. Professional conduct and independent.  

e) Finance Commi�ee 

The Company has cons�tuted a Finance Commi�ee comprises Shri Sanjiv Shroff, Shri Rahul Shroff and Shri K.L Sonthalia as member for 

approval of the financial decision, and acceptance of sanc�on, to execute the required documents in respect of loan / limits granted by 

Banks. The Finance Commi�ee Mee�ng held on 28.12.2015 and approved the Sanc�on working capital limit of Rs. 27.00 Cr by ICICI Bank 

Limited.

f) Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee

Composi�on 

In terms of requirements of Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules issued there under, the Board of Directors of your 

Company has cons�tuted a CSR Commi�ee comprises of Shri K.L Sonthalia, Shri R.N Sharma, Shri Rahul Shroff as members of the 

commi�ee. This Commi�ee is responsible for formula�ng and monitoring the CSR Policy of the Company. As per Sec�on 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 Company was required to spend Rs. 17.46 Lacs  The Company formulated the CSR Policy and uploaded the same at 

the Company's website www.reliancechemotex.com.

A�endance of Commi�ee Mee�ng

Shri Rahul Shroff Execu�ve Director 1 1

Shri R.N Sharma Whole�me Director 1 -

Shri K.L.Sonthalia Non- Execu�ve  Director 1 1

Names of Members Category  No. of Mee�ngs  Number of 

  held during Tenure Mee�ngs a�ended 

g) Risk Management Commi�ee
thThe Board of Directors cons�tuted "Risk Management Commi�ee" on 09  August 2014 as required under the Lis�ng Agreements with 

the Stock Exchanges.

As the provision rela�ng to Risk Management Commi�ee under Regula�on 21 of Lis�ng Regula�on is applicable only BSE's TOP 100 

listed companies determined on the basis of the market capitaliza�on at the end of 31.03.2016, The Board of Directors has dissolved the 

Commi�ee on 12�� August 2016 and the Audit Commi�ee shall overview the risk related ma�er.

h) Mee�ng of Independent Directors 

As per provision of Regula�on 16 of Lis�ng Regula�on and Sec�on 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the mee�ng of Independent 
thDirectors of the Company was held on 5  February, 2016 and  Mr. K.L Sonthalia & Mr. Ramadoss Srinivasan was present in the Mee�ng.  

During the year under review, the Independent Directors discuss the following in the Mee�ng.

a) Review the performance of non-independent directors and the board as whole.

b) Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into the Accounts the views of Execu�ve Directors and Non-

Execu�ve Directors.

c) Assess the quality, quan�ty and �meliness of flow of informa�on between the Company management and the Board that is 

necessary for the Board to effec�vely and reasonably perform their du�es. 

During the Mee�ng Company has provided the Brief profile of the Business of the Company and also the working of Company's 

Managing Director, Execu�ve Director and Whole �me Director and also explained their Roles & Responsibili�es in the Company.  

i) Policy on Dealing With Related Party Transac�on 

The Company has framed the policy on related party transac�on and Audit Commi�ee shall review the related party transac�on in every 

mee�ng. As per reviewed by the Audit Commi�ee there is no material related party transac�on during the year. As the Audit Commi�ee 
th in the Mee�ng held on 29 May, 2015 has sanc�oned the omnibus approval of various transac�on with related party for one year. All 

proposed Related Party Transac�ons must be reported to the Audit Commi�ee for prior approval by the Commi�ee in accordance with 

this Policy. In the case of frequent / regular / repe��ve transac�ons which are in the normal course of business of the Company, the 

Commi�ee may grant standing pre - approval, details whereof are given in a separate sec�on of this Policy. In excep�onal cases, where a 

prior approval is not taken due to an inadvertent omission or due to unforeseen circumstances, the Commi�ee may ra�fy the 

transac�ons in accordance with this Policy. The  policy on related party transac�on posted on companies website 

www.reliancechemotex.com
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 5.     General Body Mee�ngs
        (i) Loca�on, date and �me of Annual General Mee�ngs held during last three years. 

Year AGM Loca�on Date Time 

2012 -13 35
th

 AGM Alka Hotel,  Udaipur  16
th

 Sept. 2013 10.30 AM 

2013-14 36
th

 AGM Alka Hotel,  Udaipur  29
th

 Sept. 2014 10.30 AM 

2014 -15 37
th

 AGM Alka Hotel,  Udaipur  26
th

  Sept. 2015 10.30 AM 

(ii) Extra Ordinary General Mee�ng

Year EGM Loca�on Date Time 

2015 -16 EGM Village : Kanpur , Udaipur  30
th

 March 2015  10.30 AM 

2013 -14 EGM Village : Kanpur , Udaipur  20
th

 March 2016 10.30 AM 

Special Resolu�ons passed in the previous three AGMs:

a) In the AGM held on 26�� September,2015

1) To re-appoint Shri Rahul Shroff as Execu�ve Director for three year w.e.f 26�� Septebmer,2015 to 25th Septebmer,2018

2) To adopt new set of Ar�cle of Associa�on of the Company.

b) In the AGM held on 29�� September,2014

1) To re-appoint Shri Sanjiv Shroff as Managing Director for three year w.e.f 01�� September, 2014 to 31�� August,2017 

2) To-re-appoint Shri R.N Sharma, Whole�me Director for the period of three year from 29�� September, 2014 to 28�� September,2017.

3) To- approve lease & license agreement with Indo Tex�le Fibre Ltd, AR Commercial Private Limited, A.S Chemotex Private 
Limited & Spell Fashion Private Limited. 

4) For ra�fica�on of Shareholder Resolu�on passed in extra-ordinary general mee�ng held on 20.03.2014 for Issue of 190000 
Equity Shares to M/s. A.S Chemotex Private Limited. 

c) In the AGM held on 16�� September, 2013

1) To re-appoint Shri Rahul Shroff as Whole�me Director designated as an Execu�ve Director of the Company for a further period 
of 3 (three) year w.e.f. 26.09.2013 and to accord consent of the Company for remunera�on payable to him.

2) To appoint Shri Ameya Shroff as Whole�me Director designated as an Execu�ve Director of the Company for a period of 3 
(three) years w.e.f. 1�� August, 2013 and to accord consent of the Company for remunera�on payable to him.

3) To accord consent of the Company pursuant to provisions of Sec�on 81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 to issue 6,00,000 (Six 
Lacs) 10% Cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each at par to any person as the Board of Directors deem fit.

6.   Special Resolu�ons passed in Extra Ordinary General Mee�ngs: 

(a) In the EOGM held on 30�� April,2015

1) Special Resolu�on under Sec�on 42 and Sec�on 62 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with The  Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securi�es) Rules, 2014, and The Companies (Share Capital &  Debentures) 
Rules, 2014, to offer, issue and allot 1,90,000 (One Lakh Ninety Thousand) Equity Shares of the Company  at a Price determined 
as on Relevant Date in accordance with the Regula�on 76(1) of the ICDR Regula�ons and rounded off to next rupee to M/s A.S. 
Chemotex Private Limited.

(b) In the EOGM held on 20�� March, 2014 

1) To accord consent of the members by authorizing the Board to issue and allot 1,90,000 (One Lac Ninety Thousand) Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each at premium of Rs.23/- per Equity Shares amoun�ng to Rs. 62,70,000/- to M/s A.S. Chemotex Pvt. Ltd., a 
promoter Group Company and/ or their Nominee (s) by way of Preferen�al allotment on such terms and condi�ons as may be 
decided by the Board. 

2) To accord consent of the members to issue 6,00,000 (Six Lacs) 10% cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 
at par to any person as the Board of Directors deem fit.

(c) In the EOGM held on 29�� March , 2013 

1) To accord consent of the members , pursuant to Sec�on 81(1A) and other applicable provisions if any , of the Companies Act., 
1956 by authorizing the Board to issue and allot 1,80,000 (One Lac Eighty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium 
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of Rs. 31/- per Equity Shares amoun�ng to Rs. 73,80,000/- to M/s Sunrise Producers Pvt. Limited, a promoter Group Company 
and /or their Nominee(s) by way of Preferen�al allotment on such terms and condi�ons as may be decided by the Board. 

2) To accord consent of the members pursuant to provisions of Sec�on 81(1A) of the Companies Act., 1956 to issue 3,00,000 
(Three Lacs) 10% Cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each at par to any person as the Board of Directors 
deem fit.  

7.  Disclosures

i) During the year, there was no materially significant transac�ons except as set out in Note 26 of the Annual Report with the 
related par�es viz Promoters, Directors or the Management or rela�ves etc these transac�on dose not have any poten�al 
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

ii) There have not been any significant changes in the accoun�ng policies during the year. 

iii) No Pecuniary rela�onship or transac�on of the Non-Execu�ve Directors: There is no material transac�on with any Non-
Execu�ve as well as Independent Director that require a separate disclosure. 

iv ) A qualified prac�cing Company Secretary carried out a share capital audit to reconcile the total admi�ed equity share capital 
with the Na�onal Securi�es Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total 
issued and listed equity share capital. The audit report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the 
total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

v) No penal�es or Strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any 
ma�er related to Capital Markets for non-Compliance by the Company during the last three years.

vi) The Company have Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy the same was posted on the Company website 
www.reliancechemotex.com.  The details disclosure on the policy are elsewhere in the Director's Report.

vii) During the year, there is no such share cer�ficate which lying in Demat Suspense/ Unclaimed suspense account. 

viii) A ll the mandatory requirement have been appropriately complied with and the non-mandatory requirements are dealt with at 
the end of this report.

8.   Means of Communica�on

The quarterly, half yearly financial results alongwith Statement of Assets and Liabili�es and annual audited financial results of the 
Company have been sent to the Stock Exchange immediately a�er they are approved by the Board of Directors. The results are normally 
published in Financial Express (English) and Rashtradoot (Hindi) News Paper. Financial Results and Shareholding Pa�ern are also 
available at Company's website www.relianc echemotex.com.
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9.        General Shareholders' Informa�on

(a) 1.

 

Annual General Mee�ng

 Date, Time and Venue

 

12th

 

September, 2016 at 10.30 A.M 
At  Alka Hotel, Udaipur

 2 .

 

Book Closure

 

5th

 

September, 2016

 3 .

 

Dividend  payment date

 

Commencing form 18�� September and 
completed with in due �me.  

4 .  Lis�ng on  Stock Exchanges  and Stock 
Code  

The Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Ltd, with the 
Code No. 503162 and Annual Lis�ng Fees for the Financial Year 
2016-17 paid in due �me.

   5 .
 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
 

M/s Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd
6.

 
Share Transfer System

 
The Company Share Transfer Agent register the Shares received 
from the Shareholders for transfer in physical form with in 15 days 
from the receipts of documents, if the same was found 
in order. Transfer documents under objec�on are returned with in 
two weeks. 

 6 .
 

Dematerializa�on of Shares and Liquidity
 

 

As on 31st March, 2016  3461241 of the total number of shares 
are in dematerialized form out of the 4001850 listed Equity 
Shares of the Company. 

  

 7 .
 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any 
Conver�ble Instruments, Conversion date and 
likely impact on equity

 

N.A 
 

8 .  Plant Loca�on  Village Kanpur, Post Box No. 73, Dis� Udaipur-313003



 
9 .

 
Address for Correspondence

  
Registered Office:

 
Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited 
Post Box No. 73, Village : Kanpur
Dist: Udaipur - 313 003 (Raj.)
Ph.No.: 0294-2490488, 2491489, 2491490 
Fax No.: 0294-2490067  
E-mail : finance.udaipur@reliancechemotex.com
Website : www.reliancechemotex.com
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:
M/s Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
E -  2 & 3  Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki 
Vihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai –400 072
Ph No. 28470 652, 40430200    Fax: 2847 5207
E-mail : info@bigshareonline.com
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st(b)      Tenta�ve Calendar for the Financial Year ending  31  March, 2017

          The tenta�ve dates for Board Mee�ng considera�on of quarterly/half yearly/annually financial result are as follows. 

Sr. No.  Par�cular of Quarter    Tenta�ve dates
th1  First Quarter Result    On or before 14  August, 2016
th2  Second Quarter & Half yearly Result  On or before 14  November, 2016
th3  Third Quarter & Nine Months Result  On or before 14  February, 2017
th4  Fourth Quarter & Annual Audited Result  On or before 30  May, 2017
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st(c)      Distribu�on of Shareholding as on 31  March 2016 are as under:

         According to category of holding:

Category No.of Shareholders % of Shareholders No. of Shares held % of Shareholding

Promoters 8 0.08  2007679 50.17

Director & Director  3 0.03  300 0.01          
Rela�ves

FI's & Banks 1 0.01  150 0 

Individuals 10073 98.28  1808211 45.18 

Body Corporates 107 1.04  129357 3.23

Trusts 2 0.02  1250 0.03

NRI 49 0.48  53936 1.35 

Clearing Members 6 0.06  967 0.02 

TOTAL 10249 100  4001850 100

(i)     According to Number of Equity Shares:

No. of Equity  No. of  % of  No. of  % of 
Shares held Shareholders Shareholders Shares held Shareholding

1-5000 9994 97.51  770656   19.26

5001-10000 132 1.29  105018  2.62

10001-50000 81 0.79 168236   4.20

50001-100000 13  0.13 92729   2.32

Over 100000 29 0.28 2865211  71.60

TOTAL 10249 100.00 4001850 100.00
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To the Members of the Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited

We have examined the compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance of Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited, for the year ended on March 
31,2016, as s�pulated in Regula�on 34 (3) of the SEBI ( Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirement) Regula�on 2015 collec�ve referred as ( SEBI 
Lis�ng Regulaiton, 2015)

The Compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our examina�on was limited to 
procedures and implementa�on thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condi�ons of Corporate Governance. It is 
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, and the representa�on made by the Directors and the 
Management, we cer�fy that the Company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated in the above-men�oned SEBI 
Lis�ng Regula�on. 

According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and as per the records available with the Shareholders Grievances Commi�ee, we state that 
there were no investor grievances remaining una�ended/pending for more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effec�veness with which 
the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For G.P. KEJRIWAL & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registra�on No.001036C

C.P.JAIN 
Partner

M.N. 70156

Above Laxmi Dharam Kanta
Hawa Sarak, 22 Godown,
Jaipur-302 006

Place    :  Jaipur
thDated   :           12  August 2016

AUDITOR'S COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Mandatory:
The company has fully complied with the applicable mandatory requirement under Regula�on 26 of Lis�ng Regula�on.
A Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2015-16 carried out by M/s. V.M & Associates, Prac�cing Company Secretary Jaipur is annexed to the 
Directors Report and forms a part of the Annual Report. 

Declara�on regarding affirma�on of Code of Conduct
 In terms of the requirement of the Regulaiton 26(3) of SEBI ( Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirement) Regula�on 2015, Code of 
Conduct as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company has been displayed at Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited's website 
www.reliancechemotex. com under the head of Code of Conduct. All the members of the Board and the Senior Management personnel have 
affirmed compliance of the Code for the period ended 31st March, 2016.

Place: Mumbai 
thDate:  12  August 2016

SANJIV SHROFF
Managing Director

DIN : 00296008

(d)     Market Price Data :

Monthly high/low market price of the Company's Equity Shares traded on the BSE Limited and Performance in Comparison 
to BSE Sensex are as follows: (Amount in Rs per Share)

Source: BSE website (bseindia.com/hisdata/stockprc2.asp)
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 RCIL Share Data   BSE Sensex

Month High Low High Low

Apr'15 45.80 38.70 29094.61 26897.54

May'15 45.40 37.25 28071.16 26423.99

Jun'15 44.05 36.10 27968.75 26307.07

Jul'15 47.45 38.70 28578.33 27416.39

Aug'15 57.95 43.25 28417.59 25298.42

Sep'15 44.40 36.70 26471.82 24833.54

Oct'15 50.75 41.00 27618.14 26168.71

Nov'15 49.80 38.80 26824.30 25451.42

Dec'15 53.85 39.10 26256.42 24867.73

Jan'16 53.95 44.80 26197.27 23839.76

Feb'16 48.75 39.40 25002.32 22494.61

Mar'16 49.20 38.30 25479.62 23133.18



RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L40102RJ1977PLC 001994

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(Under Regula�on 17(8) of The SEBI ( Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirement) Regula�on 2015 Collec�ve Referred as (Lis�ng Regula�on, 2015)

To,
The Board of Directors
RELIANCE CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LTD
We, to the best of our knowledge and belief, cer�fy that;
1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the period  ended 31st March, 2016 and that of the best of our 

knowledge and belief;
(i)  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any   material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
(ii)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with exis�ng accoun�ng standards, 

applicable laws and regula�ons.
2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or 

viola�on the Company's code of conduct.
3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repor�ng and have evaluated the effec�veness of internal 

control systems of the Company and have disclosed to the auditors and the audit commi�ee, deficiencies in the design or opera�ons of internal 
controls, pertaining to financial repor�ng, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken, propose to take to rec�fy these deficiencies

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the audit commi�ee;
(i) Significant changes in internal controls for financial repor�ng, during the period;
(ii) Significant changes in accoun�ng policies during the period and that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements, 

and 
(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management of an employee having 

a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial repor�ng.

Place: Mumbai       Ravindra Kala               Sanjiv Shroff
thDated: 24  May, 2016                         CFO                 Managing Director & CEO
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Reliance 
Chemotex Industries Limited ("the company"), which comprise the 

stBalance Sheet as at 31  March 2016,the Statement of Profit and Loss 
and  the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary 
of significant accoun�ng policies and other explanatory informa�on.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated 
in sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to 
the prepara�on of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial posi�on, financial performance and cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng Standards specified under 
Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of 
adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provision of the 
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preven�ng 
and detec�ng the frauds and other irregulari�es; selec�on and 
applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and 
es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implem-
enta�on and maintenance of internal financial control, that were 
opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accoun�ng records,   relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of 
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun�ng 
and audi�ng standards  and ma�ers which are required to be included 
in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng 
specified under sec�on 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to 
the Company's prepara�on of the financial statements that give true 
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. An audit also includes evalua�ng the 
appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of 
the accoun�ng es�mates made by Company's Directors, as well as 
evalua�ng the overall presenta�on of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial 
statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the 
explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid financial statements, give the 
informa�on required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng principles generally 

staccepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31  March, 
2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the 

Order") issued  by the Central Government in terms of Sec�on 
143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and 
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and 
according to the informa�on and explana�on given to us, we give 
in annexure A statement on the ma�ers specified in Paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons 

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have 
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our 
examina�on of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash 
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with 
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of wri�en representa�ons received from the directors 
stas on 31  March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 

stnone of the directors is disqualified as on 31  March, 2016 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial control over 
financial repor�ng of the Company and the opera�ng effec�veness 
of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure -B.

g)  With respect to the other ma�ers to be  included in the Auditor's 
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules,2014,in our opinion and to our best of our 
knowledge and belief informa�on and according to the 
explana�ons given to us:
a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons 

on its financial posi�on in its financial statements - Refer to 
note 27  to the financial statements; 

b) As per informa�on & explana�on given to us the Company did 
not have any long term contracts including deriva�ve contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses 

c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to 
be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund 
by the Company.

Above Laxmi Dharma Kanta
Hawa Sadak, 22 Godown
Jaipur-302006

FOR G P KEJRIWAL & CO..
Chartered Accountants
 Firm Reg. No.001036C

Date:   24/05/2016
Place : Mumbai

 (C P JAIN)
 Partner

 M No.70156
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors' Report  

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & 
Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016: 

1) (a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars, 
including quan�ta�ve details and situa�on of fixed assets;

 (b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a 
phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three 
years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of 
the Company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the programme, 
a por�on of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the 
management during the year and no material discrepancies between 
the Books Records and the physical fixed assets have been no�ced.

 (c) The �tle deeds of immovable proper�es are held in the name of the 
Company, except for lease hold land. 

2) (a)  The management has conducted the physical verifica�on of inventory 
at reasonable intervals. 

 (b) The discrepancies no�ced on physical verifica�on of the inventory as 
compared to Books Records which has been properly dealt with in the 
books of account were not material. 

3)  The Company has not granted any unsecured loan to companies, 
firms, or other par�es covered in the Register maintained under 
sec�on 189 of the Act. Therefore the provisions of clause 3 (iii) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented 
upon.

4)  In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons 
given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sec�on 
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of loans, 
Investments, guarantees, and security provided, if any. 

5)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and 
hence the direc�ves issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of Sec�ons 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with 
regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

6)  We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the 
Company pursuant to rules made by the Central Government for 
maintenance of Cost records under sub sec�on (1) of sec�on 148 of 
the Companies Act and are of the opinion that prima-facie, the 
prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. However we 
have not made a detailed examina�on of the said records and 
accounts.

7) (a)  According to informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis 
of our examina�on of the books of account, and records, the Company 
has been generally regular in deposi�ng undisputed statutory dues 
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, 
Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added 
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authori�es. According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to 
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in 
arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than six months from 
the date on when they become payable.

 (b) On the basis our examina�on of the documents produced to us and 
according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us the dues of 
Income Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Excise, Cess which have not been 
deposited on account of dispute and the forum where the dispute is 
pending are as under:-

Nature of
Statute

Nature
of dues

Amount 
involved

in Rs.

Period to 
which it 

relates to
(Year ended)

Forum where dispute is
pending

Income Tax 
Act 1961

Income Tax 
Act 1961

Service Tax 
Act

Central 
Excise Act

Rajasthan 
Entry Tax

Income 
Tax

Income 
Tax

Service 
Tax

Excise 
Duty

Entry 
Tax

1,54,33,480

48,47,040

47,63,158

23,567

1,49,83,505

F.Y.2011-12

F.Y 2012-13

31-3-2003 to 
31-3-2007

31-3-1980 to
31-3-1992

FY 2006-07 
to 2015-16

The Commissioner of 
Income Tax, Appeals, 
Kolkata

The Commissioner of 
Income Tax, Appeals, 
Kolkata

The Asst. Commissioner 
(Appeals) Central 
Excise, Jaipur

The Asst. Commissioner 
Central Excise, Udaipur

Rajasthan High Court, 
Jodhpur, Rajasthan

8)  In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons 
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues 
to banks. 

9)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informa�on and 
explana�ons given by the management, the Company has not raised 
moneys by way of further public offer including debt instruments. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informa�on and 
explana�ons given by the management, we report that no fraud by 
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been 
no�ced or reported during the year. 

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informa�on and 
explana�ons given by the management, the managerial 
remunera�on has been paid or provided in accordance with the 
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of sec�on 197 read 
with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the 
provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

13) In our opinion, all transac�ons with the related par�es are in 
compliance with sec�on 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by 
the applicable accoun�ng standards. 

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informa�on and 
explana�ons given by the management, the Company has not made 
any preferen�al allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly conver�ble debentures during the year under review. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informa�on and 
explana�ons given by the management, the Company has not entered 
into any non-cash transac�ons with directors or persons connected 
with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

16) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under 
sec�on 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon. 

Above Laxmi Dharma Kanta
Hawa Sadak, 22 Godown
Jaipur-302006

FOR G P KEJRIWAL & CO..
Chartered Accountants
 Firm Reg. No.001036C

Date:   24/05/2016
Place : Mumbai

 (C P JAIN)
 Partner

 M No.7015647
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub‐
sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng 
of Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited (the Company) as of March 31, 
2016 in conjunc�on with our audit of the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on Internal Control over 
Financial Repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the 
essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by 
the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibili�es 
include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and 
detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial 
informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial repor�ng based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Audi�ng, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Ins�tute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial repor�ng was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in 
all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over 
financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial repor�ng included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and 
evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for audit opinion on the Company's 
internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 

A Company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a 
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 

reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accoun�ng principles. A Company's internal financial control 
over financial repor�ng includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of 
the assets of the Company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as 
necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles, and 
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made 
only in accordance with authoriza�ons of management and 
directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely 
detec�on of unauthorized acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the 
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Repor�ng 

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over 
financial repor�ng, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any 
evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in 
condi�ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respect, an adequate 
internal financial control system over financial repor�ng and such 
internal financial control over financial repor�ng were opera�ng 

steffec�vely as at 31  March, 2016 based on the internal control over 
financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the 
essen�al component on internal control stated, in the guidance note on 
Internal Financial Control over financial repor�ng issued by ICAI.

Annexure "B" To The Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on 
The Standalone Financial Statements of Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited. 

Above Laxmi Dharma Kanta
Hawa Sadak, 22 Godown
Jaipur-302006

FOR G P KEJRIWAL & CO..
Chartered Accountants
 Firm Reg. No.001036C

Date:   24/05/2016
Place : Mumbai

 (C P JAIN)
 Partner

 M No.70156
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BALANCE SHEET
ST AS AT 31 MARCH 2016

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :

1 27,06,98,375 27,06,98,375

(1) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 31,59,86,869 58,66,85,244 32,11,47,268 59,18,45,643

Significant Accoun�ng Policies and 

Notes on Financial Statements 27

PARTICULARS
Rs Rs Rs Rs

NOTE 

NO.

st
31  MARCH 2015

st
31  MARCH 2016

3

4

5

(2) Non‐current Liabili�es

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabili�es (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Liabili�es 

(d) Long Term Provisions 6 59,84,53,214 72,22,77,584

7 23,58,68,485 10,16,70,551

8 32,29,45,330 25,98,46,397

9 23,41,85,347 19,14,22,343

(3) Current Liabili�es

(a) Short-Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabili�es

(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 3,60,58,825 82,90,57,987 4,68,80,040 59,98,19,331

TOTAL 2,01,41,96,445 1,91,39,42,558

II ASSETS :

11

11

27(7iv)

12

13

(1) Non‐current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible assets

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress  

(b) Non-current Investments

(c) Long-term loans and advances

(d) Other non-current assets 14 1,15,00,15,124 1,13,21,74,176

15

16

17

18

(2) Current Assets

(a)   Inventories

(b)  Trade Receivables

(c)  Cash and cash equivalents

(d)  Short-term loans and advances

(e)  Other current assets 19 86,41,81,321 78,17,68,382

TOTAL 2,01,41,96,445 1,91,39,42,558

50,80,17,235

4,92,15,489

 2,21,25,833

1,90,94,657

63,48,16,653

4,36,53,671

2,56,64,320

1,81,42,940

1,08,74,95,174

49,09,727

1,09,43,217

3,16,03,480

1,50,63,526

‐

1,06,74,76,693

 31,80,791

1,75,66,445

3,16,03,480

1,23,46,767            

-

39,21,44,143

20,83,18,110

4,84,01,677

15,70,23,592

5,82,93,799

34,46,94,154

13,31,75,159

4,49,68,147

15,71,75,391

10,17,55,531

As per our a�ached Report of even date.

Above Laxmi Dharam Kanta,
Hawa Sadak, 22 Godown,
Jaipur - 302 006

Camp
Dated    24/05/2016: 

: Mumbai

On behalf of the Board of Directors

SANJIV SHROFF
Vice Chairman & 
Managing Director
DIN- 00296008

RAHUL SHROFF
Execu�ve Director 
DIN - 02301693

C.P.JAIN 
Partner
M.No. 70156

For G.P.KEJRIWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra�on No. 001036C

VIMAL TANK       
Company Secretary       
M.No. 22370

RAVINDRA KALA                 
Chief Financial 

Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
stFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2016

I Revenue from opera�ons

Less : Excise Duty 

II Other Income

III Total Revenue (I+II)

IV EXPENSES :
Cost of Materials Consumed
Changes in Inventories of Finished 
Goods and Work in Progress
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on 
Expense 
Other Expenses

20

21

22

23
24

25

11
26

Total Expenses

V Profit before execp�onal and 

extraordinary items and Tax (III-IV)

VI Excep�onal Items  

VII Profit before extraordinary items and 

tax (V-VI)

VIII Extra Ordinary Items 

IX Profit before tax (VII - VIII)

X Tax Expense :
1. Income Tax 
    Current tax 
    Earlier Year Tax 
2. MAT Credit En�tlment 
3. Deferred Tax
4. Wealth Tax 

XI Profit for the Year (IX‐X)

XII Earnings per equity share

(Basic and Diluted )

(refer note 9 in Note 27)

Significant Accoun�ng Policies and 

Notes on Financial Statements
27

35,00,000
(30,356)

(1,72,49,293)
55,61,818

‐

2,61,76,82,806

4,64,20,945
2,57,12,61,861

2,67,36,554

2,59,79,98,415

1,43,04,34,138

(2,27,90,737)
33,11,21,868
13,12,58,445

6,59,68,389
64,49,15,717

2,58,09,07,820

1,70,90,595 

‐

‐

1,70,90,595 

(82,17,831)

2,53,08,426 

(0.62)

1,72,00,000
(35,51,406)

                     -   
1,17,31,510

59,600

2,39,75,77,770

5,21,05,967
2,34,54,71,803

16,69,24,588

2,51,23,96,391

1,40,30,50,148

(5,31,34,499)
31,19,82,211
12,56,50,756

5,71,71,820
57,71,37,200

2,42,18,57,636

9,05,38,755

-

-

2,54,39,704 

6,50,99,051 

10.11 

PARTICULARS
Rs Rs Rs Rs

NOTE 

NO.

31�� March 201531�� March 2016

1,70,90,595 9,05,38,755

9,05,38,755
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As per our a�ached Report of even date.

Above Laxmi Dharam Kanta,
Hawa Sadak, 22 Godown,
Jaipur - 302 006

Camp
Dated   24/05/2016: 

: Mumbai

On behalf of the Board of Directors

SANJIV SHROFF
Vice Chairman & 
Managing Director
DIN- 00296008

RAHUL SHROFF
Execu�ve Director 
DIN - 02301693

C.P.JAIN 
Partner
M.No. 70156

For G.P.KEJRIWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra�on No. 001036C

VIMAL TANK       
Company Secretary       
M.No. 22370

RAVINDRA KALA                 
Chief Financial 

Officer
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NOTES

Notes "1" to "27" Annexed to and forming part of the Company's Balance Sheet as at  31.03.2016 and Statement of Profit 
and Loss for the year ended on that date.

1 Share Capital  

(I) Authorised :

1,35,00,000 (P.Y. 1,35,00,000)  Equity Shares 13,50,00,000 13,50,00,000

of Rs.10/- each

30,25,000 (P.Y. 30,25,000) Preference 30,25,00,000 30,25,00,000

Shares of Rs.100/- each   43,75,00,000 43,75,00,000

Issued :

40,22,100 (P.Y. 40,22,100) Equity Shares 4,02,21,000 4,02,21,000

of Rs.10/- each          

23,07,500 (P.Y. 23,07,500) 10% Cumula�ve 

Redeemable  Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each   23,07,50,000 (A) 27,09,71,000 23,07,50,000 27,09,71,000

Subscribed and Fully Paid  :
39,76,650 (P.Y. 39,76,650) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 

each 3,97,66,500 3,97,66,500

Subscribed but not fully paid  :

25200 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  2,52,000 2,52,000
Less : Calls unpaid  

(Other than  Directors and Officers) (1,26,000) (1,26,000)

Forfeited  55,875 # 3,99,48,375 55,875 3,99,48,375

23,07,500 (P.Y. 23,07,500) 10% Cumula�ve 

Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each   23,07,50,000 (A) 23,07,50,000

Total Subscribed and Paid up Capital 27,06,98,375 27,06,98,375

          #  Amount originally paid on 20,250 Equity Shares forfeited during an earlier year

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

st31  MARCH 2015st31   MARCH 2016

RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L40102RJ1977PLC 001994

(A)  No. of 10% Redeemable    Dates of Allotment      
  Preference Shares Allo�ed   
    2,16,000    28.03.2002 (a)      
    16,000    31.10.2002 (a)      
    11,000    31.01.2003 (a)      
    82,000    29.04.2006 (a)      
    2,75,000    28.01.2011 (a)      
    72,000    24.03.2011 (a)      
    1,33,000    26.03.2011 (a)      
    5,00,000    31.03.2011 (a)       
    3,25,000    07.03.2013 (a) (b)      
    2,77,500    30.03.2013 (a) (b)      
    1,00,000    01.03.2014 (a) (b)      
    3,00,000    17.01.2015 (a) (b)      
   23,07,500          
           
 (a) These shares are redeemable at par on expiry of 20 years from the respec�ve dates of allotment.          
 (b) However, redemp�on of these shares can also be done before maturity by the Board of Directors.           
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PARTICULARS
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

EQUITY SHARES 

Shares at the beginning of the year 40,22,100 4,02,21,000 40,22,100 4,02,21,000

Add: Issued during the year ‐ ‐ - -

Shares at the end of the year 40,22,100 4,02,21,000 40,22,100 4,02,21,000

PREFERENCE SHARES 

Shares at the beginning of the year 23,07,500 23,07,50,000 20,07,500 20,07,50,000

Add: Issued during the year ‐ ‐ 3,00,000 3,00,00,000

Shares at the end of the year 23,07,500 23,07,50,000 23,07,500 23,07,50,000

AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 31.03.2015

(V) Reconcilia�on of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the repor�ng period as under :

(II) Terms/ rights a�ached to Equity Shares

 The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is en�tled to 
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Mee�ng. 1,90,000 Equity Shares issued on 31.03.2014  and 
1,80,000 Equity Shares issued on 30.03.2013 have a lock-in period of 3 years from the respec�ve dates of trading & date of allotment  

(III) Terms/ rights a�ached to Preference Shares

 (a)  The shares  shall  carry  a  right  to  a cumula�ve preference dividend of 10% per annum in rela�on to the capital paid up on them.

 (b)  The  holders of the said shares shall have a  right  to a�end  General  Mee�ngs of the Company  and  vote  on resolu�ons 
directly affec�ng  their interest or  where the dividends in respect thereof are in arrear for  not less  than  two  years on the date of  
mee�ng,  on  all resolu�ons at every mee�ng of the Company. 

 (c)  In case of winding  up ,  the   holders  of  the  said  shares   shall  be  en�tled  to  a preferen�al right of return  of  the amount  
paid up on the shares together with arrears  of cumula�ve  preferen�al  dividend due on the  date  of  winding  up  but shall not 
have any  further  right  or claim over the surplus assets of the Company. 

(IV) Details of Share Holders,  holding more than 5% shares in the Company's Equity Shares of Rs. 10/‐ each fully paid up.

Name of Shareholders  No. of Shares  % Held No. of Shares  % Held

1. M/s. Modern Fibotex India Ltd. 15,47,500 67.06 14,39,500 62.38

2. M/s. A.R. Fibtex Pvt.Ltd. 1,95,000 8.45 1,95,000 8.45

3. Shri Sanjiv Shroff 1,15,000 4.98 1,40,000 6.07

4. M/s. A.R.Commercial Pvt.Ltd. 1,25,000 5.42 1,25,000 5.42

Name of Shareholders  % Held No. of Shares  % HeldNo. of Shares   

1. M/s. Modern Fibotex India Ltd. 7,83,179 19.69 10,51,179 26.43

2. Shri S.L. Shroff 3,19,650 8.04 1,95,650 4.92

3. Smt. Dipika Shroff 2,31,150 5.81 1,49,150 3.75

Details of Share Holders, holding more than 5% shares in the Company's 10% Cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares 
of Rs.100/‐ each         fully paid up.        

AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 31.03.2015

AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 31.03.2015
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2 Reserves and Surplus 

Capital Reserves :

Central Cash Subsidy

As per last account 15,00,000 15,00,000

Securi�es Premium Reserve

Security Premium Account

As per last account 6,26,21,138 6,26,21,138

Addi�ons during the year 20,90,000* -

6,47,11,138 6,26,21,138

Less :  Amount Unpaid 3,78,000 6,43,33,138 3,78,000 6,22,43,138

Other Reserves :

General Reserve

As per Last Account 6,44,79,390 6,34,79,390

Add Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss                           ‐   6,44,79,390 10,00,000 6,44,79,390

Surplus :

As per last Statement of Profit & Loss 19,29,24,740 15,85,05,729

Add : Profit for the year 2,53,08,426 6,50,99,051

21,82,33,166 22,36,04,780

Less Appropria�ons :

Transfer to General Reserve ‐ 10,00,000

  Proposed Dividend :

     On Equity Shares 39,76,650 39,76,650

       [Dividend per Share Rs. 1.00 (P.Y. Rs. 1.00) 

     On Cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares 2,30,75,000 2,06,83,219

       [Dividend per Share Rs. 10.00 (P.Y  Rs. 10/-)] 

     Tax on proposed Dividend 55,07,175 50,20,171

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31�� March 201531��  March 2016

3 Long Term Borrowings

(i) Term Loans from Banks ‐ (Secured)

(a)  IDBI Bank Limited (IDBI) 2,39,87,527 (1) 4,79,75,025

(b)  State Bank of India (SBI) 6,02,26,572 (2) 11,00,86,572

(c)  SBI Corporate Loan 7,50,00,004 (2) 10,00,00,000

(d)  Export Import Bank of India (EXIM)  8,06,77,179 (3) 7,22,78,825

(e)  Export Import Bank of India (Buyers Credit) 4,07,96,465 (3) 3,17,82,116

(f)  ICICI Bank Ltd. (ICICI)                               ‐   (5) 9,45,908

(g) HDFC Bank Ltd. (HDFC) 2,53,488 (6) 28,09,41,235 15,66,207 36,46,34,653

(ii) Term Loan from Others Par�es ‐ (Secured) 

Rajasthan State Industrial Development 

& Investment Corpora�on Limited (RIICO) 12,70,76,000 (4) 15,95,82,000 (4)

(iii) Loans and Advances ‐ (Unsecured)

Loans from related par�es (Bodies Corporate) 4,25,50,000 5,12,00,000

Loans from other par�es (Bodies Corporate) 5,74,50,000 5,94,00,000

(1)

(2)

(2)

(3)

(3)

(5)

(6)

10,00,00,000 (7) 11,06,00,000 (7)

50,80,17,235 63,48,16,653

18,56,74,341 19,29,24,740

31,59,86,869 32,11,47,268

* Rs. 20,90,000 received as Security Premium being a difference in price of Rs. 11/- on 1,90,000 Equity Shares alloted to M.s A.S.Chemotex Private 
Ltd. on 31.03.2014.
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REMARKS :

1 Term Loans from IDBI Bank Limited

 a) Term Loan of Rs. 19,19,00,000/- , outstanding (including propor�onate premium on forward contract for FCNR (B) Loan) of Rs. 
4,93,24,905/- (partly converted in to FCNR (B) loan)  as on 31.03.16 (P.Y. 7,19,62,520/-) including Rs. 2,53,37,378/- (P.Y. Rs. 
2,39,87,495/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liabili�es for Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debts in Note 9, is secured  by  
way  of joint first charge ranking pari-passu of all immovable proper�es (by way of deposit of Title Deeds of Lease Hold Land),  both  
present  and  future  and hypotheca�on charge over movable (save and except book debts) machinery, spares, tools and  
accessories,  present  and  future,  subject to prior charges created in favour of  Bankers  for  working  capital  facili�es. The  above  
loan of Rs.19,19,00,000/- has also been guaranteed by the Managing Director and one  other Director of the Company and are also 
secured by way of extension of pledge of 5,86,400 Equity Shares of the Company in the names of Directors and their rela�ves.      

  This loan is repayable in 96 monthly Instalments commencing from 01.04.2010 and last instalment is payable by 31.03.2018 and 
carry floa�ng interest rate at base rate + 4% and Six Months Libor plus 3.75% p.a. for FCNR (B) loan.

2 Term Loan from State Bank of India

 a) Term Loan of Rs. 19,64,00,000/-, outstanding  (including propor�onate premium on forward contract for FCNR (B) Loan) of Rs. 
3,44,14,181/- (partly converted in to FCNR (B) loan) as on 31.03.16 (P.Y. 6,24,50,236/-) including Rs. 2,83,63,945/-  (P.Y. Rs. 
2,82,00,000/-) shown under the head Other Current Liabili�es for Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debts in Note 9,  is secured  by 
way  of joint first charge ranking pari-passu of all immovable proper�es (by way of deposit of Title Deeds of Lease Hold Land),  both  
present  and  future  and hypotheca�on charge over movable (save and except book debts) machinery, spares,  tools  and  
accessories,  present  and  future,  subject to prior charges created in favour of  Bankers  for  working  capital  facili�es.  The  above 
loans of Rs.19,64,00,000/- have also been guaranteed by the Managing Director and one  other Director of the Company and are 
also secured by way of extension of pledge of Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 1,75,00,000/- of the Company belonging to 
Directors and pledge of Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 1,50,00,000/- belonging to a Promoter Company.                        

   This loan is repayable in 84 monthly Instalments commencing from  July 2010 and the last instalment is payable by 30th June 2017 
and carry floa�ng interest rate at base rate+ 3.70% and Six Months Libor plus 3.75% p.a. for FCNR (B) loan. 

 b) Term Loan of Rs.13,00,00,000/-, outstanding  (including propor�onate premium on forward contract for FCNR (B) Loan) of  
Rs.7,64,87,819/- (partly converted in to FCNR (B) loan)  as on 31.03.16 (P.Y. 9,74,96,336/-)  including Rs. 2,23,11,483/- (P.Y. 
2,16,60,000/-)  shown under the head Other Current Liabili�es for Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debts in Note 9, is secured  by  
way  of joint first charge ranking pari-passu of all immovable proper�es (by way of deposit of Title Deeds of Lease Hold Land),  both  
present  and  future  and hypotheca�on charge over movable (save and except book debts) machinery, spares,  tools  and  
accessories present and future, subject to prior charges created in favour of  Bankers  for  working  capital  facili�es. The  above 
loans of Rs.13,00,00,000/- have also been guaranteed by the Managing Director and one  other Director of the Company and are 
also secured by way of extension of pledge of Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 1,75,00,000/- of the Company belonging to 
Directors and pledge of Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 1,50,00,000/- belonging to a Promoter Company.

  This loan is repayable in 72 monthly Instalments from Oct.2013 and last instalment is payable by September 2019 and carry floa�ng 
interest rate at base rate + 3.70% and Six Months Libor plus 3.75% p.a. for FCNR (B) loan.

 c) Corporate Loan of Rs.10,00,00,000/-, outstanding  (including propor�onate premium on forward contract for FCNR (B) Loan) of  Rs. 
10,08,85,189/-(partly converted in to FCNR (B) loan) as on 31.03.16 (P.Y. 10,00,00,000/- )  including Rs. 2,58,85,185/-  (P.Y. Rs. Nil) 
shown under the head Other Current Liabili�es for Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debts in Note 9,is secured  by  First Pari Passu 
charges on En�re Current Assets of the Company present and future, Collateral security by way of 1st pari passu charge on En�re 
Fixed Assets of the Company including Factory Building at Village : Kanpur, Udaipur. The  above loans of Rs. 10,00,00,000/- have also 
been guaranteed by the Managing Director and one  other Director of the Company.  

  This loan is repayable in 48 monthly Instalments star�ng from April 2016 and last instalment is payable by March 2020 and carry 
floa�ng interest rate at base rate + 3.60% and Six Months Libor plus 3.75% p.a. for FCNR (B) loan.

3 Term Loan from Export Import Bank of India

 a) Term Loan of Rs.13,00,00,000/-, outstanding Rs. 13,23,06,978/- as on 31.03.16 (P.Y. 10,40,60,941/- ) which includes buyer credit of 
EURO 5,43,805 (Previous Year EURO 4,64,515)  (equivalent to Rs. 4,07,96,465/- (Previous Year Rs. 3,17,82,116/-) availed from PNB 
Hongkong against LOU from EXIM Bank, including Rs. 1,08,33,334/-  (P.Y. Rs. Nil) shown under the head Other Current Liabili�es for 
Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debts in Note 9, is secured by  way  of joint first charge ranking pari-passu of all immovable 
proper�es (by way of deposit of Title Deeds of Lease Hold Land),  both  present  and  future  and hypotheca�on charge over movable 
(save and except book debts) machinery, spares,  tools  and  accessories,  present  and  future,  Finished and semi finished products, 
other goods and uncalled capital, subject to prior charges created in favour of  Bankers  for  working  capital  facili�es. The  above 
loans of Rs.13,00,00,000/- have also been guaranteed by Managing Director and one  other Director of the Company.

  This loan is repayable in 24 quarterly equal installments from November 2016 and last installment is payable by August 2022. The 
above term loan carry interest @LTMLR + 2.60% p.a.
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4 Term Loan from Rajasthan State Industrial Develovepment & Investment Corpora�on Limited  (RIICO)

 a) Term Loan of Rs.10,00,00,000/-, outstanding Rs. 5,00,02,000/- as on 31.03.16 (P.Y. 6,66,68,000/-) including Rs. 1,66,66,000/- (P.Y. 
1,66,66,000/-)  shown under the head Other Current Liabili�es for Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debts in Note 9, is secured  by  
way  of joint first charge ranking pari-passu of all immovable proper�es (by way of deposit of Title Deeds of Lease Hold Land),  both  
present  and  future  and hypotheca�on charge over movable (save and except book debts) machinery, spares,  tools  and  
accessories,  present  and  future,  Finished and semi finished products, other goods and uncalled capital, subject to prior charges 
created in favour of  Bankers  for  working  capital  facili�es. The  above loans of Rs.10,00,00,000/- have also been guaranteed by 
Managing Director and one  other Director of the Company.

  This loan is repayable in 24 quarterly equal installments from May 2013 and last installment is payable by February 2019. The above 
term loan carry interest @11.00% p.a.

 b) Term Loan of Rs.12,50,00,000/-, outstanding Rs. 11,45,80,000/- as on 31.03.16 (P.Y. 12,00,00,000/- ) including Rs. 2,08,40,000/- (P.Y. 
1,04,20,000/-)  shown under the head Other Current Liabili�es for Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debts in Note 9, is secured  by  
way  of joint first charge ranking pari-passu of all immovable proper�es (by way of deposit of Title Deeds of Lease Hold Land),  both  
present  and  future  and hypotheca�on charge over movable (save and except book debts) machinery, spares,  tools  and  
accessories,  present  and  future,  Finished and semi finished products, other goods and uncalled capital, subject to prior charges 
created in favour of  Bankers  for  working  capital  facili�es. The  above loans of Rs.12,50,00,000/- have also been guaranteed by 
Managing Director and one  other Director of the Company. 

  This loan is repayable in 24 quarterly equal installments from November 2015 and last installment is payable by August 2021. The 
above term loan carry interest @11.5% p.a.

5 Term Loans (Vehicle Loans) from ICICI Bank Limited

 (a) Vehicle Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd. of Rs. 53,00,000/-  outstanding Rs. 8,14,287/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. 26,68,020/- ) including Rs. 
8,14,287/- (P.Y. Rs.18,53,733/-  ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from September, 2013 along with interest @ 8.65% per annum and the last instalment is payable by  August, 2016.

 (b) Vehicle Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd. of Rs. 46,98,000/- outstanding Rs. 1,31,621/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. 18,28,578/- ) including 
Rs.1,31,621/- (P.Y. Rs. 16,96,957/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from May, 2013 along with interest @ 9% per annum and the last instalment is payable by April 2016.

6 Term Loans (Vehicle Loans) from HDFC Bank Limited

 (a) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd. of Rs. 10,80,000/- outstanding Rs. Nil/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. 2,68,625/- ) including Rs. Nil (P.Y. 
2,68,625/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is secured by way of 
Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment commencing from 
December, 2012 along with flat interest @ 5.39% per annum and the last instalment is paid by November, 2015.

 (b) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd. of Rs. 12,00,000/- outstanding Rs. 38,401/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. Rs. 4,75,185/- ) including Rs. 
38,401/- (P.Y. Rs. 4,36,784/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from  May, 2013 along with interest @ 10% per annum and the last instalments is payable by  April, 2016.

 (c) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd. of Rs. 9,25,000/- outstanding Rs. 3,16,305/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. Rs. 6,26,233/- ) including Rs. 
3,16,305/- (P.Y. 3,09,928/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from March, 2014 along with interest @ 11.40% per annum and the last instalment is payable by February, 2017.

 (d) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd. of Rs. 6,50,000/- outstanding Rs. 2,41,349/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. Rs. 4,41,562/- ) including Rs. 
2,41,349/- (P.Y. Rs.2,00,213/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from April, 2014 along with interest @ 11.40% per annum and the last instalment is payable by March, 2017.

 (e) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd. of Rs. 6,50,000/- outstanding Rs. 2,95,800/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. 5,06,103/- ) including Rs. 
2,33,505/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,04,872/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from July, 2014 along with interest @ 10.50% per annum and the last instalment is payable by June, 2017.

 (f) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd. of Rs. 6,50,000/- outstanding Rs. 3,50,457/-  as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. Rs. 5,55,329/- ) including Rs. 
2,27,475/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,10,303/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from October, 2014 along with interest @ 10.50% per annum and the last instalment is payable by September, 2017.
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 (g) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd. of Rs. 7,18,000/- outstanding 3,23,895/- as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. Rs. 5,54,187/- ) including Rs. 
2,55,684/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,30,292/- ) shown under the head Other Current Liability for Current maturity of Long Term debts in Note 9 is 
secured by way of Hypotheca�on of respec�ve car acquired out of the said loan. This Loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalment 
commencing from July, 2014 along with interest @ 10.50% per annum and the last instalment is payable by June, 2017.

7 Terms of Repayment of Unsecured Loans

4 Deferred Tax Liabili�es (Net)        
 Deferred Tax Liability          
 Timing Difference of Deprecia�on 8,35,35,497  6,85,40,016
 Deferred Tax Assets          
 Expenditure u/s 43B of IT Act 1961 (3,43,20,008) 4,92,15,489  (2,48,86,345) 4,36,53,671 
5 Other Long Term Liabili�es         
 Others        
 (a) Security Deposits  30,01,416  56,90,177 
 (b) Statutory Dues  1,49,89,506  1,36,99,162 
 (c) Other Payables for Expenses 41,34,911 2,21,25,833 62,74,981 2,56,64,320 
6 Long Term Provisions         
 Provision for Employee Benefits   1,90,94,657  1,81,42,940 
7 Short Term Borrowings         
 Loans repayable on Demand        
 From Banks (Secured) (a)  23,58,68,485  10,16,70,551

(a) Borrowings  of Rs. 23,58,68,485/- (P.Y. Rs.10,16,70,551/- ) from  SBI, IDBI and ICICI Bank Ltd. for working capital are secured on pari passu basis 
by way of joint hypotheca�on first charge on en�re inventories, trade receivables and other current assets present and future and are also 
guaranteed to the extent of Rs. 36,00,00,000/-  (P.Y. Rs. 33,00,00,000/- ) by the Managing  Director  and one other Director of the Company. Such 
borrowings are also secured by second pari passu charge on fixed assets of the Company.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31�� March 201531��  March 2016

Aggregate Amount outstanding  Rate of Interest  Maturity Terms       
Rs.10,00,00,000/‐  11 to 12 % There are no s�pula�ons for repayments. However the Company has
(P.Y. Rs.11,06,00,000/‐)    obtained le�ers/        undertakings from lenders that they will seek 
  repayments of their outstanding Loans as on 31.03.2016, only a�er
   31.03.2017 (P.Y. as on 31.03.2015, only a�er 31.03.2016)         (Refer Para 7
    (viii) of Schedule 27)       

8 Trade Payables 32,29,45,330 25,98,46,397

9 Other Current Liabili�es

Current Maturi�es of Long Term Debt 15,24,95,952

Interest accrued and due on unsecured loan 41,26,510

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 39,78,645

Advances from Customers 1,39,62,511

Statutory Dues 69,59,794

Unpaid Dividend Accounts (as per Contra) 29,91,148

Other Payables :

For Expenses 4,96,70,787 5,72,18,41623,41,85,347 19,14,22,343

10,63,45,202

44,27,900

24,95,733

1,19,70,061

55,68,565

33,96,466

10 Short Term Provisions

Proposed Dividend

   On Equity Shares

   On Preference Shares

Tax on Proposed Dividend

Provision for Tax 

39,76,650

2,30,75,000 2,70,51,650

55,07,175

35,00,000

3,60,58,825

39,76,650

2,06,83,219 2,46,59,869

50,20,171

1,72,00,000

4,68,80,040
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11.    Fixed Assets

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31�� March 201531��  March 2016

NON CURRENT ASSETS

12 Non Current Investments ( at cost) (Long Term)

Trade Investments : ( Fully paid, unquoted) 

("Class A" Shares of M/s V S Lignite Power 

Pvt.Ltd.)
16,74,719 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,67,47,190 1,67,47,190

14,85,629, 0.01% Cumula�ve Redeemable 

Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,48,56,290 3,16,03,480 (a) 1,48,56,290 3,16,03,480 (a)

3,16,03,480 3,16,03,480

Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 3,16,03,480 (b) 3,16,03,480 (b)

(a) Refer Note 10 in Note 27 
(b) Refer Note 1(vi) in Note 27.

13 Long Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured ,considered good )

Security Deposits  1,12,04,986 73,53,627

Other Loans and Advances 

To Employees 38,58,540 49,93,140

1,50,63,526 1,23,46,767

   GROSS BLOCK    DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION              NET BLOCK

As at Addi�ons Disposals/ As at Upto For the Disposals/ Upto As at As at

Par�culars 01.04.2015 Adjustments 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 year Adjustments 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Tangible Assets

(a) Land:

Free Hold 8,01,041 -

                    

-

              

8,01,041 -

              

-

          

-

               

-

          

8,01,041 8,01,041

Lease Hold 12,04,661 -

                    

-

              

12,04,661 3,97,663 10,792 -

               

4,08,455 7,96,206 8,06,998

(b) Buildings 38,98,38,286 2,44,21,402 -

              

41,42,59,688 7,37,19,014 1,36,32,458 -

               

8,73,51,472 32,69,08,216 31,61,19,272

(c) Plant and Equipment 1,03,91,30,637 5,82,24,995 1,01,86,224 1,08,71,69,408 33,20,56,459 4,37,64,331 87,33,793 36,70,86,997 72,00,82,411 70,70,74,178

(d) Furniture and Fixture 2,86,77,660 18,10,050 2,24,048 3,02,63,662 75,93,915 26,76,757 1,86,010 1,00,84,662 2,01,79,000 2,10,83,744

(e) Vehicles 2,71,68,249 -                    3,37,495 2,68,30,754 92,45,386 30,95,018 2,12,479 1,21,27,925 1,47,02,829 1,79,22,863

(f) Office Equipment 71,37,424 18,35,814 1,28,312 88,44,926 34,68,827 14,72,524 1,21,896 48,19,455 40,25,471 36,68,597

Sub Total 1,49,39,57,958 86,292,261

        

1,08,76,079 1,56,93,74,140 42,64,81,264 6,46,51,880 9,254,178

      

48,18,78,966 1,08,74,95,174 1,06,74,76,693

(Previous Year) (1,22,97,31,027) (30,74,10,466) (4,31,83,535) (1,49,39,57,958) (40,90,67,210) (5,62,80,675) (3,88,66,621) (42,64,81,264) (1,06,74,76,693) (82,06,63,816)
Intangible assets

Computer So�ware 17,66,249 30,45,446 - 48,11,695 9,98,306 9,73,540 - 19,71,846 28,39,849 7,67,943

Corporate Club Membership 33,39,900 - - 33,39,900 9,27,052 3,42,969 - 12,70,021 20,69,879 24,12,848

Sub Total 51,06,149 30,45,446 - 81,51,595 19,25,358 13,16,509 - 32,41,867 49,09,728 31,80,791

(Previous Year) (46,78,735) (4,67,414) (40,000) (51,06,149) (10,74,213) (8,91,145) (40,000) (19,25,358) (31,80,791) (36,04,522)

As at 31.03.2016 1,49,90,64,107 8,93,37,707 1,08,76,079 1,57,75,25,735 42,84,06,622 6,59,68,389 92,54,178 48,51,20,833 1,09,24,04,902 1,07,06,57,484

As at 31.03.2015 1,23,44,09,762 30,78,77,880 4,32,23,535 1,49,90,64,107 41,01,41,423 5,71,71,820 3,89,06,621 42,84,06,622 1,07,06,57,484
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Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31�� March 201531��  March 2016

16 Trade Receivables

(Unsecured, considered good) 
Outstanding for a period exceeding 

six months 31,52,198

Others 20,51,65,912

41,23,306

12,90,51,853
20,83,18,110 13,31,75,159

(a) Details of Work in Process : Fibre in Process Rs. 6,48,59,024/- (P.Y. 3,58,01,082/- ) and Yarn in Process Rs. 6,45,74,699/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,56,97,428/-  )            
(b) Includes stock of Rs. 16,98,749/-(P.Y. Rs. 17,42,627/- ) lying with outside Par�es.             
(c) Includes Stock items of Raw Materials Rs. 79,63,711/- , Finished Goods Rs. 3,45,97,151/- Stores and spares Rs. 9,66,807/- in transit             
 (Previous year Raw Materials Rs. 66,77,405/-,  Finished Goods Rs. 2,49,20,813/-  , Stores and Spares  Rs.7,50,417/-)

15 Inventories

(As taken, valued and cer�fied by the management)

(a) Raw Materials

(b) Work in Progress (a) (a)

(c) Finished Goods (b) (b)

(d) Stores and Spares

(e) Waste

(f) Scrap and residual materials

13,97,92,803

12,94,33,723

10,73,45,298

1,46,33,731

6,64,393

2,74,195

39,21,44,143 (c) 34,46,94,154 (c) 

11,55,93,503

6,14,98,510

15,14,38,261

1,41,73,779

17,52,968

2,37,133

17 Cash and Cash Equivalents  

Balances with Banks :
- On current Accounts 55,55,160

2,23,906
29,91,148

3,58,35,978
37,95,485

39,30,880
5,50,708

33,96,466
3,47,85,899

23,04,194

- On Savings Accounts

-On Unpaid Dividend Accounts (as per contra)

 Fixed Deposits with Banks (a)(b)(c) (a)(b)(c) 
 Cash on hand  

4,84,01,677 4,49,68,147

    (a)  Includes Ear-marked deposits Rs. 18,14,648/- (Previous year Rs. 17,05,463/- ) and Fixed Deposit Receipts of Rs. 3,35,94,187/- (P.Y. 3,32,11,561/-) 
deposited with banks under lien of Bank against Guarantees and le�ers of Credit.           

    (b)  Include interest accrued Rs. 6,51,049/- (Previous year Rs. 5,65,429/-  )           
    (c)  Include Rs. 3,49,09,062/- (P.Y. 1,28,54,755/- ) with more than 12 months maturity.

58

14 Other Non Current Assets

Long Term Trade Receivables

(Unsecured, considered Doub�ul) - -

Less : Provision for Doub�ul - - - -



Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31�� March 201531��  March 2016

18 Short Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Loans and advances to others :

Interest receivable on Loans and advances ‐ 58,83,164

Advances 

Balance with Excise Department 5,829

1,22,52,177

2,82,99,670

3,86,25,529

1,72,49,293

8,89,062

55,54,573

5,829

Payments of Taxes and Tax Deducted at Source 2,51,91,906

4,04,30,927

3,76,63,434

-

1,05,019

46,71,745

Cenvat and Service Tax Receivable

Excise duty Rebate Receivable

Vat Credit Receivable

Advances to employees

Advances to suppliers 

Considered Good 2,28,40,841 28,79,729

Considered Doub�ul 45,000 45,000

2,28,85,841 29,24,729

Less : Provision for Doub�ul 45,000 2,28,40,841 45,000 28,79,729

Advance Against Capital Commitment 4,32,869 1,14,19,621

Advances for Expenses 

Considered Good 88,73,749 69,24,017

Considered Doub�ul 34,500 34,500

89,08,249 69,58,517

Less : Provision for Doub�ul 34,500 88,73,749 (a) 34,500 69,24,017 (a)

Security deposits for rented premises 2,20,00,000 (b) 22,000,000 (b)

    1,57,023,592.00 15,71,75,391

     (a) Refer Note 7(vii) in Note 27

(b) Includes Rs. 2,20,00,000 (P.Y. Rs. 2,20,00,000/-) due to companies in which some of the Directors are Directors and or Members.

19 Other Current Assets

(Unsecured, considered good)  

Duty drawback benefits and other Export 

Incen�ves Receivable 3,08,33,378 2,51,55,591

Interest Subsidy Receivable 2,23,30,271 1,38,98,892
Interest on Security Deposit Receivable 4,63,098 3,63,353

Net Premium on Forward Exchange Contracts 

Receivable 46,67,052

5,82,93,799

6,23,37,695

10,17,55,531

20 Revenue from Opera�ons

(b) Other Opera�ng Revenues

Duty Drawback benefits 5,13,09,050 4,06,80,936
Premium for transfer of Duty credit scrips 

under Focus Product / Market Schemes 2,66,67,091 2,64,51,445

Scrap and Residual Materials 59,16,030 8,38,92,171 68,25,051 7,39,57,432

2,61,76,82,806 2,39,75,77,770

Less : Excise Duty 4,64,20,945 5,21,05,967

2,57,12,61,861 2,34,54,71,803

(a) Sale of Products 

     Yarn 2,52,45,03,315 2,31,59,21,305

     Waste 92,87,320
2,53,37,90,635

76,99,033
2,32,36,20,338

MAT Credit En�tlment
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21 Other Income

a) Interest Income 1,82,45,619 2,40,32,661
b) Net gain on Foreign Currency 

    Transac�ons and Transla�on ‐ (b)13,85,80,044

c) Other Non Opera�ng Income 

    (i) Miscellaneous Sales,Receipts and Realisa�ons 39,14,507 (a) 39,432 (a)

    (ii) Excess Provisions and Liabili�es no 

         longer required wri�en back 34,47,772 5,69,535

    (iii) Lease Rent  3,60,000 3,60,000

d) Profit on Sales of Fixed Assets (Net.) 4,95,516 29,75,498

e) Sundry Credit Balance Wri�en Off (Net.) 2,73,140 3,67,418

2,67,36,554 16,69,24,588

(a) Net of expenses Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. 8,265/-)
(b) Refer note 1(xii)(B)(c) in Note 27

22 Cost of Materials Consumed (Fibres)

Opening Stock 11,55,93,502 5,57,96,121

Add : Purchases and Incidental Expenses 1,45,46,33,439 1,57,02,26,941 1,46,28,47,530 1,51,86,43,651

Less  :  Closing Stock 13,97,92,803 11,55,93,503

1,43,04,34,138 1,40,30,50,148

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31�� March 201531��  March 2016

23 Change in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work ‐in‐Progress 

Inventories (At Close)

Finished Goods 10,73,45,298 15,14,38,261

Work-in-Progress 12,94,33,723 6,14,98,510

Waste 6,64,393 17,52,968

Scrap and Residual Materials 2,74,195 23,77,17,609 2,37,133 21,49,26,872

Less : Inventories (At Comencement)

Finished Goods 15,14,38,261 9,63,16,678

Work-in-Progress 6,14,98,510 6,43,33,214

Waste 17,52,968 10,44,006

Scrap and Residual Materials 2,37,133 21,49,26,872 98,475 16,17,92,373

2,27,90,737 5,31,34,499 

24 Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries and Wages etc. 28,44,43,364 (a),(b) 26,50,58,162
3,53,01,343

59,37,598
56,85,108

(a),(b)

Contribu�on to Provident and Other Funds 3,18,32,308

Staff Welfare Expenses 65,27,403

Workman Compensa�on 83,18,793

33,11,21,868 31,19,82,211

(a) Includes provision for Bonus Rs. 72,70,000/- (P.Y.Rs. 35,30,000/-)

(b) Includes Rs. 64,80,000/- (P.Y. 64,80,000/-) for Managerial Remunera�on.
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25 Finance Costs

a) Interest Expense 7,97,16,851 (a) 6,93,37,066 (a)

b) Other Borrowing Costs 5,15,41,594 5,63,13,690

13,12,58,445 12,56,50,756

(a) A�er adjustments of Rs. 2,60,52,695/- (Previous year Rs. 1,71,85,313/-)  towards interest subsidies under TUFS/ State schemes.

26 Other Expenses

Consump�on of Stores and Spare Parts etc. 19,16,45,426 18,39,54,966

Power and Fuel 22,65,16,198 17,73,76,295

Rent (Net of realisa�ons Rs. 5,33,046/- (P.Y. 3,21,582/-) 1,03,17,050 1,11,47,477

Repairs to Buildings 89,93,078 71,87,503

Repairs to Machinery 58,15,855 54,77,568

Insurance (Less  realisa�ons Rs. 21,66,830/- (PY 28,09,363/-) 17,11,049 2,47,434

Rates and Taxes 15,71,659 10,66,604

Miscellaneous Expenses 5,15,53,924 5,18,40,870

Payments to Auditors 14,29,291 (a) 12,70,901 (a )

Commission and Brokerage 7,83,17,638 5,98,73,414

Freight & octroi expenses 

(Less realisa�ons Rs 13,72,953/- (P.Y. Rs. 7,51,547/-) 6,48,60,301 6,76,41,165

    (a) Refer note 6 in Note 27.

    (b) Refer note 1(xii)(B)(c) in Note 27.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

31�� March 201531��  March 2016

27 Significant Accoun�ng Policies and Notes on Financial Statements:
 1. Significant Accoun�ng Policies :            

 (i) Basis of Prepara�on of Financial Statements: 

  The Financial Statements are prepared on going concern assump�on and under the historical cost conven�on, in accordance 

with generally accepted Accoun�ng Principles in India and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.            

  All assets and liabili�es have been classified as current and non – current as per normal opera�ng cycle of the Company and 

other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on nature of products/ services, the Company has 

ascertained its opera�ng cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classifica�on of assets and liabili�es.              

 (ii) Use of Es�mates:

  The prepara�on of financial statements requires es�mates and assump�on to be made that effect the reported amount of 

assets and liabili�es on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the 

repor�ng period. Difference between the actual results and es�mates are recognized in the period in which results are known/ 

materialized.

CSR Expenses 1,45,000 13,38,000

Loss on Sale of Store Items ‐ 4,68,943

Godown Rent ‐ 24,000

Net Loss on Foreign currency 

transac�ons and transla�on 5,93,593 - (b) 

Fixed Assets Wri�en-off ‐ 48,346

Excise Duty on Closing Stock 14,45,655 81,73,714

64,49,15,717 57,71,37,200
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 (iii) Fixed Assets

 (a)  Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia�on. Cost (net of Cenvat credit) is inclusive of freight, du�es, levies and 

any directly a�ributable cost of bringing the assets to their working condi�on for intended use. Interest and other borrowing 

costs on borrowed funds used to finance the acquisi�on of fixed assets, upto the date the assets are put to use, are es�mated 

and capitalised and included in the cost of the respec�ve asset.            

 (b)  Fixed Assets re�red/discarded and held for disposal are considered as nil value.             

 (iv) Deprecia�on:

 (A) On Tangible Assets :

  (a) Deprecia�on on tangible assets is provided pro-rata to the period of use on straight line method in the manner and at the 

rates specified in  Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013.

  (b) Value of lease hold land is amor�zed over the period of lease.

 (B) On Intangible Assets :

  (a) Computer So�ware is amor�zed over a period of five years.            

  (b) Corporate Club Memberships is amor�zed over a period of ten years from respec�ve date of membership.            

 (C) Impact due to change in Deprecia�on Policy

  Due to change in the deprecia�on policy, the deprecia�on rates have been revised as per Shcedule II of the Companies Act., 

2013. Due to above change in the Deprecia�on Policy and rates, deprecia�on for the current year in higher by Rs. Nil (P.Y. 

7,98,474/-) and the Profit for the year and Net Block of Assets is lower by the similar amount.

 (v) Lease Rentals:
st  As no assets were taken on lease a�er 1  April, 2001, the Accoun�ng Standard (AS-19) ‘Accoun�ng for Leases’ issued by The 

Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India, is not applicable

 (vi) Non ‐ Current Investments :

  (a) Non-current investments are stated at cost.

  (b) Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established.

  (c)  Provision for diminu�on in the value of Long Term (Non-Current) Investments is made only if such a decline in the opinion 

of the management is other than temporary. However the break up value of Equity Shares of M/s V.S.Lignite Power Pvt.Ltd. 

in which the Company has made such investments is Rs. Nil as per the said Company’s Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2014 

against cost of Rs.1,67,47,190/- towards equity shares for which no provision has been made in Accounts, as the 

investment is made for purchase of power at cheaper rate on Long term basis and plant for power genera�on is fully 

opera�onal, and that power plants take longer �me to be profitable. The equity shares of Rs.90,43,480/- are under lien 

with them.
st    V.S.Lignite Power Pvt.Ltd. has discon�nued supply of power with effect from 1  March, 2015, claiming force majeure 

clause, which the Company is contes�ng and have filled applica�on under Arbitra�on Act. Provision for diminu�on, if any, 

will be made a�er the final outcome in the ma�er.            

 (vii) Valua�on of Inventories:

  Inventories are valued at lower of cost (net of cenvat / VAT credits) or net es�mated realizable value. Cost has been arrived at as 

follows :

  (a) (i) Cost of Stores and Spares has been computed on the basis of weighted average method.

    (ii) There are no significant machinery spares lying in stock which can be directly used in connec�on with Plant & 

Machinery and whose life is expected to be irregular.

  (b) Cost of Raw Materials has been computed on the basis of first in first out method.

  (c)  Cost of Work in process and Finished goods has been computed on the basis of es�mated cost of materials, cost of labor, 

cost of conversion and other costs incurred for bringing the inventories to their present loca�on and condi�on and excise 

duty payable on clearance.
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 (d)  Waste and scrap and residual materials are computed on the basis of es�mated market value

 (e)  Value of slow moving items of stores and raw materials are appropriately reduced as per Company policy. The management 

has confirmed that there are no other obsolete/ slow moving stocks for which further provision need to be made in Accounts            

 (viii) Excise Duty and Cenvat/VAT/ Service Tax Credits:

  (a) The value of closing stock of finished goods lying in factory premises (except goods meant for export) are inclusive of excise 

duty.

  (b) Benefits of Cenvat/VAT/Service Tax Credits to the extent claimed/ availed are accounted for by adjus�ng to the cost of 

rela�ve materials/ fixed assets / expenses.

 (ix) Revenue/Income Recogni�on:

  (a) Income and Expenses considered receivable and payable respec�vely, are accounted for on accrual and prudent basis 

except for the following :

    (i) Interest receivable on refunds of Sales Tax / VAT and Income Tax is accounted for at the �me of respec�ve assessment            

    (ii) Sale value of fixed Assets wri�en off/ discarded during the year is accounted for at the �me of disposal of wri�en off/ 

discarded assets

    (iii) Claims of Rs.23,07,672/- raised by the Company on a party in an earlier year had been se�led by the Bombay High 

Court and the Company had been granted a decree for recovery of such amount along with interest etc. As the 

whereabouts of the party are not known, the sum of Rs.13,67,265/- payable to the said party as per accounts had 

been wri�en back to the Profit and Loss Account during the year ended 31.03.2011. The balance amount, recoverable 

Rs.9,40,407/- from the party along with accrued interest, the amount whereof is not presently ascertainable and 

hence not stated, is intended to be accounted for in Statement of Profit and Loss, when the same are actually 

recovered

    (iv) Remissions, if any, received against Rs 1,97,90,213/- (P.Y. Rs.1,83,59,276/- ) charged in accounts under respec�ve 

heads of expenditure, for Entry Tax for the period a�er July, 2006 �ll the year ended 31.03.2016, the deposits of which 

have been stayed by the Rajasthan High Court  to the extent of the 50% of the assessed tax

    (v) Service Tax payments rela�ng to expenses for Exports were debited by the Company to rela�ve expenses heads of 
staccount up to 31  March 2010. In view of certain no�fica�ons issued by concerned Authority, the Company has filed 

claims for refunds of Rs. 31,06,451/- (P.Y. Rs. 31,06,451/-) but such refund claims were rejected by the authori�es. 

Company had filed appeals before CESTAT against such rejec�ons. Such claims are intended to be accounted for as 

and when se�led and or refund is received            

 (x)  Turnover/Sales

   (a) Local sales are recognized on dispatch of goods and are inclusive of Excise Duty collected but excluding sales tax / VAT            

   (b) Export sales are recognized on basis of dates of Bills of lading and are exclusive of excise duty except to the extent clearance 

made on payment / adjustment of excise duty

 (xi) Re�rement benefits/gratuity and leave encashment benefits :

   (a) The liability for gratuity is covered under the Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corpora�on of India. Annual 

Contribu�on/Premium made to the Scheme including Rs. 2,86,523/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,75,474/-) for OYGTA Risk Premium is 

charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

   (b) Liability for Leave encashment benefits is accounted for on basis of actuarial valua�on

 (xii) A. Foreign Currency Transac�ons:

   (a) Transac�ons arising in foreign currency for exports/ imports of goods are accounted for at rates of exchange prevailing on 

the dates of transac�ons.

   (b) Foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of 

the Balance Sheet            

   (c)  Exchange rate differences resul�ng from foreign exchange transac�ons on revenue account, se�led during the year, 

including on year end transla�on of monetary items, are recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss.            
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   (d) Exchange rate difference resul�ng from foreign exchange transac�on on capital account se�led during the year 

outstanding on year end are adjusted to the respec�ve assets/ Liability.

   B. Exchange Forward Contracts:

   (a) The Company uses Exchange Forward Contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency related to firm 

commitments and highly probable forecasted transac�ons. The management has cer�fied that the Company has not 

entered into any forward contracts which are intended for trading or specula�on purposes. The Company has not entered 

in to any deriva�ve contract to hedge the exchange risk.

   (b) Profit/ Loss on cancella�on or renewal of forward Exchange contracts are accounted for as income/ Expense for the 

period.

   (c)  The Company has accounted for Mark to Market (MTM) gain (net) of Rs. 46,67,652/- (P.Y. 6,23,37,695/-) as per Bank 

Statement for MTM. MTM net gain includes component of premium/discount in respect of the aforesaid outstanding 

forward exchange contracts.             

 (xiii) Export benefits:

   (a) Duty Drawback benefits are accounted for on accrual basis.

   (b) Premium for transfer of duty credit scripts under MEIS/ Focus Product/ Market Schemes and Premium in respect of such 

en�tlements of Rs. 2,59,99,948/- (P.Y. 1,40,52,474/- ) in hand as on the close of the year and or en�tlements to be received 

are accounted for on accrual basis, which is being valued at net es�mated realizable value.

 (xiv) Borrowing Costs:

    Interest and other costs on borrowing funds used to finance the acquisi�on of fixed assets, up to the dates the assets are 

put to use, are es�mated and capitalized under respec�ve fixed assets. Other interest and costs incurred by the Company 

in connec�on with the borrowing of funds are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.            

 (xv)  Research and Development:

    Rou�ne research and development expenditure considered as of revenue nature are recognized as an expense in the 

period in which it is incurred. Such expenditure are included under various accounts in Notes 24 to 26, the amount 

whereof cannot be separately ascertained and stated. The expenditure of capital nature, if any, is capitalized as fixed 

assets

 (xvi) Provision for taxa�on:

   (A) Current tax :‐

    Income Tax is provided on the es�mated taxable income (a�er set off the carried forwards losses / deprecia�on) or tax on 

book profit (MAT) whichever is higher, based on the prevailing rate as per Income Tax Act, 1961.             

   (B) Deferred tax:

    The deferred tax liabili�es and assets are recognized using current tax rates, to the extent the management feels that there 

is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available, against which such deferred tax assets/ liabili�es  

can be realized/ adjusted. Such Assets/ liabili�es are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date, to reassess realiza�ons / 

Liabili�es.

 (xvii) Government Grant/ Interest Subsidy:

    Interest subsidy received under Technology Upgrada�on Fund Scheme and under Rajasthan Investment Promo�on 

Scheme, 2003 are being adjusted with interest paid on Term Loans to Banks in Note 25 of Finance Costs.           

 (xviii) Impairment of Assets:

    As required by AS-28 "Impairment of Assets" issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India, no provision for 

impairment loss of assets is required to be made as  in view of the management the es�mated realizable value of such 

assets will be more or equal to the carrying amount stated in the Balance Sheet.

 (xix) Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets:

    (a) Provisions are recognized in respect of obliga�ons where, based on the evidences available, and their existence at the 

Balance Sheet date, are considered probable.
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    (b) Con�ngent Liabili�es are shown by way of Notes on accounts (refer note 3 below) in respect of obliga�ons where, 

based on the evidences available, their existence at the Balance Sheet are considered not probable.

    (c)  Con�ngent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in Accounts.
st31  March, 2016 

Rs. 

st31  March, 2015 

Rs. 

 
 
 
 

1,23,58,559

 

 
 
 
 

64,00,093

 

  

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

30,23,57,881 28,77,22,085 

 
            

 

 
  

1,54,33,480

 

47,86,725
 

47,86,725
 

31,240
 

31,240
 

9,73,375
 

8,80,833
 

 

2 
 

Es�mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital Account and not provided for (Net of Advances of 
Rs.13,73,173/- (Previous year Rs. 1,14,19,621/-)

  

3 Con�ngent Liabili�es not provided for in respect of 

i) Bonds executed in favour of Customs and Excise Authori�es
 ii) Foreign Bills discounted with Banks 
 iii) 

Claims not acknowledged as debts (Disputed by the Company  

and or appealed against); 

a) Demand of Income Tax  

b) Demands by Excise department   
(including for Service Tax ) 

 
c) Demands of Sales Tax.

 

 
d) Demands of workers

 

 
v)

 

Unexpired le�er of Credit
iv)

 
 
 
 

‐

 

 
 
 
 

20,53,382

  

1,10,00,000 2,45,78,602

2,50,07,550

e) Liability if any arising against appeal filed by income tax department
  against order passed by CIT appeals for the A.Y. 2010-11 & 2011-12
  will be provided on final decision.

Custom duty along with applicable amount of interest payable 
for non-

 
fulfilment of export obliga�ons (if any) within allowed 

�me of eight years (upto 31-03-2020) for import of Capital 
goods under EPCG scheme

 

4 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Assets (other than Fixed Assets and Non-Current Investments), Trade Receivables, 
Loans, Advances and Deposits are approximately of the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business, unless 
otherwise stated. The provisions for liabili�es except as stated above are adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably 
necessary.           

5 M/s V.S. Lignite Power Pvt. Ltd., from whom Company is purchasing power, was raising bills up to 31.03.2015 part of which was 
disputed by the Company, though being charged under the head Power and Fuel Account in Note 26. The dispute was referred 
to arbitra�on and the arbitrators se�led the dispute in favour of the Company. M/S V.S. Lignite Power Pvt. Ltd. had filed an 
appeal in Session Court in earlier year and the Session Court had also decided the ma�er in favour of the Company. But the 
said Company filed further appeal with Honorable Rajasthan High Court at Jaipur Bench and such case for Rs.3,87,90,346/- is 
s�ll pending in Rajasthan High Court at Jaipur Bench. Liability, if any, arising on such appeal is intended to be provided as and 
when the case is finally decided

6 Amount Paid/Payable to Auditors:

6,50,000 6,50,000

2,15,000 2,15,000

54,000 54,000

99,500 1,14,500

70,080 1,02,918

6,000 6,000

a) Statutory Audit Fee

b) Tax Audit Fee 

c) Limited Review of Quartely un-audited results 

d) Cer�fica�on for Corporate Governance and others 

e) For Reimbursement of Expenses for Audit and other ma�ers

f) Gratuity Trust Audit Fee

g) Service Tax/ Educa�on Cess 1,51,844

12,46,424 12,70,901

1,28,483
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  Miscellaneous Expenses as per Note 26 includes Rs. 1,60,000/- (Previous year Rs. Nil ) paid for taxa�on ma�ers to a firm in which any of the 

partners of the firm of Auditors are partners/ proprietor.            

 7  i)  Accounts in respect of Current and Non-Current Liabili�es, Trade Receivables , Other Current Assets, Loans and Advances and               Deposits are 

subject to confirma�ons of respec�ve par�es.            

     ii)  The management has cer�fied that the  Company has not received any in�ma�on from suppliers regarding their status under the               M i c r o , 

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures, if any, rela�ng to total outstanding dues              of Micro Enter-

prises and Small Enterprises and the Principal amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpaid and the amount               o f  I n t e r e s t  p a i d / 

payable as required under amended Schedule III of the Companies Act.2013 could not be compiled and disclosed.              T h e  A u d i to rs  h ave 

relied on the cer�ficate of the management in this regard.Copies of le�ers wri�en to the suppliers seeking               informa�on regarding their 

status were also not available for Auditors verifica�on.            

   iii)  Prior period items adjusted under respec�ve               account heads in the Statement of Profit & Loss             

  Par�culars    Debit   Credit   Debit  Credit 
      (Rs.)  (Rs.)  (Rs.) (Rs.)

  Interest paid/ received    -  ‐  - 2,16,470

  Interest Subsidy Received     -  ‐  - 15,04,436

  Salary & Wages     -  -  - 

  Miscellaneous Expenses (net)   ‐  -   5,69,940  

  Commission & Brokerage    -  -  - 

  Bank Charges     -  -  - 

  Insurance Premium (EDLI)   -  -  - -

  Rates & Taxes    -  -  - -

            

      ‐  ‐  5,69,940 17,20,906

iv) Details of Capital work in progress 
1 Plant and Equipment under installa�on and 

Buildings under construc�on (including materials at site) 36,50,556 8,28,752
2 Plant and Equipment in Transit 72,92,661
3 Expenses considered by the

Company as incidental expenses on Expansion  
(Pending alloca�on to Fixed Assets)

Legal and Professional Fees and expenses 1,65,443 13,41,793
Upfront Fees 17,317 1,40,450
Filing and other fees for increase of Authorised
Share Capital ‐ -
Interest on Term Loans 13,21,637 40,89,895
Others Miscellanious Expenses 4,11,092 17,11,527

19,15,489 72,83,665

Less : Allocated by the Mangement to Fixed Assets 19,15,489 ‐ 63,85,529 8,98,136
1,09,43,217 1,75,66,445

1,58,39,557

66



                         31st March, 2016                         31st March, 2015

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L40102RJ1977PLC 001994

v) Disclosures in terms of Accoun�ng Standard -29 on Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets:

                                  

Rs. Rs. 

Leave Encashment Leave Encashment
Benefits Benefits

(b) Movement for Provisions for Liabili�es
Balance as on 01.04.2015 / 01.04.2014 79,34,010 66,77,675
Provided during the year 14,46,543 19,36,832
Amount used during the year 13,56,441 6,80,497
Balance as at 31.03.2016 / 31.03.2015 80,24,112 79,34,010

                                  

Rs. Rs. 

Doub�ul Debts and advances Doub�ul Debts and advances
(a)

79,500 8,10,280
‐ -
‐ 7,30,780

79,500 79,500

Movement for Provisions for Liabili�es
Balance as on 01.04.2015 / 01.04.2014
Provided during the year
Amount used during the year
Balance as at 31.03.2016 / 31.03.2015

Rs. Rs. 

Bonus Bonus
(c) Movement for Provisions for Liabili�es

Balance as on 01.04.2015 / 01.04.2014
Provided during the year
Amount used during the year
Balance as at 31.03.2016 / 31.03.2015

35,30,000
72,70,000
35,30,000
72,70,000

32,50,000
35,30,000
32,50,000
35,30,000

                                  
Rs. Rs. 

Gratuity Gratuity 
(d)

1,02,08,930
78,61,615
70,00,000

1,10,70,545

Movement for Provisions for Liabili�es
Balance as on 01.04.2015 / 01.04.2014
Provided during the year
Amount used during the year
Balance as at 31.03.2016 / 31.03.2015

29,19,374
1,32,89,556

60,00,000
1,02,08,930

vi) Disclosure of Foreign Currency Exposure as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. 31.03.2015)
a. Foreign Currency Exposure hedged and Forward booking outstanding as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. 31.03.2015)

                        

Currency

Rupees USD Euro Rupees USD Euro 

b. Foreign Currency Exposure not hedged and outstanding as on 31.03.2016 (P.Y. 31.03.2015)

                        

Currency

Rupees USD Euro Rupees USD Euro

1 Export Debtors ‐ ‐ ‐ 2,51,98,470 1,14,281 2,70,413
2 Bank Balances ‐ ‐ ‐ - - -
3 Advances from overseas 1,27,70,865 1,40,984 42,700 96,64,262 1,53,255 -

customers

           

Currency

         

Currency

4 FCNR Loan (SBI) 8,01,90,770 12,01,000 ‐ - - -
5 Buyers Credit (PNB HK) 4,07,96,465 ‐ 5,43,805 3,17,82,116 - 4,64,515

1 Exports (USD) 38,35,09,143 55,19,279 ‐ 33,30,56,960 52,00,000 -

2 Exports (Euro) 28,23,97,951 - 36,37,506 50,45,83,124 - 63,50,000

3 FCNR Loan  (SBI)
FCNR Loan  (IDBI)

8,17,77,291 ‐
3,93,29,881

12,01,000
5,72,720 ‐

-
-

-
-

-
-
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vii) Advances of Rs. 30,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs. 20,00,000/-) as referred to under (a ) in Note 18 are for payments to SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd. 
towards Life Insurance Premium against SBI Life-Flexi Smart Plus Policies dated 31.03.2014 on Life of Sri Rahul Shroff and Sri Ameya 
Shroff,Whole Time Directors -Designated as Execu�ve Directors , of the Company. Maturity amount alongwith bonus and other benefits, if 
any, will be received by the Company on the maturity of the Policies. The above Policies are endorsed and assigned with effect from 
23.04.2014 in favour of Sri Rahul Shroff and Sri Ameya Shroff respec�vely, which will be effec�ve in case of the death of the life assured or if 
Company achieves yearly turnover growth of 30% for five years.Yearly premium of Rs. 500000/- in respect of each of the policies is payable by 
the Company upto 31-03-2019.           

(viii) Part of the Unsecured Loans classified as Long Term Liability in the previous year,was repaid during the year at specific request of the lender to 
meet their urgent financial requirments, in spite of their earlier commitment that the loan amount will not be withdrawn in next one year. 
However the same was replaced with unsecured loan from other par�es who have also given similar commitment to not seek repayment 
before one year.

8 Related Party Disclosures
 As cer�fied by the Management
 (A) List of Related Par�es   
  (i) Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel/ Directors/ Rela�ves have control or significant influence.   

a)     Modern Fibotex India Limited  
b) Indo Tex�les & Fibres Limited  
c) Spell Fashions Pvt.Ltd.  
d) A.R.Fibtex Pvt. Ltd.  
e) Khaitan & Co.   
f) Khaitan & Co. LLP  
g) Khaitan & Co. AOP  
h) A.R. Commercial Private Limited   
i) A.S. Chemotex Pvt. Ltd.   
j) Sunrise Producers Pvt. Ltd.   
k) Sunrise Co�on Industries Limited   

(ii) Key Management Personnel and Rela�ves of Key Management Personnel  
a) Mr. Sanjiv Shroff (Managing Director)  
b) Mr. R.N.Sharma (Whole�me Director)  
c) Mr. Shanker Lal Shroff, Chairman Emeritus (Father of Mr. Sanjiv Shroff)  
d) Mrs. Bimla Devi Shroff (Mother of Mr. Sanjiv Shroff)  
e) Mrs. Dipika Shroff , Non- Execu�ve Director   
f) Mr. Rahul Shroff (Whole�me Director Designated as Execu�ve Director)  
g) Mr. Ameya Shroff (Whole�me Director Designated as Execu�ve Director)   
h) Mr. N.G.Khaitan (Non-Execu�ve Director) Partner in Solicitor Firms    

(ix) As per Sec�on 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Company was required to spend 2% of the average net profit made during three 
immediate financial year which works out to be Rs. 17,46,470 against which the Company has incurred only Rs. 1,45,000 during the year.           

DETAILS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Name Amount Amount due Amount Amount due

Outstanding Outstanding 

as on 31.03.16 as on 31.03.15

Deposits (Against Rent) taken

Spell Fashions Pvt.Ltd. ‐ 51,000                         -   51,000

Allotment of Preference Shares 

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Modern Fibotex India Ltd.

A.R. Commercial Private Ltd

Shri Shanker Lal Shroff

Shanker Lal Sanjiv Shroff HUF

Sanjiv Shroff HUF

Smt Dipika Shroff

Shri Rahul Shroff

15,00,000

1,25,00,000

50,00,000

10,00,000

5,00,000

25,00,000

20,00,000

Legal & Professional Expenses Paid

M/s Khaitan & Co. LLP 1,37,500 3,39,600

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

-

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

-

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐
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Lease Rent Received

Spell Fashions Private Limited 3,60,000 3,60,000

Directors Si�ng Fees

Shri N.G. Khaitan 60,000 60,000                                   -   

Dividend paid on equity Shares

Shri N.G. Khaitan 100 25 -

Modern Fibotex India Ltd. 10,51,179 2,62,795 -

Shri Shanker Lal Shroff 1,95,650 48,913 -

Shri Sanjiv Shroff 83,800 20,950 -

Shri R.N. Sharma 50 13 -

Smt. Bimla Devi Shroff 1,57,800 39,450 -

Smt. Dipika Shroff 1,49,150 37,288 -
Sunrise Producers Pvt.Ltd. 1,80,000 45,000

Dividend paid on Preference Shares

Modern Fibotex India Ltd. 1,42,75,411 33,93,442 -

Shri Shanker Lal Shroff 7,01,370 1,50,000 -

Shri Sanjiv Shroff 14,00,000 3,50,000 -

Smt. Bimla Devi Shroff 1,00,000 25,000 -

Smt. Dipika Shroff 1,30,685 20,000 -

A.S.Chemotex Pvt.Ltd. 7,50,000 1,87,500

A.R.Fibtex Pvt.Ltd. 19,50,000 4,87,500 -

Sunrise Producers Pvt.Ltd. 7,50,000 1,87,500 -

Shri Rahul Shroff 2,40,548 50,000 -

-

A.S Chemotex Private Limited 1,90,000 - -

Syt Sanjiv Shroff HUF 10,137 - -

Syt Shanker Lal Shroff HUF 20,274 - -

A.R. Commercial Private Limited 2,53,424 - -

31�� March 2016 31�� March 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Interest paid/ payable on Loans taken

Modern Fibotex India Ltd. 11,87,326 -

A.R.Commercial Pvt.Ltd. 16,66,422 29,57,041

Sunrise Producers Pvt.Ltd. 12,03,288 11,00,000 9,90,000

A.R.Fibtex Pvt.Ltd. 15,74,959 19,80,000

Shri Sanjiv Shroff ‐ 7,655

Shri Rahul Shroff ‐ 38,274

Shri Ameya Shroff ‐ 38,274

Loan Received

A.R. Fibtex Private Limited - 55,00,000 1,80,00,000

A.R. Commercial Private Limited - - 2,32,00,000

Sunrise Producers Private Limited - 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

Modern Fibotex India Limited 3,80,50,000 2,70,50,000 -

-

-

-

-

                                   -   

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
-

-

-

-

--

-

-

-

-

‐

‐

‐

-

-

-

‐

‐

‐
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Repayment of Loans Received

A.R. Fibtex Pvt Ltd

-

Shri Ameya Shroff

-

Shri Sanjiv Shroff

-

-

-

Sunrise Producers Pvt Ltd

A.R. Commerical Pvt Ltd

-

Shri Rahul Shroff 

Modern Fibotex India Limited

-

1,25,00,000

2,32,00,000

-

-

-

1,10,00,000

Pledge of Equity Shares of Rs.10/‐ each (a)

Shri Shanker Lal Shroff 19,56,500

Smt. Bimla Devi Shroff 15,78,000 15,78,000

Smt. Dipika Shroff 14,91,500 14,91,500

Shri Sanjiv Shroff 8,38,000 8,38,000

Pledge of Preference Shares of Rs.100/‐ each (a)

Modern Fibotex India Ltd. 1,50,00,000

Shri Shanker Lal Shroff 60,00,000

Shri Sanjiv Shroff 1,15,00,000

‐

‐

‐

‐

19,56,500

1,50,00,000

60,00,000

1,15,00,000

Managerial Remunera�on

Shri Sanjiv Shroff 31,02,886

Shri R.N. Sharma 22,39,950

Shri Rahul Shroff 25,40,712

Shri Ameya Shroff 17,45,858

Rent Paid

Indo Tex�les & Fibres Ltd 45,00,000

A.S. Chemotex Pvt.Ltd. 18,00,000

A.R.Commercial Pvt.Ltd. 18,00,000

1,00,000

-

40,00,000

-

5,00,000

5,00,000

-

-

-

-

-

30,67,194

22,41,050

24,79,088

16,27,758

45,00,000

18,00,000

18,00,000

31�� March 2016 31�� March 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L40102RJ1977PLC 001994

Telephone Charges recovered

Shri Sanjiv Shroff 36,000 72,000 -

Security deposit Paid/ (Refund)

Indo Tex�les & Fibres Ltd 1,10,00,000 98,00,000 1,10,00,000

A.S.Chemotex Pvt.Ltd. 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000

A.R.Commercial Pvt.Ltd. 1,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000) 1,00,00,000

                      ‐   

(a) For financial accomoda�on by the banks to the Company.    
(b) Subject to Note 7(viii) above.    
(c ) No amounts were wri�en off or wri�en back during the period in respect of debts due from or to related par�es.    

‐

‐

‐

-

‐

‐

-

-

-

‐

-

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐

‐
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31�� March 2016 31�� March 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

9 Earnings Per Share (EPS)‐

The numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic and

Diluted Earnings Per Share:

i) Profit (a�er tax and dividend on Preference Shares)

a�ributable to the Equity Shareholders (A) (24,64,183) 4,02,05,214

ii) Basic/Weighted average number of

Equity Shares outstanding during the year (B) 39,76,650 39,76,650

iii) Nominal value of Equity shares (Rs.) 10 10

iv) Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) (A) / (B) (0.62) 10.11

10 The Company had entered into an agreement dated 22.02.07 (as amended by agreement dt. 01.07.2008) with M/s Marudhar Power 

Private Limited (Subsequently name changed to VS Lignite Power Private Limited), se�ng up a Group Cap�ve Power Plant, at Bikaner 

in the State of Rajasthan, for supply of 8MW of Power also to the Company and in pursuance to such agreements, the Company had 

subscribed for 16,74,719 Class "A" Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid at a total value of Rs. 1,67,47,190/-  and for 14,85,629 Class 

"A" 0.01% Cumula�ve Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid at a total value of Rs.1,48,56,290/- and the same have 

been classified as "Non- Current Investments" in Note "12" as "Trade Investments"

 Further, the Company had agreed to create lien on the aforesaid Shares at appropriate �me in favour of M/s VS Lignite Power Private 

Limited (Formerly known as Marudhar Power Private Limited), as per terms of the Charter Documents as security towards its 

obliga�on under the Power delivery Agreement dated 22.02.2007 and as amended by agreement dt. 01.07.2008 (also refer Note 

1(vi)(c) above)

11  Segment Repor�ng Policies            

  (a) Iden�fica�on of Segments:      

 (i)  Primary Segment ‐ Business Segment 

  The Company's opera�on predominantly comprises of only one segment I.e. Manufacturing of  Synthe�c Blended Yarn. In view of the same, 
separate segmental informa�on is not required to be given as per the requirements of Accoun�ng Standard 17 - "Segment Repor�ng" issued 
by The Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.          

 (ii) Secondary Segment ‐ Geographical Segment ‐     

  The analysis of geographical segment is based on the geographical loca�on of the customers. The geogriphical segments considered for 
disclosure are as follows:          

  Sales within India include sales to customers located within India          

  Sales outside India include sales to customers located outside India  

(b) Informa�on pertaining to Secondary Segment

(i) Gross Revenue as per Geographical Loca�ons

Within India 84,04,57,706 96,57,51,798

Outside India 1,69,33,32,929 (a) 1,35,78,68,570 (a)

Total 2,53,37,90,635 2,32,36,20,368

(a) Includes Rs. 90,12,467/- (P.Y. Rs. 1,04,73,799/-  ) Exports through Export House/ Merchant Exporters.  

(ii) Fixed Assets as per Geographical Loca�ons

The en�re ac�vity pertaining to sales outside India is carried out from Fixed Assets in India and there are no Fixed Assets outside India.
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31�� March 2016 31�� March 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

12 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SCHEDULE III OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(i) C.I.F. Value of Imports:

Raw Materials 1,63,29,646 69,511

Capital Goods 71,35,364 4,93,79,161

Stores & Spare parts 15,35,114 2,50,00,124 16,25,575 5,10,74,247

(ii) Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

Travel (Purchase of travellers cheques / foreign 66,10,953 59,82,373

exchange / currencies)

Commission (on remi�ance basis) 5,08,69,426 5,22,58,593

Others 18,72,171 5,93,52,550 11,84,280 5,94,25,246

(iii) Value of Raw Materials, Stores Rs. %age Rs. %age

and Spare Parts & components consumed:

a) Raw Materials

Indigenous 1,42,50,89,803 99.63 1,40,30,07,767 100.00

Imported 53,44,335 0.37 42,381 0.00

1,43,04,34,138 100.00 1,40,30,50,148 100.00

b) Stores, Spares Parts and Components etc

Indigenous 18,99,75,934 99.13 18,21,70,219 99.00

Imported 16,69,492 0.87 17,84,747 1.00

19,16,45,426 100.00 18,39,54,966 100.00

Final Dividend

13,525 (a)

2013-14

51

54,098

(iv) Amount remi�ed during the year in foreign currency on account of Dividend

Final Dividend

a) Amount remi�ed

b) Year to which Dividend relates.

c) Number of non-resident shareholders

d) Number of equity shares held by 

non-resident shareholders on which the 

28,450 (a)

2014‐15

13

28,450

Dividend are remi�ed

(a) No amount paid in foreign currency but deposited in non resident rupee account.

1,30,43,42,371 (a)

(v) Earnings in Foreign Exchange:

Exports of Goods

Direct exports calculated on FOB basis 1,64,58,54,193 (a)

(a) Excluding Rs. 90,12,467/- (P.Y. Rs.1,04,73,799/- ) through export houses/ merchant exporters.

RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN L40102RJ1977PLC 001994
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Defined ‐ Benefit Plans
The Company offers its employees defined- benefit Plans in the form of a Gratuity Scheme. Benefits under the defined benefit plan is typically based 
either on years of service and the employee's compensa�on (generally immediately before re�rement). The Gratuity scheme covers substan�ally all 
regular employees. The Company contributes funds to Life Insurance Corpora�on of India, which is irrevocable. Commitments are actuarially 
determined at year end. The actuarial valua�on is done based on ""Projected Unit Credit"" method. Gains & Losses of changed actuarial 
assump�ons are charged to the profit and loss account. The obliga�ons for leave encashment is recognised in the same manner as gratuity.

Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment

(Funded) (Unfunded) (Funded) (Unfunded)

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
a. Reconcila�on of opening and closing 

balances of Defined Benefit Obliga�on
Defined Benefit obliga�on at beginning 4,35,29,206 79,34,010 3,64,20,706 66,77,675

of the year 

Current Service Cost 47,03,107 26,06,880 46,29,560 37,85,850

Interest Cost 30,52,101 5,69,579 30,54,049 5,83,043

Acturial (gain)/ Loss (30,352) (17,29,916) 58,73,935 (24,32,061)

Benefits paid (92,97,881) (13,56,441) (64,49,044) (6,80,497)

31�� March 2016 31�� March 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Defined Benefit Obliga�on at year end 4,19,56,181 80,24,112 4,35,29,206 79,34,010

Rs. Rs.

Provident Fund 63,83,396 62,12,840

Family Pension Fund 84,83,089 75,22,332

Employees State Insurance Scheme 72,80,553 68,07,964

Employer contribu�on 65,90,927 13,56,441 56,55,857 6,80,497

Benefits Paid (92,97,881) (13,56,441) (64,49,044) (6,80,497)

Fair Value of plan assets at year end 1,54,42,818 - 1,66,60,138 -

b

1,66,60,138 ‐ 1,67,50,666 -

Expected return on plan assets
Adjustment to opening fair value of Plan assets

‐
13,39,300

‐ (7,12,016) -

Actuarial gain/ (Loss) 1,50,334 ‐ (32,225) -

Reconcila�on of opening and closing balance of fair value 
of plan assets Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 

‐ 14,46,900 ‐

1,54,42,818 ‐ 1,66,60,138 -

2,65,13,363 80,24,112 2,68,69,068 79,34,010

1,10,70,545 80,24,112 1,02,08,930 79,34,010

c Reconcila�on of fair value of 

Assets and obliga�ons

Fair value of Plan assets as at 31st March 2014/2015

Present value of obliga�on as at 31st March 2015/2016

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet

The Plan Assets of the Company are managed by the LICI and the composi�on of  investments rela�ng to these assets  are not available with the Company. 

13.  The disclosures required as per the revised Accoun�ng Standards (AS-15- Employee Benefits) no�fied under the Companies (Accoun�ng 
Standards) Rules, 2006 are as under :             

 Defined ‐ Contribu�on Plans 
 The Company offers its employees defined contribu�on plan in the form of provident fund(PF), family pensions fund (FPF) and Employees 

Insurance Scheme (ESI). Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund Employees State Insurance Scheme cover substan�ally all regular employees. 
Contribu�on are paid during the year into separate funds under certain fiduciary-typearrangements. Both the employees and the Company 
pay predetermined contribu�on into the provident funds, family pension fund and the Employees State Insurance Scheme. The 
Contribu�ons are normally based on a certain propor�on of the employee's salary.  

 Contribu�on to Defined Benefit Plan, recognized and charged off for the year are as under (excluding for on contracts payments):             

73



8.00%

4.00%

8.75%

LIC (1994‐96)

       Ul�mate

8.00%
4.00%

7.85%

4.00%

8.75%

LIC (1994-96)

       Ul�mate

7.85%

4.00%

Discount Rates

Salary Escala�on

Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets

Mortality Rates 

14

Signatures to Notes 1 to 27 

Previous Year, figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary.

47,03,107

30,52,101

(13,39,300)

(1,80,686)

26,06,880

5,69,579

‐

(17,29,916)

46,29,560

30,54,049

(14,46,900)

59,06,160

d Expenses recognised during the year 

(Under the head Employee 

Benefit Expenses - Note - 24) 

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected return on Plan Assets 

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss

Net Cost 62,35,222 (A) 14,46,543 1,21,42,869 (A) 19,36,832

(A) These figures are pending reconcila�on by the management with the rela�ve figures as per "Employee Benefits Expense" in Note 24. The 
likely impact, a�er such reconcilia�on on the results for the year/ earlier years and on the year end Assets/ Liabili�es, could not be ascertained 
and stated.

The acturial calcula�ons used for es�mated defined benefit commitments and expenses are based on the following assump�ons,            
which, if changed, would affect the defined benefit commitment's size, funding requirements.           
Par�culars

e.

Gratuity amount for the current year is higher as compared to the previous year mainly due to change in acturial assump�on and discoun�ng 
factor. The es�mates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial Valua�on, take acount of infla�on, seniority, promo�on, and other 
relevant factors such as demand and supply in the employment market. The above informa�on is as submi�ed and or obtained from Actuaries 
and relied upon by the Auditors.

31�� March 2016 31�� March 2015
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

As per our a�ached Report of even date.

Above Laxmi Dharam Kanta,
Hawa Sadak, 22 Godown,
Jaipur - 302 006

Camp
Dated : 24/05/2016

: Mumbai

On behalf of the Board of Directors

SANJIV SHROFF
Vice Chairman & 
Managing Director
DIN- 00296008

RAHUL SHROFF
Execu�ve Director 
DIN - 02301693

C.P.JAIN 
Partner
M.No. 70156

For G.P.KEJRIWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra�on No. 001036C

VIMAL TANK       
Company Secretary       
M.No. 22370

RAVINDRA KALA                 
Chief Financial 

Officer

37,85,850

5,83,043

-

(24,32,061)

RELIANCE
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Notes: (1) The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accoun�ng Standard - 3  on Cash Flow 
Statements issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India      

             (2) The above statement is also subject to and read together with the notes and observa�ons on Accounts and Schedules a�ached there to.       

As per our a�ached Report of even date.

Above Laxmi Dharam Kanta,
Hawa Sadak, 22 Godown,
Jaipur - 302 006

Camp
Dated : 24/05/2016

: Mumbai

On behalf of the Board of Directors

SANJIV SHROFF
Vice Chairman & 
Managing Director
DIN- 00296008

RAHUL SHROFF
Execu�ve Director 
DIN - 02301693

C.P.JAIN 
Partner
M.No. 70156

For G.P.KEJRIWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra�on No. 001036C

VIMAL TANK       
Company Secretary       
M.No. 22370

RAVINDRA KALA                 
Chief Financial 

Officer

Amount in Rs

  Current Year  Previous Year 

  31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Cash flows from opera�ng ac�vi�es

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items  1,70,90,595  9,05,38,755 

Adjustments for:    

Depricia�on   6,59,68,389  5,74,09,781 

Interest Income   (1,82,45,619) (2,40,32,661)

Dividend Income  -  - 

Interest Expense  7,97,16,851  6,93,37,066 

Foreign Exchange Loss (Gain)  5,93,593  (13,85,80,044)

Loss (Profit ) on sale of tangible assets  (4,95,516) (29,75,498)

Fixed assets discarded  -  48,346 

      

Opera�ng profit before working capital changes  14,46,28,293  5,17,45,745 

(Increase)/ Decrease in current investment  -  - 

(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable  (7,51,42,951) 4,41,09,609 

(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories  (4,74,49,989) (11,30,95,892)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and advances  45,55,908  (62,26,604)

(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets  4,34,61,732  (4,34,26,972)

(Increase)/ Decrease in other non-current assets*  -  -

(Increase)/ Decrease in Long Term Loans and advances  (27,16,759) 32,55,922 

Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables  6,30,98,933  7,14,10,270 

Increase/ (Decrease)  in provisions  9,82,073  85,45,891 

Increase/ (Decrease)  in other current liabili�es *  (41,63,950) 25,22,438 

Working Capital Changes  (1,73,75,003) (3,29,05,338)

Cash generated from opera�ons  12,72,53,290  1,88,40,407 

Income Taxes paid  (42,96,774) (1,81,78,903)

Cash flow before extraordinary item  12,29,56,516  6,61,504 

Extraordinary items (Specifying nature)  -  - 

Net cash from inves�ng ac�vi�es  12,29,56,516  6,61,504 

Cash flows from inves�ng ac�vi�es 

Purchase of tangible fixed assets   (7,56,42,510) (30,24,13,515)

Purchase of intangible fixed assets   (30,45,445) (4,67,414)

Purchase of long term investments  -  - 

Sale of tangible fixed assets   21,17,417  72,94,065 

Increase / Decrease in Long Term Liabili�es  (35,38,487) 21,25,233 

Interest Received   1,82,45,619  2,40,32,661 

Dividend Received   -  - 

Net cash from inves�ng ac�vi�es (B)  (6,18,63,406) (26,94,28,970)

      

Cash Flows from financing ac�vi�es

Proceeds from issuance of Share Capital  -  3,00,00,000 

Proceeds from Premium on issue of Shares  20,90,000  - 

Proceeds from long term borrowings  2,92,19,513  32,60,78,941 

Repayment of long - term borrowings  (10,63,46,197) (10,08,69,600)

Increase/ (Decrease)  in Unsecured loans  (1,06,00,000) (1,58,00,000)

Increase/ (Decrease)  in Short Term Borrowing  13,41,97,934  (1,24,16,827)

Interest paid   (7,55,41,880) (7,61,07,571)

Dividend paid  (2,50,65,187) (61,32,898)

Dividend distribu�on tax   (50,20,171) (9,89,101)

Foreign Exchange Gain( Loss)  (5,93,593) 13,85,80,044 

Net cash used in financing ac�vi�es (C)   (5,76,59,580) 28,23,42,988 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C)   34,33,530  1,35,75,522 

Cash & Cash equivalents at beginning of period   4,49,68,147  2,79,96,159 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period   4,84,01,677  4,15,71,681

RELIANCE
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RELIANCE
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PROXY FORM 

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Name of the member (s): E-mail ld:

 No. of shares held

Registered address: Folio No.

 DP ID*.

 Client ID*.

I/We being the member(s) of the above named Company hereby appoint:

S.No. Name Address Email address 

1    or failing him

2    or failing him

3    

as my/our proxy to a�end and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38�� Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to be held on 
Monday, 12�� day of September, 2016 at 10.30 A.M at Alka Hotel, Near Shastri Circle, Udaipur -313001and at any adjournment hereof in respect of 
such resolu�ons as are indicated below:

** I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

** It is op�onal to put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the Resolu�ons indicated in the Box. If you leave the 'For' or 'against' column blank 
against any or all Resolu�ons, your Proxy will be en�tled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

For AgainstS.No. Resolu�on 

1 To, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the year ended march 
31,2016, together with reports of the board  and auditors thereon. 

2 To declare a final dividend of Rs. 10/- per 10% cumula�ve redeemable preference shares of Rs. 100/- 
each.

3 To declare a final dividend of Rs. 1/- per equity shares of Rs 10/- each.

4 To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Dipika Shroff, who re�res by rota�on, and being eligible, offer herself 
for re-appointment. 

5 Ra�fica�on of appointment of the statutory auditors of the company for the financial year 2016-17

6. Appointment of Mr. R.N Sharma as a Director of the company

7 Re-appointment of Mr. Ameya Shroff as Execu�ve Director of the company

8 Increasing remunera�on to Mr. Sanjiv Shroff, Managing Director of the company

9 Increasing remunera�on of Mr. Rahul Shroff, Execu�ve Director of the company

10 Ra�fica�on of remunera�on to the cost auditors
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Registered Office: Village Kanpur, Udaipur-313003 (Raj)
CIN: L40102RJ1977PLC001994 Contact: 0294-2490488, Fax No. : 0294 -2490067
Email: udaipur@reliencechemotex.com  Website: www.reliancechemotex.com

RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ATTENDANCESLIP

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp 

thI/We.......................................................................R/ o ……………………................................. hereby record my presence at the 38  ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING of the  Company at Alka Hotel, Near Shastri Circle, Udaipur- 313 001 on Monday the  12�� September, 2016 at 10.30  A.M.

DPID * :  Folio No. : 

Client Id * :  No. of Shares : 

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Signature of shareholder(s)/ proxy

Note: 

1. Please fill this a�endance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

2. Please complete the Folio / DP ID-Client ID No. and name, sign this A�endance Slip and hand it over at the A�endance Verifica�on Counter at 
the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

3. Electronic copy of the Annual Report and No�ce of the Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) along with A�endance Slip and Proxy Form is being 
sent to all the members whose email address is registered with the Company/ Depository Par�cipant unless any member has requested for a 
hard copy of the same. Members receiving electronic copy and a�ending the AGM can print copy of this A�endance Slip.

4. Physical copy of the Annual Report and No�ce of the Annual General Mee�ng along with A�endance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the 
permi�ed mode(s) to all members whose email is not registered or have requested for a hard copy.

Affix Revenue Stamp 

Signed this .......... day of................. 2016

Signature of shareholder.......................................

Signature of Proxy holder(s) (1)..................................

Signature of Proxy holder(s) (2)..................................

Signature of Proxy holder(s) (3)..................................

Notes:

1. This  form  of proxy  in order  to be  effec�ve  should  be  duly completed and  deposited at  the Registered Office of the Company, not less  
than  48 hours  before  the commencement of the Mee�ng.

2.  A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3.  A person can  act  as a  proxy  on  behalf  of members not  exceeding fi�y and  holding  in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying vo�ng rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo�ng 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4.  In case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders should be stated.

5.  For the Resolu�ons, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the No�ce of the Annual General Mee�ng .

5.  Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission.
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Dear Shareholders,
Re: Green Ini�a�ve in Corporate Governance
The Ministry of Corporate Affair has taken Green Ini�a�ve in Corporate Governance" vide their circular No. 17 dt 21.04.2011  allows 
companies to go for paperless compliance by sending No�ce, Annual Report and other related documents by e-mail to it's Shareholders. 
Many of the Shareholders have registered their e-mail address and we thank them for the same. Shareholders, who have not registered 
their e-mail address so far, may, as a support to this ini�a�ve, register their e-mail address by sending an e-mail to 
finance.udaipur@reliancechemotex.com or info@bigshareonline.com in following manner:

Name   : .....................................................................................................
Folio No.   : .....................................................................................................
*DP ID / Client ID   : .....................................................................................................
No.of Shares held  : .....................................................................................................
E-mail address   : .....................................................................................................

Enabling us to send documents in electronic form and registering your e-mail address with us will ensure that we directly connect with you 
and no important communica�on from our side is missed by you as a Shareholder of the Company.

       

* applicable to investor's holding shares in demat form. 

ECS MANDATE FORM
Dear Shareholders,
SEBI, vide its le�er No. DCC/FITTC/CIR-3/2001 dt 15.10.2001 has advise to all companies to use the mandatory ECS Facil�y for 
distribu�ng the dividend to the Shareholders. In the absence of ECS the company may use the Warrant for distribu�on of Dividend. 
Currently ECS Facility is available for loca�on specified by RBI. We request all our shareholders to register their bank details so that all the 
future dividend payment can be remi�ed by way of ECS. 

Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited
Village Kanpur- 313 003
Udaipur (Rajasthan)

1. Folio No : ………………………………………………………………..
2. Name  : ………………………………………………………………..
3. Address : ………………………………………………………………..
4. Bank A/c No.  : ………………………………………………………………..
5. Bank IFSC Code : ………………………………………………………………..
6. Branch Name  : ………………………………………………………………..
7. MICR Code  : ………………………………………………………………..
8. Account Type : ………………………………………………………………..
Please enclose the copy of Cancel Cheque for verifica�on
I here by declare that the par�cular given above are correct and complete, if the transac�on delay by way of incorrect informa�on, I would 
not hold the company responsible. 

Registered Office: Village Kanpur, Udaipur-313003 (Raj)
CIN: L40102RJ1977PLC001994 Contact: 0294-2490488, Fax No. : 0294 -2490067

Email: finance.udaipur@reliencechemotex.com  Website: www.reliancechemotex.com

RELIANCE
CHEMOTEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

For Reliance Chemotex Industries Limited

           (Vimal Tank)
          Company Secretary

Signature of Shareholder
Place
Date

:
:
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